AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, M1 48442
December 08, 2021-Regular Meeting

7:00 P.M.
ECEIVER
1N DEC02 2071 11|
CALL TO ORDER: el
ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK l
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Glen Noble, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer
1. Approval of Agenda

2.  Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of November 10, 2021.

B. Receipt of Monthly Reports
o Building Department
¢ N.C.CFA.
¢ HAYA
® Financial Report
¢ Treasurers Report
e (CDBG Report
¢ Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

3. Presentation

comments to 3 minutes

5.  Public Hearing- None

Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda Items only, Comments only, limit




6. Unfinished Business

A. Rose Townhouse Discussion - H2A Architects — postponed until a later date
7. New Business

A. NoHaz Agreement and Resolution

B. Fish Lake Weed Improvement SAD — Request for increase

C. BigTrail, Frushour Drive & Field Drive Maintenance SAD — Request for increase
D. Rose Township Fire Millage Renewal Discussion

E. Cannabis Caregiver/ Resolution to adopt/amend Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation
F. Resolution to Appoint Members to the Planning Commission

G. Resolution to Appoint Members to the Zoning Board of Appeals

8.  Announcements

Planning Commission Meeting: January 6, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: January 4, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: December 21, 2021 @ 3:00 p.m. Rose Township Offices
Assessing Office: M-F, 9 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248 858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: January 12, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

moonwp

9. Miscellaneous Reporis

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

T rmonwp

10. Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

11. Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PAZ267 of 1976 as amended {Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a {2)
{3} and the Americans with Disabilities Act, Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,

Holly, M| 48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




November 10, 2021 - REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE:  Wednesday, November 10, 2021

TIME: 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, MI 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor
Glen Noble, Trustee

OTHER (S) PRESENT: Rana M. Emmons C.P.A., Rose Township Auditor
Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary

OTHERS: Mark Bolan, Donna Boshell, Tim Claus, Linda Stouffer, Jim Holton, Julius Stern, Alexandra
Stern, Sandi Villarreal, Gisela Lendle-King, Linda Dagenhardt, Paul Englehart, Leslie Doolin, Willard
Love ‘
CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. Approval of Agenda:
Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the agenda. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka,
VOTE:YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

ABSENT: None

2. Approval of Consent Agenda:

Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the Consent Agenda minus the minutes of October 13, 2021, HAYA
Report and Payment of Bills. Seconded by Trustee Noble.

VOTE:YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None
3. Presentation:
Rana M. Emmons C.P.A. — Rose Township Audit Report

4. Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: (limit comments to 3 minutes)

None

Page 1 ar ¥ ROSE TOWRNSHIP REGULAR BOARD b EFING Movember 10, 20621




5. Public Hearing:

A. CDBG: The purpose of this hearing is to hear public comments on the Community Development
Block Grant Program (CDBG) Year 2022 application in the approximate amount of $9,519 to fund
eligible projects.

Open Public Hearing: 7:18pm
Nothing received in writing and no comments made.
Close Public Hearing: 7:19pm

B. Ottieway Court Special Assessment Hearing: The purpose of the hearing is to hear objections to
the special assessment roll for the creation of a special assessment district for maintenance of the
private road known as Ottieway Court,

Open Public Hearing: 7:19pm
Nothing received in writing and no comments made.
Close Public Hearing: 7:20pm

C. Williams Drive Special Assessment Hearing: The purpose of the hearing is to hear objections to
the special assessment roll for the creation of a special assessment district for maintenance of the
private road known as Williams Drive.

Open Public Hearing: 7:20pm
Nothing received in writing and no comments made.

Close Public Hearing: 7:21pm

6. Unfinished Business:
A. Request Proposal Office Exterior Painting:

Received two bids,

Motion by Trustee Noble to award the contract to Bedrock Building in the amount of $9,300 and also that
they conform to the Township contract and additionally that all work shall be performed for the outside
atmospheric temperatures agreed upon by the supplier. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None
B. Request Proposal Office Interior Painting:

Received two bids.

Motion by Trustee Walls to award the bid to Bedrock Building Inc. for the interior painting of the
Township Hall at $13,200. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheibusmder

NO: None
ABSENT: None

Page 2oty ST TOWNS P AEGULAR BOARDY MELTING Riorveniler 10, 2021




C. Rose Town House discuassion:

Supervisor Scheib-Snider suggested continuing with the drawings to seek out grant money. Board
discussion on the integrity of the building.

7. New Business:

A. Resolution — Creation of a Special Assessment District (SAD) for Ottieway Court:

Motion by Trustee Noble to authorize the resolution for the creation of a special assessment district for
Ottieway Court. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

‘Whereas,

‘Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-21
Resolution Confirming the Assessment Roll and
Creating the Ottieway Court Special Assessment District No. 12

the Township Board of the Township of Rose, Oakland County, Michigan, after due legal
notice, has conducted a public hearing upon a proposed assessment roll prepared by the
supervisor and treasurer of the township for the purpose of defraying a portion of the
costs of the maintenance of a private road

such public hearing was preceded by proper notice in the Tri-County Times, a paper of
general circulation in the township, and by First Class mail notice to each property owner
of record within said district and upon said assessment roll, and

comments were received from those present at such public hearing concerning said
assessment roll and opportunity to all present to be heard in the matter, and

written objections were received to said roll and levy, and

a record of those present to protest, and of written protests submitted at or prior to the
public hearing was made part of the minutes of the hearing, and

the Township Board has duly inspected the proposed assessment roll and considered all
objections and proposed amendments thereto and has found the proposed assessment
roll, as amended, to be correct, and sufficient

Now Therefore Be It Resolved as Follows:

L.

That the Rose Township Board of Trustees does hereby determine that the petition
for the creation of the Ottieway Court Road maintenance special assessment district
was propetly signed by the record owners of land whose frontage constitutes more
than 50% of the total frontage upon the proposed improvement and is legally
sufficient for the Board to proceed in accordance with the provisions of Act 188, PA
of 1954 as amended.

That the Board does hereby approve the maintenance plan and the estimate of cost
of $2,750.00 for said maintenance efforts thereof in the costs associated amount of

BOSE TR MSHID BEGULAR DOARL MEETING Movarrher 10, 2021




$250.00 per parcel, and a 3% annual administration fee for the first year and § 250.00
per parcel plus a 3% annual administrative fee for each succeeding year.

3. That the term of the Ottieway Court, special assessment district be for five years
commencing on December 1, 2021,

4, That the Board may make periodic re-determinations of the above estimate of costs
on or before each anniversary date following the approval of the Ottieway Court
Special Assessment District without further notice to record owners so long as said
re~-determinations are less than 10% of the aggregate per parcel costs.

5. That the Board does hercby create, determine and define as a Special Assessment
District to be known as the Ottieway Court Road Maintenance Special Assessment
District No. 12 within which the cost of such maintenance shall be assessed on a per
parcel basis according to benefits, the following described area with the township:

All parcels accessing Ottieway Court. located in Section 09, of Rose Township
which as of this date includes the following parcels:

06-09-100-047 06-09-100-049 06-09-100-046
06-09-100-033 06-09-100-035 06-09-100-038
06-09-100-048 06-09-100-050 06-09-100-057
06-09-100-034 06-09-100-037

Now Therefore It Be Resolved, that the assessment roll submitted by the supervisor and Treasurer of the
township, as amended, shall hereafter be designated as the Ottieway Court Special assessment district #012,
and

Be it Further Resolved, that the assessment in said Rose Township Special Assessment Roll shall be
divided into five (5 ) annual payments with the first payment commencing on December 1, 2021 and the
following payments shall be due on December 1, of each and every year thereafter, ending on December
1 2025 and renewed before December 1, 2026 and

Be it Further Resolved, that the annual payments of an assessment against any parcel of land shall be paid
to the Rose Township Treasurer up through the month in which the payment is due. If any payment is not
paid when due, it shall be considered delinquent and there shall be collected, in addition to the payment
due, a penalty Of 4% and interest at the rate of 1% per month for every month the payment remains unpaid,
and

Be it Finally Further Resolved, that the assessments made in said special assessment roll are hereby
ordered and directed to be collected by the township treasurer, and the township clerk shall deliver said
special assessment roll to the treasurer with her warrant attached, commanding the treasurer to collect such
assessments in accordance with the direction of the township Board.

VOTE:YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

Page 4 of @ ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Novernber 10, 2021




B. Resolution — Creation of a Special Assessment District (SAD) for Williams Drive:

Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the adoption of resolution 2021-XX confirming the assessment roll
and the creating the Williams Drive special assessment district #008. Seconded by Trustee Noble.

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

‘Whereas,

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-22
Resolution Confirming the Assessment Roll and
Creating the Williams Drive Special Assessment District #008

the Township Board of the Township of Rose, Oakland County, Michigan, after due legal
notice, has conducted a public hearing upon a proposed assessment roll prepared by the
supervisor and treasurer of the township for the purpose of defraying a portion of the
costs of the maintenance of a private road

such public hearing was preceded by proper notice in the Tri-County Times, a paper of
general circulation in the township, and by First Class mail notice to each property owner
of record within said district and upon said assessment roll, and

comments were received from those present at such public hearing concerning said
assessment roll and opportunity to all present to be heard in the matter, and

written objections were received to said roll and levy, and

a record of those present to protest, and of written protests submitted at or prior to the
public hearing was made part of the minutes of the hearing, and

the Township Board has duly inspected the proposed assessment rol! and considered all.
objections and proposed amendments thereto and has found the proposed assessment

. 1oll, as amended, to be correct, and sufficient.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved as Follows:

1. That the Rose Township Board of Trustees does hereby determine that the petition for the creation
of the Williams Drive Road maintenance special assessment district was properly signed by the
record owners of land whose frontage constitutes more than 50% of the total frontage upon the
proposed improvement and is legally sufficient for the Board to proceed in accordance with the
provisions of Act 188, PA of 1954 as amended,

2.

That the Board does hereby approve the maintenance plan and the estimate of cost
of $3,800 for said maintenance cfforts thereof in the costs associated amount of
$190.00 per parcel, and a 3% annual administration fee for the first year and § 190.00
per parcel plus a 3% annual administrative fee for cach succeeding year.

That the term of the Williams Drive. special assessment district be for five years
commencing on December 1, 2021.

ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Movember 10, 2021




4. That the Board may make periodic re-determinations of the above estimate of costs
on or before each anniversary date following the approval of the Williams Drive
Special Assessment District without further notice to record owners so long as said
re-determinations are less than 10% of the aggregate per parcel costs.

5. That the Board does hereby create, determine and define as a Special Assessment
District to be known as the Williams Drive Road Maintenance Special Assessment
District No. 08 within which the cost of such maintenance shall be assessed on a per

parcel basis according to benefits, the following described area with the township:

All parcels accessing Williams Drive located in Section 04, of Rose Township
which as of this date includes the following parcels:

06-04-100-040
06-04-100-053
06-04-100-054
06-04-100-060
06-04-100-061
06-04-100-062
06-04-100-055

06-04-100-056
06-04-100-045
06-04-100-068
06-04-100-067
06-04-100-069
06-04-100-066
06-04-100-059

06-04-100-058
06-04-100-065
06-04-100-052
06-04-100-057
06-04-100-070
06-04-100-041

Be it Further Resolved, that the assessment roll submitted by the supervisor and Treasurer of the
township, as amended, shall hereafter be designated as the Williams Drive special assessment district #008,
and

Be it Further Resolved, that the assessment in said Rose Township Special Assessment Roll shall be
divided into five (5 ) annual payments with the first payment commencing on December
1, 2021 and the following payments shall be due on December 1, of each and every year
thereafter, ending on December 1, 2025 and renewed before December 1, 2026 and

Be it Further Resolved, that the annual payments of an assessment against any parcel of land shall be paid
to the Rose Township Treasurer up through the month in which the payment is due. If
any payment is not paid when due, it shall be considered delinquent and there shall be
collected, in addition to the payment due, a penalty 0f 4% and interest at the rate of 1%
per month for every month the payment remains unpaid, and

Be it Finally Further Resolved, that the assessments made in said special assessment roll are hereby
ordered and directed to be collected by the township treasurer, and the township clerk
shall deliver said special assessment roll to the treasurer with her warrant attached,
commanding the treasurer to collect such assessments in accordance with the direction
of the township Board.

VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

Page 6of g ROSE TOWNMSHIP REGULAR BOARD ML MG Buvember 10, 2071



C. CDBG 2022 Resolution;

Motion by Trustee Walls to adopt the resolution approving the 2022 community development block grant
application for miner home repair at the cost of approximately $9,519. Seconded by Trustee Noble.

ROSE TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION 2021-23
APPROVING 2022 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT APPLICATION

WHEREAS, Rose Township has duly advertised a public hearing on November 10, 2021 for the purpose
of receiving comments regarding the proposed 2022 Program Year Community Development Block
Grant funds in the approximate amount of $9,519.00 and;

WHEREAS, the Township of Rose determined that that the following project meets the Federal
objectives of the CDBG program and it’s prioritized by the community as a high priority need.

Account Number Activity Description Amount
172170-731227 Minor Home Repair (single unit res.) $9,519.00

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township CDBG Minor Home Repair will
prioritize on first come first served except in the case of emergency need (well, furnace ete..), funds
available every five years per property, project per property not to exceed $4,000, priotity to use funds in
areas with wide spread low/moderate incomes.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township CDBG application for PY 2022 funds
is hereby authorized to be submitted to Oakland County and to the U.S. department of Housing and Urban
Development, and that the Township Supervisor is hereby authorized to execute all documents,
agreements or coniracts which result from this application to Oakland County.

VOTE: YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None
D. Minutes:
Motion by Trustee Walls to correct the minutes of the October 13, 2021 regular meeting of the Rose
Township Board of Trustees to include Dianne Scheib-Snider’s office of supervisor. In the public
comments, Mr. Englehart is Paul Englehart and the comments by Mr, Seal. Mr. Scal made comments
regarding misunderstandings. Seconded by Trustee Noble.
VOTE:YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None
E. Payment of Bills:
Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the bills. Seconded by Clerk Miller.

VOTE:YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider

Fage 700 9 ROSE TOWMSHIP BESULAR BOARD MELTING Novernber 10, 2020




NO: None
ABSENT: None

8. Announcements:

A. Planning Commission Meeting: December 2, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: December 7, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: November 16, 2021 at 3:00 p.m. NOCFA Station #1.
D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
E. Township Board Regular Meeting: December 8, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

9. Miscellaneous Reports:

A. N.O.C.F.A.: Total runs 118; Rose Twp-57, Holly Twp-43, District runs-14, I-75-4. NOCFA audit
will be on the next agenda.

B. Planning Commission: Approved a residential marijuana caregiver ordinance. Also working on
an Oak Wilt Ordinance.

C. HAYA: Jacobson Quinn Toy Project underway and can be found on the school district website.
Donations can now be made via PayPal also.

D. Cemetery Committee: Flags replaced for veteran’s day. Issues with lawn company. Cemetery
Committee cleaned stones. Cemetery holders replaced and have information sheets in them.

E. Zoning Board of Appeals: Didn’t meet.
F. Parks and Recreation: Oakland County Parks might have grant money available to us.
G. Heritage Committee: Had Cemetery Walk October 24. Fifteen people showed up.

H. Supervisor Report: Gave approval to start trimming oak trees. 57 people attended the NoHaz
events, Gypsy Moth discussion. Thanked all Veterans. '

10. Brief Public Comments: (limit comments to 3 minutes)

Will Love: Suggested advertising on the internet. Suggested using the money for broadband. Feels
they are not going towards the community as a whole, which will serve the kids better.

Gisela Lendle-King: Consumer’s pipeline; flooding issues and cannot use the back end of her
property since the pipeline went in. Asking the Board for help.

Tim Claus: Asked Board members to drive through cemeteries to see what a poor job the lawn
company did.

State Trooper: Stated he was available if anyone had law enforcement questions.

Julius Stern: Read letter regarding litigation with NOCFA Board. Open meetings act violations at
the NOCFA Board. CLEMIS access. Unlawful representation of firefighter/EMS personnel.

Page 801 9 BOST TOWRSHIP TeEUL AR BOARD MELTIMG Novensher 10, 20071




11. Adjournment: 8:31pm

Approved/Corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC II
Rose Township Clerk

Prge 61 9 SOV TOWRSHIP BREGULAR BOARD MTETING Moverizer 10, 20721




LEClERE

THAZWANON

WIASLI0

¥3aW3Ldas

lsnany

ATNe

ELTe

Ao

“Hidy

HOYVYW

ANy

AHVINYT

.rmz \fl_w—ﬁ‘f LN KTHINOW J3N ATHINGH L3N ATHINOR 3N ATHINOW 23N ATBLNOW L3N ATHLNOW LEN ATHINON ISN ATHINOW I=N ATHINOW 13N ATHLNOW L3N ATHINOW AN ATHINOW
TR A 000 S/ALE8  0S'6ZEF 09°80F  D90P0L G90ZL'C 0.00FG 0688  GL'/6F'L 00°£68 02 GLO L~ OF'Ler'L 1aN
Gl 1828 000 GZLeEy 0908S'Y O LEY'y 0¥GZ0'S SE/02'9 0L /08'% 01'600'v G8'69E'S po'eeg’'s 0T lTyY 09Z8T'F 1A0 A4 TYI0L
00°'808°TL 000 00°'GEZ'S 0O08S'8 0O0PR'y 00990'0 D0'8Z8'6 00'80.'@ 00'8BR'Y 00°.88'9 00°92L°9  00ZL¥'S 00%I8'G QUM S3F4 TWIOL
00°802°ZL 00°0 -00°66Z'S 00°088°8 Q0'0PE'T 00'990°9 00°82Z6°6 00°30'6 00°888°F 0071989 0079219  00°ZLP'S 00'Pi99 LITY VLOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 SNOANYTIZOSIN
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 0o'o (49N} AMaNNS
00'¥99 0061 00°09 00°19 00 2L ooszl  00'Le 00'6F Q00°LE 00°16 00°9% 00'8L T4 ¥OLOVHLINGD
00'588° L1 00°g8F 00'9LO'L O0'ESP  ODGOL'Z 00048  000SL  00GZE  004GL'L 00'6BY'L 00858  00'2LET  STELTWOINVHOIN
00°846°2 00¥28 0O'LS6 0069. O0'LOS'L 00CBE OQO0'€EE 00098  OOOLk 00°0gk 008.8  0006L $353- ONIENN'Td
00'sie'6l 00'950'% 006SZ'L 00'GPC'L OO0'E0L'Z 00089 00°1LG9°L 00°808°L 0088} 00°€eS'T  00°L02'L 00'V6E'T $354 WORLOT T
00°'6Z29'62 00'96G'Z O00'6SL'S 00°ZL6'L 00082 00'L0O8'S 00°95Z'9 00655l 00°Lyl'e 00'880'Z  00°S6S  Q00OFL S35 ONITING
00 sty 00092 0O0'SSF 00082 000 0002 0O'GLL  O00BE  00'06E 00'ssl 007081 0070 MEINTH N4 078
QIAEDTY 8334
gL pi8es 000 G2 188y 08°08S'Y 0Z'LEV'y OFSZ0'S S£7202°9 0T L0EVv OL'600T G8688'G 00°'£e8’'s 0Z°LZV'Y 09°EZSTV avd IvioL
0s'seg’s Q0PEE  0OS¥E6  00°LSE 000 00'89F Q0S'EF9  00°LSE 00'LSE 05611 00°ZLL Q00 enueo jad Y0
00°00L'2L CC'00L'L 00°00L'L 00°00L'L CO00L'E 000011 00°00L'L 0000LL 0000L': 000014 Q000L'Y 00°00L°L HENYITY
0B"8SF'L 02eEr SEBEE GZLBE  GEFER  DOPSS §%088 ST¥ES 09669 S2LPLL G186 62°900°L TYOINVHOEW
oS00k ¥ 082/9 086lF D0£BY9L GE'H%E  §O'E0E 000 02618 G259l 09¥SS 6998 OV il ONISNT
G06sL'gL 2986 GLELL'L S9PLEL OLE9Y'L 029117 SZEeSL G9vI8  OFBER'l G0°L1ZT  OF¥6lE'l S86PYL YOOI
00'SE0°6 00'6/6  OO0'GRS  O00'GOL'L OO0'GEZ'L 00°GOL'L 00069 QO08L  0QOGEZ'L 00069 00066  00°GZS ONIaTING
- LN divd
sr 0 3¢ ¥e 62 5% Sg e e €5 s ot g2 TIOL
z8 el 9 ¥ 8 9 8 9 ol gl £l g TYOINYHOTN £
g5 9 g e g ] 0 8 g L 9 - g ONIENMTS #
AN 4" ¥l Sl Ll jora Gl oL [ ¥e gl £l WORLOTF I #
8E1L Gl 6 Ll Gl Ll 1] Zl 8L 0k 9 ¥ DNIQUNE #
SNOHLDIJASN
8re 0 gl T4 44 gg £z 8z 9t 12 1z 5l 22 TvioL
29 g g g el 4 g C g & g 53 TYOINVHOIN
6T z € g g L ¥ g L 1 z £ NN
Ge 2] g g Gl 8 z S yA g g9 6 TeOM LD
[ 0 4 4] 0 . 0 1] 0 0 ¢ 0 0 Sd4Y ISN OV
g . g 6 g9 L LL ¢l 2] FA £ £ 1 SONITTINg
QNSS! SLNMAd

100 d38 Ny “1ne NOF AVIN dUdv HYIN g3d4  Nvr

“1Ld3Q ONIATING 1A L1202 dIHSNAMOL 3S0Y




SVILOL

QoA TVIINZAISTY

AN TYLLNSAISTY,

NOLLIQaY TYIINSQISEY

divdz

HOMOd

$100d

O ] N o] 0B ™
Lo

SNy | v | v} o
-

SiddY FUNLONYLS F38N OV

SNYvd 310d

O8I

TNCH FTIE0N}

TYIRLSOAN;

JOVEYD

V=Y B2l

ININISYS HSINIA

el Ela}

pier=(u}

LLINN-OANGD

GONTY TYIDHININOD

MIN TWIOHZNINGD

ooolo]jo|m oo T oo
=
—
-

NOLLIGAY THIOHEWNOD,

STVIOL 230 AON 100 d38 SNV 1N NN AVIN ddv  dVIN 934 NVP

diysumo] asoyd /| NMOAMVI¥4 LINE3d ONIaing 1202




ANNE

AR

Tidy

HOYYRN

ARYNEaId

AHVONYT

y3gu=03a

HIABWAAON

HAACLOO

dH3analdas

A5NSOV

ATne

n_.mz M-JN—.QN \f AFN ATHINOW LINAHINOR LEN ATHINCW JEN XTHLNON JINATHINOW 23N AHINOW A3N ATHINCH LN ASHANOH ISN ATHLIRONW JEN ATHINGIN LEN ATHINCIW 13N ATHINON
blm.ln-_.vnc_. 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 g0’ Gl m 1+ 05'828'y  0880F 09°0F0'L SR0ZLE LEN
01°'985'72 G600 000 Q00 000 000 000 000 GZ'18ey 0G80SS'¥y OZ'LEP'F  O¥SZ0's ST L0Z9 1N0 Qivd TYL0L
ooelo'se 00’0 000 000 00 000 000 00°0 00'662'C  00088'8 000PRY 00°990'0  00°826'6 G203 8334 TVILOL
00'gLo'se 00'0 000 000 000 (1{141] 8600 o0'o 00'662°S 00°088°8 00'0FS'¥ 00'990°9 00'8Z6°6 G234 TV.LOL
000 . 000 00’0 000 Heni) 000 SNOANYTIHOSIN
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 ESN) ANANNS
00'8EE 00'sE Q008 oo'Le Q0'2LL 0o'gzgi T34 HOLOVEINOD
002y Q0'g8k 00'9L0°L 0O0€oF 00'80L°Z 000 533 TWIINVHIZN
00°L9%F D0¥88 00'LG8B 00694 QO'L0S'L 00°29¢ =4 ONIENNId
ST 00°950'L 00'6ET’L 0OS¥FE'L 00'E0LZ 000592 S334 TYORdLIAT=
oo8ve'SlL 00'966'C 00BGL'S 007ZL68L 00'08¢e 00°'L08'S S334 ONIQTING
DosES'tL 00'09¢ 00°'g5f 007062 000 00°0gs MIIAZT NV 18
Q2AIS0TY S35
01'565'FC 00°0 a0 0 0070 04" 0 00°0 0070 000 SZTLeS'Yy 05085y OTLEVP ov'ezo's $¢°20Z°s aiyd Tv.LOL
09270 00'FES 09766 00°15¢ 00’0 00'est weRuod tad 180
00°005'G 000011 00'00L'L QO0DL'L CO0aL'L QOQCOoL'L HINIV.LIH
5L'g68'e 02 eey Ge6Ee [STAA:TS GerER 00'¥GS TYOINYHIIN
[y R 0R'2L9 08'6LY oeeel GB'92¢ Go'eses DONIFWN
G#'8/6'9 §¢'9586 SLLLL'L sOFLE'L 0L88F'l 049112 TYIRILIEE
00°500'S 00’66 00°68s 008011 00°GEZ°L 00501l oniaing
1no avd
24 r A 0 i 1] 0 0 0 8¢ vE 6% 314 g5 VLOL
e g Q ¥ 2] 9 TYOINYHOIN #&
8¢ 9 g € g 6 ONIGNNTd #
\8 Zi 7l Gl 2L gZ TORLLOTTI #
L 13 8 AN ] Ll ONICTIING %
SNOILIZLSNI
Ll 0 0 0 0 0 ] 9l 14 i g¢ jordd TVIOL
6¢ e 9 g el Z TYOINVHOIN
g FA g £ 9 L SNIENMT
554 9 g g gl 5 IVORLOTS
4 0 Z 0 0 0 Sddv 250 oY
(2> G 6 9 L Ll SNIOQTING
aaNSSi SLNEEA

SIVLIOL NAr AVIN Hqdv dviN d34 Nvr oHd AON 120 448 onvy ane

"1dda ONIATING LA TVOSId 22/1202 n:Iwz‘>>O._. 380y




Pebbie Miller

B SR M
From: Jeremy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com>
Sent; Thursday, November 11, 2021 9:24 AM
To: Chris Kettle; Debbie Miller; Dianne Scheib-Snider; Doug Smith; George Kuliis; lan

Dunbar; Joe Durocher; Karin Winchester; Matt Weil; pat walls; Paul Gambka; Paul
Gambbka; Peter Stouffer; Scott Blaska; Tim Seal

Subject: NOCFA Board Meeting Agenda Packet for 11/16/21

Attachments: 11-16-2021 NOCFA Board Meeting Packet.pdf

Attached is the agenda packet for the November 16 NOCFA Board Meeting. The meeting will be held at NOCFA Station 1
at 3PM.

Jeremy Lintz

Fire Chief

North Oakland County Fire Authority
Office # 248-634-4511 ext. 101

Fax # 248-634-3817

This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain information from North Oakland County Fire Authority
(NOCFA) that may be confidential, protected by the provisions of HIPPA, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information is intended to be for the addressee only. Further, unauthorized forwarding of operational, confidential, or
protected information is prohibited. If you are not are not the addressee, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this message, its attachments or metadata contained therein is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify me immediately at (248) 634-4511 and destroy the original message, all
attachments and copies. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Proposed Agenda For November 16, 2021 3:00 PM at:
NOCFA Station 1
5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, M1 48442

1. CALLTO ORDER / ROLL CALL
[Tp. Gambka [JG. Kultis 1D, Schelb-Snider [ 17, Stouffer [ ] K. Winchester [_]Chief Lintz
2. AGENDA APPROVAL

3. CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-
controversial, do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and wilf be approved by one motion. There will
be no separate discussion, If discussion Is desived on an ftem, that Item will be removed from the consent
agenda and will automatically be moved to the last Item under New Business,

a. Approval of meeting minutes from 10/19/2021
b, Financlal Reports:
I. General Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date
ii. Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date

Checking Account as of 10/31/2021 ' $39,577.10
Statement Savings Account as of 10/31/2021 . $204,083.66
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of 10/31/2021 $238,434.51
Bills For Payment Total: 10/20/2021 —11/16/2021 $39,099.64
Cost of Payroll:  10/18/2021 & 11/1/2021 $90,616.49
Accounts Receivable: ~ MEDICAL as of 10/31/2021 548,001.77
Accounts Receivable: — FIRE as of 10/31/2021 $6,421.00
Aging Accounts Turned Qver To Collections Allowance as of 10/31/2021 $87,220,60
¢, October 2021 Run Caunts
4, REPORTS

D Chiefs Report ]__—l Rose Twp. l:] Holly Twp. D Citizen at Large

5. PRESENTATIONS
a) NOCFA FYE 2021 Audit presented by PHP
6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a) Ancnymous Letter dated 9/7/2021
b) NOCFA Employee complaint letter dated 9/28/2021
c¢) Approval of meeting minutes from 9/27/2021 (public comment revisicns)
d) Update on attorney hiring process
7. NEW BUSINESS
a) Granting NOCFA Board of Directors access to Incident Notification System

b) Request from Board member that Chief submits a menthly department crew
schedule,

8. PUBLIC COMMENT
9, ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Tuesday December 21, 2021 at 3:00 PM Rose Township Offices. 9080
Viason St. Holly, Vil 48442




NORTH CAKLAND COQUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
October 18, 2021

The following firefighters and guests were present,

Chief 3 Doug Smith
Chief 2 Matt Weil
Capt. 1 Tim Seal
Matt Kirkpatrick
Sgt. 2 Dan Miller
Dabbie Mitler
Allison Andras
Michele Seal

Chairperson Stouffer called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire Authority to order at
3:00 PM. at the Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason St,, Holly, Michigan,

Rall Call: Present —P, Gambka, P. Stouffer, K. Winchester, G. Kullis,
D. Schelb-Snider, Chief Lintz,
Absent -None.

AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Stouffer, seconded Winchester, motion carrled, to approve the agenda for the regular
meaeting NOCFA Board on Octoher 19, 2021 asamended.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Kullls, seconded by Winchester, motion carrled, to approve the following items under the
consent agenda:

» Approval of meeting minutes from September 21, 2021 as presented.

% General Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date

» Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date
>  Funds Avallable as of September 30, 2021

¥ Checking Account § 18,823.01
> Statement Savings Account $ 351,038,00
» Capital Replacement Savings Account as of 9/30/21 S 238,414.26
> Bills for Payment {9/22/21 to 10/19/21) $ 40,875.31
> CostofPayroll (9/20/21 & 10/4/21) $ 04,381.68

» Accounts Recelvable Report, Medical - $42,950.34, Fire - $ 8,179.00 as of 9/30/2021.
» Aglng Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 9/30/21 -5 87,220.60




North Oaldand County Fire Authority  Meeting Gctober 19, 2021

» 2021 September Run Report

Voting yes — Kullls, Winchester, Scheib-Snider, Stouffer, Gambka.
Voting no — None,

Reports

incident Run Data for September 118 runs for the department. The open house on October 3" had
about 200 people attend which is down, He congratulated Sgt. Miller for completing hls Staff and
Command class with a scare of 97%, He Indicated that we have 8 full time personnel and 32 paid on
call. The Renaissance Festival report was included,

Rose Township — Ms. Schelb-Snider stated that Gov. Witmer was at thelr MTA meeting. The project on
Buckhorn Creek is on schedule, DTE has identified 90 places that need repair.

Holly Township — Mr. Kullis stated that they had their fall clean up.
Citizen At Large — No report,

PRESENTATIONS -~ Thare were ha presentations.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Anonymous Letter

Maved by Winchester, seconded by Kullls, motlon failed:

WHEREAS, at Its September 27, 2021 Special Meeting the NOCFA Board approved a motlon to censure
NOCFA Secretary Karln Winchester ,and

WHEREAS, the NOCFA Board does not have approved authority to censure a member provided for under
the Roberts Rules of Order because the NOCFA Board has not adopted the Roberts Rules of Order as
the policy for meeting as required by its Articles of Incorporation Ordinance, and

WHEREAS, the wrongfully approved motion ensure contained factually false statements; and

WHEREAS, according to the United States Postal Service and it Domestic Mail Manual Section 4.0
Delivery of mail to Individuals at Organization, mall addressed to a governmental organization or to an
official of the organization Is not “personal” mail and may be opened by the “oyganization’s president or
equlvalent official”. In effect you can not have personal mail sent to the township; if it's addressed to
you at the township’s address, it is township mall;

WHEREAS, per MCL 41.65,the organizations president or equivalent officlal is the Clerk of the township
that is the ohly authorized official with the statutory authority and responsibility for the mail, the
decision on how to deliver the mail and whether to deliver the mail opened or unopened would be
made by the clerk; and

WHEREAS, documentation of the facts provided in this motion have been provided to the NOCFA Board,
today, at its October19, 2021 regular meeting,

NOW THEREFORE BE iT RESCLVED and hereby motioned to rescind the September 27, 2021 motion of
censure of NOCFA Secretary, Karin Winchester.

Voting yes — Winchester, Kuilis.




North Oakland County Fire Authority ~ Meeting bctober 19, 2021

Voting no —Scheib-Snider, Gambia.
Abstaining — Stouffer,

Moved by Scheib-Snider, seconded by Kullls, motlon cartled, to postpone discussion of the Anonymous
Lettar until the NOCFA Board has legal counsel in a closed session in accordance with MCL 15.268 {a),

Voting yes - Scheib-Snider, Kullis. Winchester, Gambka, Stouffer.
Votlng ho - none,

NEW BUSINESS

Minutes of September 27, 2021

Moved by Kullis, seconded by Winchester, motion carried, to correct the minutes of September 27, 2021
to state that Ms. Winchester voted no and her vote was disallowed by Chalrperson Stouffer,

Voting yes — Kullis, Winchester, Scheib-Snider, Stouffer,

Voting no — Gambka. '

Moved by Scheib-Snider, seconded by Gambka, motion cartied, to add Ms. Villarreal's public comments
verbatim to the publlc comments for the September 27, 2021 minutes,

Voting yes — Scheib-Snider, Gambka, Stouffer.

Voting no — Winchester, Kullls,

Attorney Resignation Letter

Moved by Schelb-Snider, seconded by Kullis, motlon carried, to accept the resignation letter from Mr.

Lattie as attorney for NOCFA.
Voting yes — Schelb-Snider, Kullis, Stouffer, Gambka, Winchester.

Voting no — None.

NOCFA Attorney — General Discussion

Moved by Kullls, seconded by Winchester, motion carried, to retain Bodman Attorney and Counselors

Law firm on an Interim basis for all NOCFA matters .
Voting ves ~ Kullis, Winchester, Gambka, Schelb-Snider, Stouffer.

Voting no — None,

Moved by Kuilis, seconded by Winchester, motion carried, to send outa RFP for a NOCFA attorney

modeled after Brighton Fire Authority as amended.
Voting yes — Kullis, Winchester, Stouffer, Gambka, Scheib-Snider.

Voting no — None.

NOCFA Employee Complaint Letter

Moved by Kullis, seconded by Gambka, motion carried, to postpone discussion regarding the NOCFA

employee complaint letter until NOCFA has legal counsel.
Voting yes — Kullls, Gambka, Winchester, Stouffer, Scheib-Snider.

Voting no — Nona,




North Oakiand County Fire Authority  Meeting October 19, 2021

Granting NOCFA Board of Directors Access to Incident Notlfication System

Moved by Scheib-Snider, seconded by Gambla, motion carrled, to grant NOCFA Board of Directors
access to the Incident NotHfication System including the Holly Township and Rose Township Supervisors,
Voting yes — Schelb-Snider, Gambka, Stouffer.
Voting no ~ Winchester, Kullis.

Grant Resolution

Moved b\} Kullis, seconded by Winchester, motion carried, to approve two pleces of workout
equipment, one far each station.
Voting yes — Kullis, Winchester, Stouffer, Gambka, Scheib-Snider.

Voting no — None,

Results of the Annual Audit

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Gambka, motion carrted, to postpone the results of audit meeting
until it Is compiled and ready for the board, .

Voting yes — Winchester, Gambka, Scheib-Snider, Kullis, Stouffer.

Voting no — None

PUBLIC COMMENT

Chief 2 Matt Well commented that for the last several months the board has done nothing but
dysfunctional (garbled). (t's affecting our department poorly. We have a lot of business that we need to
do; trucks that need to be purchased; we have activities that need support. This is getting us nowhere,
Ok, we are trying to do our jobs and keep ourselves in check, compliant with laws, mandates, keep our
rolling stock moving down the road, keep our stations maintained, and keep our department moving
along, This Is doing nothing for the health of us; mentally, physically, or even from the stance of the
morale of the department. It's not just me; It's Tim, it's Michellg, it's Matt, it's everybody that just left
out of here to run up to the village to run a mutual aid call because they need our help. We need your
help, OK, please, Enough of this, Let's move forward. Let's stay focused. You guys do your jobs, let us do
ours, please. Thank you.

Chief Lintz commented that As I've stated before to this hoard about a year ago | went back in the board
meeting minutes 12 years and found that out of all of those years prior to a couple years ago all of the
votes that this board had on agenda items were unanlmous except for two. Whether they had a positive
impact or a negative Impact it was always a unanimous vote between all of the five board members
except for two In a twelve year span, And since then f've lost count. There's got to be more than thirty In
the fast two years. We never had a bunch of closed sesslons that we had to schedule, we never had a
bunch of special meetings that we had to schedule, we didn't have township boards voting on agenda
items before they came to the NOCFA hoard for discussion, we didn't have board members secretly
calling current and past employees questioning leadership abilities of the management, we didn't have
hoard membets Interfering with employment policies and procedures, we dldn‘t have rude,
unprofessional, condescending, back-and-forth arguing within the board members, I've never recelved
failing scores In my annual performance review until last year when the two Rose Township members
gave me falling scores, we never had a situation where a budget approval was in jeopardy , we didn't

4




North Oalland County Fire Autharity  Meeting October 19, 2621

have anonymous letters circulating, we didn't owe 512K in legal fees because every year I've always
keep a budget of $500 and many of those years we never touched it, we didn't have employees
organizing under unions, we didn't have attorneys resigning, we didn't have the low employea morale
within the entlre departrrent that we have today because of these issues i've just mentioned. I've run
this department for 17 years without having any of the problems that | Just talked about, In fact none of
these issues has ever plagued this authority untll two and a half years ago when the new citizen at large
seat changed and that negative transformation started to happen when this new three member
majorlty rule suddenly formed and began micro-managling this fire department. There are many things
that are broken and that need to ba fixed and changed and done differently but it Is within this board

and not the department. Thank You,

ADIOURNMENT.

The meeting was adjourned at 5;20 P.M, Patricla A, Walls, Recording Secretary




| abed

%6812 Rgetecy 00"000°G L orgioL Aed jueng eweds - L02
%00 {eg 101 foccal Ko A 000 Aegmioes Bujplodsay - 50z
%31 {007006°52} 00°C00"sE 00°001°S sobep, Jojonasy - 607
%S LE {6t B8c0L) 000099k 190g2'9 sebep, 1e0110 - $0OL
%070 0070 000 0o'o seBef GLOINDD - 5004
S GE {ozes1's) 00" 0000} 08°/18°C sofep swnpeap sy jInd - 2700L
%0EE {6e 100'882) 00'S1B'¥8E (WA Tsi-rAN sobemp sshopdug swi [ 10 - 5002
S%YeE (gzc/8°/5) DUOSE /8 2L9/8'%88 sult [(nd JSIUD ‘sebem - 60L
BULOsI3d - 000
%4708 {00 sre'ge) 00005'sL g d=1-37 soueansy) WsweBeuepy 3S1M - D000 (301
200 900 000 o0 1BYy10 - sousansy) juswsBeURY NS - D009
%5 EE {o0re1e'ez) 00°000'Sh oo 2ge'yl souRINsy| Lofesuadilic) SIBUCM - £58
%68 {ovrogz) 0000s'0E 0O+8208 sourInsu| Aunqer] - g9
) JouRSLU] SR BeuR MSI1Y - 0089
asuadxy
%0 by {BL'58855e L) ovesraree LROLL 06 WoId $50ID
%00 0070 00 0oo $HOD el
%00 000 000 000 PIOS SPoOY IO 10D - 0000S
PlOS $poos J0 150D
%0 i {6Lgee'se2’ L) nogsrerE’e 18°911°/86 awozy] [219],
%0 ¥ {z0-885°552" ) ouEErErET £6262°988 sanuassy - 0507 =101
%00 00'0 007G 00'0 OYIQ - SeNUSASY - 0S0F
%070 goe 00°0 000 eurooy peziiobayeoun - 651
%00 oo 000 000 Mueg SIRIG-SPesocid UROT - 05Y
%00 coo 000 000 SISl - g2k
%G oo'0 000 00790 sumwAed 3S1 SN - 8IF
%00 {00001} 007001 000 sucneuo( - gty
%661 (gezoe't} GO 00E" BL8T paues [semsy - iy
%188 {Zg"98¢) 00°000°C2 £1°818'61 S80iAeg uciioadsu] pus MIIARY - E1Y
%00 000 000 000 sway fEnde)-seles - Ziv
%GE {007a98) 00'000°L oo'se SWIBY [BUIS-SIES - 0L
%8l (0o sk Li8) 00000 ¢S DO'GEE'ER Azaooay 1$00 [EIRS - 900 .
%070 000 00°0 000 sydPosy URID YIIVS - 550
%0001 201801 000 2071801 spdiaosy wels - 5o
%l LE {a0oeg) 0000001 000LL'T Aipacosy 1500 alld - Hor
Y%E0e {oorsesas) 00700098 00°598'9L sanuaAsl uoyesnpg/Bupnel] - 86t
%0705 {coeos'veY) 00°925'6v8 00'696'F2 uonngiguo] diysumot 9soy - oY
%0708 {00 cas™ver) figercyia] COE95'YEY uonnquiues diysumo] Ao - 1oy
SINUIATY - 0C0F
S40°00% 88622 00’0 8887 dANIAZY DSIA - SE0F
NEOO_.:
1abpng jo 4 wbpng 1or0 yefpng I1Z ‘9L AON - | INp

- 1202 ‘95 YSIWIACON HSNOWHL 1202 “LO ATINC

1d0ddd ISNIdXT ¥ dNNIATY
Aoyiny 8111 AlUNoD puEpEO YLON

sisegq [erusiy

WY 101




z abeg

SAVNALSS RIITROUCY - 0008

%0'0 00°0 000 0070 STANLIGNI A INYHD HIHYS - 0054 [810]
%070 000 coe 050 R0 - STAUNLIANSJXT INVESO U3JVS - 00SL
%00 000 000 000 pRwssMguSy sabey, 1507 - 592
%00 0070 000 0070 ssuedxd PARIL - £3/,
%070 00°0 000 0070 ) SSSBUOIN EmEMMum <182
%00 0o0 000 0070 sesudxs 11 - 092
%070 0ot 0u0 000 uoResNpPs * 65L
%00 060 000 0o0 saofodiy (3 AUIqesIa] - 861
%Q0 000 0oe 000 dwx YA4VS 00d SUORNGUIN0D 10¥ - L6Z
%0°0 000 000 0070 dwq [ 4 I JYS SUORNGUILCD LOY * 9SL
%00 00'0 000 000 mu:mmums U2l - 562
%070 000 000 00°0 gsuadx3 [eo1pel - vEL
n\“o.o 000 000 - 00°0 wewesinguirsy =0es, Gujueal - ec/
%00 000 ooe o0e s5/5U] dwo) SEIoMN * 351
%00 00'0 fviaxy] 0oe UCIUSIay %2 1IN0y ewl] {[Nd -« 1SL

STUNLIANTSXE INVHD HAIYS * 0052

%S 8E (steoscz) 00008 Lt LSEB5'ST soddng - 002 1210l
%070 6ot 000 007G 12110 - senddng - ool
%E'SZ (25" 180°8L} 00°000° 2L 87988' salddng [ealpay] - 971
%S508 Mmmu%mm& Q0 0Ca'TL §E°459'S SuLIoHUr - $2L
S%YEL T 688 000082 e i JR uoRuUIASIg 23 - £2L
%3°GG reery'e) 00°000°0% 9F"L85'D 5 mmm&zw m:uﬂm& ‘gL
%00 000 000 0070 uneredQ ucN/salddns - 022

senddng - gozz

%LVE {15°208'gz286) 85°082°T2F L LOEZE By . [BUUOSISd - §00L JEIOL
%070 000 000 000 PO - [PULICSIRd - DOBL
%S98 {08 286%) 0oo0e'e 02208l - soueInsu| AUIQRSIQRNT * 612
%00 000 000 0070 D0d/FouBINSY] AUNORSIRNT - 811
%S0E (9z98L'c2) DE'6LE'68 +9eZL'D” 49 D0d - USANGLRU00 BLOY * ZT21L
%G8 {goees’ 1) 08'9/8'6V ZrEP9iLL durg 13~ uonpngquiuo?) Loy - L1LL
%8 v {BLLL¥'G) 181 L 62 val’l : quIuoy sbulweg s qEay * S9LL
%00 0oe 0070 o0'g puadng a1e) YNesH - Z'9LL
%9'SE (12:580°¢L) 00°G00°0L L 82796°98 SUIL] [{NA/AILRINSU] SXBM[RSH - L1
%EE {00EvF 1} Go0he'L ooas saakopduy/dxg reolpay - §LL
%BEE {(8eegevs) £E7889'Y8 6682808 YOL/09S [BI00S - pLL
%00 000 coo sloxel sebiepm soustesddy 1n0Y - £1L
%1°88 (ergee'ss) 00°000°08 1eves°le sabem a11d 9Od/ARd U pEpR| - ZLL
%E1E (90°685'02) 00700008 670016 sabe Sulurelr - LLL
%SEL mmmm& 00°000°2 0P . Aed [e120 MIOM - OLL
%E ¥ 18290 00°000°51 GZ9LE"L B QWHSAQ QUL UBd - 0L
% PE (oriivgre) 0UHRE'CEE 08015°0LL oIseg WYS AIng - 5°80L
%50V (e8'6s2'98) 00°018°291 25°085°99 2IPSIN WYS &g - 802

1=26png jo % 1ebpng 1@AQ $ 3e0png 1Z ‘9L AON - 1. Inf

1202 ‘91 WIEWIAON HONOHHL 1202 10 AN

1¥0d3d ISNIAIXT ® INNIATY
AjLioyiny a4 Alunod puepeo yuoN

SISBG [BNI0oY

Y kp20lL



¢ sbeg

%00 00" 000 00°0 wawdmbzsenddng sLOIAOD - 5/6
%00 000 00°0 0070 Yo WIS - 26
%0°001 BLE80'Y 000 818809 sasusdxXg UBID - 826
%059 {rigss'c) 00°000°0F 98°10%'g 006"~ SeseysInd wewdinks - 716
%00 - 0o 90'0 00'0 feH adpuswsacadiy) [2RdeD - 116
%070 {o0000'0 1} 00°000°01 00"0 0605+ seseyoIngd ENdes - 026

SeSEYINd - 00L6

%008 {(1tr0e6'28) 5/'Zz8's81 82898 ’ SOIARS 143 - 00%E (2101
%070 000 00°0 0070 B0 ~ SINABS 192 - 6056
%e SY (86°%22'8) 08'666°GL S A 190 UO ISas) - 2e6
%505 (e¥e51'vL) S5Z3eBYL 05749952 OIS 193(] - 056

aoaeg 199 - 0056

%P ZE (g578vz"0c2) 00°00%'67E 20°182°el1 sasundxg Buneseds - 00SE (2101
%00 000 000 000 IetpQ - sesuadxg Bugesadg - 0058
%070 000 000 00'0 S2UI0 /U0 BIMAR 1990 - 5398
%070 {00005 1) 00°008°L 00'0 BIIHO-SULN 3o - 888
%E 82 (g67692°1) 00 008" L 207015 : Xe{ plesipoi JYV0 - 57298
Y%0°BE (ecse8'EL1) 00000681 reviel [E1pa-HO-SIM 192G - J08
%ZBL {¢1-208'es) 0000070 £8269'L SouBURIUIRI JVIYSA - £O8
%692 {L1ergre's) 00°000°8 61¥5LE sourusnely dinby - 2o
%FEZ {(sL8be'gl) 0o'060ze sTIELY suepareday spuig % Bpig - 098
%%1Ee (se6°918'y) 00 0G0 20ese’L sses] uswdinba - g5g
%E'9E {s0'esiee) C0°000'GY 6918t SONN - 958
%G 00" 0LE"S) 00°000°9 0006 wswdinby ; segddng Suurel] - gog
%070 (co002) 00°002 000 Buiisigng pue Buguild - 58
%Lgh (G1-ev8°6) 00"000°LL 580814 end - 68
%LEE (o7 1518l 00°000°Z 1 09878’ sesuadxy jeuoneladp 1 - 158
%oz {ze-e80'e) 00°000°G 80181 SUOTROIUNWIWOS - 053

sesuadxy Bugelsd - poge

%L'E (es'gizaLl) 00000021 LV¥EL'e SSDIAEG palTRgUes - 5008 [RI0L
%40°0 000 Co'o 000 1930 ~ SIVALRS pAloERRUC) - 0008
%4070 0o 000 000 SIS SUSASM, - 828
%070 (oora00s) 00°000°E 000 - $30IAISZ [0UR UORITISUCD - 028
%162 {o008t's) 00°004°4 0070¥2°2 SOOIISS SARRASTUIWRY - 918
%HE'BE (09'g85°g) 00°002°6 oFres‘s SPTLAISG 11045 - G518
%149 (26 228") 00°000°ST 8¥Zi0°0L suonduosyng ‘sead ‘seng - y1g
%008 (zLsov's) 000002L 82°965°¢ yoneanpy sshodwz - gig
%E'601 GO'0bL 00°000°8 00°0F4°8 saBep, 10jangsu) ssfojdurg uoy - 018
%070 {(00-000°1) 00" 000° 00°¢ _ Sujig Aeacosy 1STD 241d - 08
AT {91°282°19) 00°000° L2 {g1282°0%) Bunjig ~AgAco9y 16 [BOJPSH - 908
%00 {00008} 007008 007 1eBa1 - vo8
%Gk 00'022 0o 00T’ 007025°S Buppny - 208
%EE (eg°1+2'12) ooBoo'se L1851 Buyyoredsicl - pog

1efipng jo % bpng #AQ § wbpng 12 ‘9L AON - L 0T
LZ0Z ‘91 HHSINIAON HONOUHL 1202 “L6 ATNP SISeq eIy

1H0d3d ISNIdX3 ® SNNIATA
Aouny aaid Alunog puepieQ yuoN WY 1501




y sbed

%6 L25°6Y) 26749208 {se1an) 65°921°08

%3 ¥ {11°829'508°1) SEESETYE'T 25 086°086

%L 092 S0SErELL 00"000°0Z 80"geP'ER |
%00 0070 00'0 000
%0'0Pe Q0000°021 20°000'05 00°000°02 L
jefipng Jo % jebpng a0 §

wipng 1Z°91 AON - L InP

3oL J9N
asuadxg eioL
SaASEeYN - 0016 [EICL

A0 - SAseYRI - 0016
ssarsueny swoseldal eudes - 568

1202 "8} Y3EWAAON HONOHHL 1202 10 AN

LHOdIY ISNIdXT ® INNIATY
Apouiny a1i4 Alunos puepeo ULoN

Siseg [eniaoy

RV W0k



10:56 AM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

11/00/21 Revenue & Expense Report
Acctua) Bagls JULY 01, 2021 THROUGH navember 16, 2021
Jul 1 - Nov 16, 21 Budgel % Over Budget
Income
4000 . Transfers from General Fund 170,000.00 5,000.00 120,000.00
4050 - Loan procesds 0.00 0.00 0.00
4100+ Interes! Income 17.54 60,00 17.64
4200 . Sale of Capital Hems 0,00 0,00 0,00
4300 - DONATIONS & GRANTS 0.0¢ (.00 0.00
4400 . STATION CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
Tolal Income 170,077 .54 60,060.00 120,017.54
Expenise
Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
6000 - Capltal Qutlay
6000 - Qdfice .00 0.00 000
6080 . Transfer to Checking Account 0.00 0,00 0,00
5000 . Capllal Outlay « Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 5000 - Capilal Cutlay 0.00 0.00 0,00
6100 - Flreflghting & Medical Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
6660 - Bullding & Grounds 0,00 0.00 0.00
8000 - CAPITAL PURCHASES 0.00 _0.00 0.00
8601 . New fire hall 0.00 0.00 .00
Tolal Expense 0.00 0.00 0,00
Nel Income 170,077.54 50,060.00 120,017.54

Page 1




10:50 AM North Qakland County Fire Authotrity

11/08/21 CASH BALANCES REPORT
Accrual Basis JULY 01, 2021 THROUGHT OCTOBER 31, 20271
dul - Oet 21
ASSETS
Current Assels
Checking/Savings
4004 - Cash-Checking 39,577.10
1001 - STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 201,083.66
Total Checking/Savings 240,860.76
Total Current Assets 240,860.78
TOTAL ASSETS 240,660.78
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

Page 1



10:58 AM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

11/09/21 Cash Balance Report
Acorual Basis JULY 01, 2021 THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2021
Jul = Oct 21
1000 . Cash-Equipment Repiacement 238,434.61
TOTAL 238,434.51

Page 1




1 abed

66'FEE 2N -57001 L0201

FECHEDIAYTS HFaNFNTEYD

207051 L9167 FOINGTS HFFNENCHYO 801
£0°051 SHeledf1S / NOLLYINGH 1800

L9156 / FIAMES HFFWEHINTRIYD

007062 gYvE NITY4 eIl
00708z Se/661L6 STEYM HOLDNM SN : Le0e/ient

oYY NI

jerag A TeOIQTW ITLL ONNOH 1BIE L,
[T 83rMdenS WoHOTN L0 0L

TY2i030 IRL gNROS

LLGTFS NYSIHOIN 40 G72IHS 378 88040 3Mid B0l
LECTS SNIHLTYSH LE0Z/0e/0

NYDIHIE 40 aiFiHS INT8 sS04 3779

6L °8FE ALTTEON 181V il
A TiZ0 THEONW " 120%07/5E

ALTTE0oW L3LY

09°9/0'} STIUAMTS TV LiAv0 NOZYINY jelo]
09°920°L S3rddns EOEE0LE

STNATS TVLSVI NCZVINY

£L1EL OV Y ol
LeEle FOELO/LL
Al g SNOLINGMINOD OV Y5 L208/0Z0L

W EY

69°089"L IN-NODY B9 L
697039°; 100 ~3JTINGFS ONIMTTE 1e0eet/il

ANV

unouy atwagy 8jeq

1202 9} YITWINON HONOYHL (207 07 4350430

AINFWAYd 404 STT18
Ruioyny a1 Aunog puepieQ Yo

siseg [enray
Yo

Y epi0s



z 8By

HIHAHT 9349
00"09% LITTTENS YNID 0L
007082 CZ/B-94/8 HOLOMHISN] - L0812k

LTINS VRO

TG . . 071 STV L
oAl SINHOHIND LZ0e/IZ0L

. 277 8TV

00°cL8 : SNOLLOWOH LHYINS TMH [8i0]
o6eLe NOLLNTAT Telld L2020k

SNOILOWOYd JMYWS T4

ol ASMINT 10 8101
86Ty OMIDTHEVIS LB0Z/LZI0L

ADMENT 314

007006t YT TEINYT 810).
00°006°L L2/62/6-H/5 HOLONMMLSNI LZ0TLE0L

HTTHN THNYT

£0°04E'L ASHENT SHIWNSNCS 1210,
o LZE L20TROILL
8EEH0'L OIS YIS ) L2OTEI0L

ASRIINT SHIWASNOD

00700} {ITNNZINS 3118 490) 3780 LSYON0D jBlni
00°00% IINGZINI AL8HH0 A L202/82/01

(IINUFENT 38 440} T79VD LSVIK0D

- 048 (AL £ oBRIS] LSYONOO [I0L

0L ALEVIS - LZ0E/LEI0L
{AL ¢ voBgs] 1SYH0D
86°PEE PEEHAINNTS HIGNINGHVD [EI0L
ouny ouRm aeq
£20T ‘55 YIGWIAON HENOMHL 302 07 ¥IH0100 SISEg feriasy
INTFWAVYC 804 STT11d befe0/t

Aoy eaf funog puepeg ypoN WY 870




¢ afied

F1088 INOHAZIAN L
FLGRE NOLYINOWNOD L2oz/oen0L

INCHIZLIN

00" 07T NIVY STHNLYN [BIOL
00°0¥2 NOLLYZRHEINIM L20g/0z/0L

NIV STINIYN

917g6E THOLS IJOSOHDIN (801
867504 S9E 50 ISHILE L L2070k
6LF. 596 SOH-HO-FSNTdXE 1 LB0TCEL
66°G0L FSNII 1] 1goemzioL
§6°C0L ISNILT L1 120e0%0L

THOLS 140SCHIW

J0°8F') 08T B HOHYIS NYEHN NYIHOIN 12191
00709, IN0SIY 3J0Y 120z
09°6es HYENAC - NOILYONa 1g0zEor

FNISTH B HONYIS NYIHN NYSIHOM

95Ty SIIHTTHSHEIN [B10L
pL'6C9 LZ0Z/LOILL
zL89¢ SNOLLNEMINOD dSOH-TMT L0z
A AV NYOTT SNCILNSIINGD M40k 120210701

SEF TSN

00°0v8 YIS HOIZYI (el
00' 0k wav 150 L202/EE

YVISNYd HOZYW

b OO HIGANTNOLHTA (8101
ZeLd NI SONYD 3 9019 L20Z0LL

0 ¥FGWT NOLITY

60°08Z HMNMT D349 [810],
00087 CZB-BL/8 HOLONKISNS 1202/2700%

junowy olisjy aGEq

1207 ‘95 HIGWINON HONOYHL 1202 ‘08 YIF0L100

INFWAVL 804 STHE

Kioyny a4 Ajunog puepreq yroy

SISeg BNy
1Z/60/LE

Wy ep=0t



¥ abe,]

£6'8HE WNVT ANCYHONAS/ENTD SINVS iB1ol
E8'ERS SIS FSNOH NIJO L202EZI0L

MNVE ANOHHINAS/SNT SINYS

ST 65T (esee raides) our ySN HOOR 19jeL.
$2°682 GUB61LE-LIZ98ERIDOY 1202

{asea soidoa) odf Y511 HOOR

7i'68 M1V MOMLL ol 94 0L
FL6o8 NIV Z 3nosy LEOERULL

UIYSTE IR T 93

000269 PV 3 GHOSINNYH YT+ 8101
00°026% 10880000 120Z/02/04

ATV § THOSINNYH YIdd34d

0058 HSYO-SHHNSYEM L ALNADD GNY VD JBIGT
008 SSFOOV Olavy L120Z/0E/0L

HSYSURANSYRIL AINAOD OGNV THYO

00°G¢1 WHOLING AN B0
000zt MYGNNIG - IWHO=INA LEOEHTOL

FRIOHIND ZAN

007082 NOSMIY HYON [83a]
00082 SZ/5-9148 HOLOMELSN] 202412104

NOSMIVT HYON

06°09% TSN YOI 18101
007092 81/6 SIOVYM HOLOMALSNS L2oziLeioL

TEM MO

0eGe'L Ve-IN [B1al
0G'GHe'L B8LELLECH - bEOTHENL

VddN

junowy oy g

1202 ‘9L MATWINON HONOHH 20T ‘07 ¥F80.100

INFWAYL HOH STHE
Ayioyany sai4 fjunog puepieQ yLoN

siseq Ry
$e/B0/LE

W el



cobed

P9 66058 ioL
99°0LE ONI 3N THOHS 183M fgial
99°0LL INYA TTOMHIA LEOZE0L
ONT 3HH THOHS 183M
69°052 NOZIMIA (e10),
89°0E2 NOILYOINOWNROO LeQz/LEfl
NOZRIZA
0070i8 INTNAINDF F1 TOOMY=aNT Blol
00°0L8 YIVST SN THHE LYLS LEOZAIE0L
INTWSINDT L GOOMMIIND
007007 SHHAN NYSIHOIN 40 ZLV.IS 8ol
00007 TYMINTH AONTOY 1H04dNS 3417 120zt
SHHOW NYSIHOW S0 21VIS
S0 GG A ANYGWNCD ZONVHNSN! CHYANYLS /8jol
frearierd LZOZAON W ADTTOe! LE0T/LEDL
A ANVAWNOD FONVHISNI HVANYLS
Junauny QW3 8ieqg
L2707 9L HISWIAON HONOHHL 29T '0Z ¥I80L00 siseg [y
INFHWAYL HO4 ST Fef0/es

fuopny sl funog puepien yLioN WY 8p:0;




10:39 AM

log2i
Aocrual Basls

North Oakland County Fire Authority
PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT

Octoher 18 through November 16, 2021

Expense

7000 . Personnel
700 « Wages, Chief Full Time
700.5 - Full Time Employee Wages
700.7 - Full Time Overfime Wages
704 . Officer Wages
705 . Instruclor Wages
707 . 8peclal Event Pay
708 . Duly Shift Medlc
7085 - Duly Shill Basle
708 . Part Time Overtime Pay
710 - Wark Detall Pay
711 - Tralnihy Wages
712 . Incldent run pay/PQC Fire Wades
714 - Social Sec/FICA
716 « Healthcare Insurance/Full Time

Total 7000 : Personnel

7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
766 - Lost Wages Reimbursement

Tolal 7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

8008 . Coniracied Services
812 « Employee Educalion
815 . Payroll Services
816 . Adminisirative Ssetvices

Tolal 8000 - Contracted Services

8500 . Operating Expenses
850 . Communications

Total 8500 . Operating Expenses

Total Expense

Net Income

Oct 18 - Nov 16, 21

6,528.16
28,397.34
819.28
1,384.58
1,320,00
4,043,00
11,664.08
23,295.00
1,011.00
180,00
224737
3,068.46
6,377.05
-868.00

£9,057.29

0.00
0.00

0.00
793.20
0.00

793,20

~134.00
-134.00

90,616.49

-90,616.49

Page 1




10:40 AM North Qakland County Fire Authority

11/09/21 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED
Accrual Basis OCTOBER 31, 2021
Oot 81, 21
ASSETS
Current Assels

Accounts Reocelvable
1060 - A/R-Flra Gost Recovery 6,421.00
1070 . A/R-Medical -ACCUMED 48,001.77
1070.6 - A/R AACB - ALL RUNS 206,167.21
Total Acoounts Recelvable 340,689.98

Other Gurreni Assels
-108,946.61

10707 - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS
Total Other Curren! Assels
Toltal Current Assels
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

-198,848.61

1440487

141,643.97

0.00

Page 1




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

October-21
Total Incidents 101
Incident Summary Current Active Employees 40
Structure Fires 0 Inactive Employees 2
Vehicle Fires 1 Full Time 8
Brush / Outdoor Fires 0 Part time / Pald on Call 34
EMS Medicals 65
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 2 Paramedic's 17
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 8 EMT's 22
Hazardous Cond. 2 MFR's 3
Service Call 9
Good Intent 11
False Calls 3
Severe Weathet 0
Other 0
Total Calls 101
Out of District Runs
MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 10
MUTUAL AID FIRE 5
MISC
Total 15
Total EMS Related Calls 76
Total NOCFA. Transpotts A8
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 28
minutes |# of priority calls
Avg, Response Time To Priority Calls 7.5 39
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRIGT ge | RoseTwp. 39
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 15 | Moy Twe. 40
1-75 7

Total Runs

101




September 7, 2021

LY Ny

Dear Chairman Stouffer,

I'm an employee of NOCFA and am writing this letter anonymously. One of
the other female employees told me that back at the beginning of this year
Supervisor Dianne asked her who she thought would make a good Chief
instead of Jeremy. She told her Captain Seal and then asked her why?
Dianne said because he (Jeremy) thinks he can do whatever he wants. He is
a chauvinist fuck and he is not going to get away with firing all of these
woman, me (Dianne), Janet, Sandy, Pam, |

[ am telling you this because 1 think this will end up hurting the department
and | thought the rest of the NOCFA Boeard needed to know.

RETHOPLES Mg il

30 SEP EBEL . mea oy

RECEIVED

© SEP 1§ 202
. HOLLY TOWNSHIP |
NOCFA BOARD CHAIRMAN |
PETER STOUFFER -
102 CIVIC DR,

HOLLY, MI 48442

R R SR fidibilapdtheh b opa]tiplhudayg i

- -




Chlef Lintz

Fire Chief
North Oakland County Fire Authorlty

5051 Grange Hall Road
Holly, Michigan 48442

Chief Linlz,

Sir, Pm wilting to Inform you about an threatening situation that developed Immediately
following the 09/27/2021 NOCFA Fire Board meeting. At approximately 5:40 pm, | was
confrontad by Rose Township Supervisor Dianne Schelb-Snider In the olassroom at NOCFA
Station 1 located at 5061 Grange Hall Road, Holly Townshlp, MI, 48442,

| was on my scheduled duly shift when Supervisor Schelb-Snider aggressively
approached me from the back of the classroom while | was engaged In conversation with Sandi
Viltarreal, Supervisor Schelb-Snider internipted my conversation, pointed at me with a set of
keys In her hand and proceeded to berate me In a thrsatening manner, Supervisor
Schelb-8nider, looked at me and sald "Oh [ know about the leiter you wrote the night | stopped
up ta visft Fawn, you're full of shit.” This statement made me feel very uncomfortable and her
agaressive posturing was extremely threatening. [ did not reply to her Intimidating statement out
of fear that it would only ascalate the encountst.

it Is my bellef that It was the direct result of the Incldent report | wrote on 02/14/20214
which Involved Pararmedio Fawn Colombatto and Supervisor Schelb-8nider that took place at
NOCFA Station 3. In that report, [ detailed what | bellevad to be a HIPAA privacy violation as
well as viclating NOCFA polliey for Sfandards of Conduct.

After consulling with iy attorney, Supervisor Schelb-8nider has violated my rights
under 16 U,8. Cade § 2087 - The Whistlablower Proteclion Act, These laws prohibit employers
from retaliating agalnst employees having engaged In activities protected under those laws,
specifically against lttimidation or harassment.

Supervisor Schelb-Snider has created a Inhospitable work environment by intimidation.
Hor aclions have caused me fright, embarrassment and humillation (n full withess to the public |

proudly serve,
Slncerety.
Matthew Kirkpatrick

iy \
4 ']

Firefighter / EMT
North Qakland Gounty Flre Authority




Oﬁ Ot‘ W\

NORTH OAKLAND CQUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
REGULAR/SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
September 27, 2021

The following firefighters and guests were present.

Chief 3 Doug Smith
Chlef 2 Matt Weil
Capt. 1 Tim Seal
Julius Stern
Chester Koop
Matt Kirkpatrick
Sgt. 2 Dan Miller
Glen Noble

Debbie Miller

Chairperson Stouffer called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire Authority to order at
3:01 PM.

Rotl Call: Present —P, Gambka, P. Stouffer, K. Winchester, G. Kuliis,

D. Scheib-Snider, Chlef Lintz,
Absent -None.

AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Scheib-Snider, motion carried, to approve the agenda for the
regular / spectal meeting NOCEA Board as presented.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Scheib-Snider, seconded by Winchester, motion carried, to approve the following items under
the consent agenda:

> Approval of meeting minutes from August 17, 2021 as presented.

¥ General Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date

¥ Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year 1o Date
% Funds Available as of August 31, 2021

¥ Checking Account $ 139,192,060
» Statement Savings Account $  400,975.10
> Capital Replacement Savings Account as of 8/31/21 § 238,394.67
> Bills for Payment (8/18/21 to 9/6/21) S 99,365.71
> Costof Payroll  (8/23/21 & 9/6/21) $ 89,246,67




North Oalkland County Fire Authority  Special Meeting September 27, 2021

> Accounts Receivable Report, Medical - $64,683.61, Fire ~ $ 7,797.00 as of 8/31/2021.
> Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 8/31/21 - $ 87,220.60

» 2021 August Run Report

Voting ves — Winchester, Schelb-Snider, Gambka, Kulilis, Stouffer,
Voting no— None.

Reports

Incident Run Data for August 156 runs for the department, of which about 55 were due to storms. The
open house is on October 3, 2021 at Station #1.Chief Lintz stated that a long time employee has retired.

Rose Township — Ms. Scheih-Shider stated that she and Doug Smith had looked into the repalr of the dry
hydrant at Lake Braemar. She has explored the oak wilt problem in the area. Rose Township is working
on a marljuana care givers ordinance. She is in meetings with DTE and Oakland County regarding the

onhgoing power outage situation.

Holly Township ~ Mr. Kullis asked the fireflghters to tell about one of their rescues during the storm.
Citizen At Large — No report. '

PRESENTATIONS - There were no presentations.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Health and Safety Policies — TB and Bloodborne Pathogen Policy

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Kullis, motion carried, to amend the revised TB and Bloodborne
Pathogen Policy, .

Votlng yes Winchester, Kullis, Stouffer, Scheib-Snider, Gambka,
Voting no — none,

NEW BUSINESS

Fire and EMS Academy information

Chief Lintz distributed information regarding the Academies put on by the department with revenues
and expenditure and other information,

SAFER Grant - A Recruitment and Retentlon Grant

Capt. Seal went through the grant line by iine to explain it.

Moved by Kullls, seconded by Winchester, motion carried, to approve acceptance of the SAFER Grant.




North Oakland County Fire Authorlty _ Special Meeting September 27, 2021

Voting yes- Kullis, Winchester, Schelb-Snider, Stouffer, Gambka.
Votlng no — none.

Anonvimous Letter

Ms. Winchester delivered the anonymous letter to Chairman Stouffer.
I, Chalrman Stouffer, move the following resolution to censure:

Whereas, Ms. Karin Winchester, North Qakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA) Secretary, committed
Mail Theft; a faderal crime providing that you cannot “destroy, hide, open, or embezzle” mail that is not
atldressed to you; and

Whereas, the NOCFA Secretary openly embezzled, by copying and distributing the illegally obtalned
letter to other members of NOCEA and either directly and/or by reference to the genheral public, other
members of government, and the press; and

Whereas, the NOCFA Secretary was given an opportunity to correct the "error” via email from the
NOCFA Chairman, but chose Inistead to further the Mail Theft and add the illegally obtained letter to the

NOCFA agenda; and

Whereas, the Mall Theft is now the subject of a Federal United States Postal Service investigation; and

Whereas, the purpose of the Mail Theft was to distribute pernicious information regarding another
member of the NOCFA Board, to further the NOCFA Secretary’s political agenda and persohal vendetta;
and

Whereas, the NOCFA Secretary attempted to usurp the authority of the Chair; and

Wheteas, the sharing of the fllegally obtalned letter hy the NOCFA Secretary is a potential violation of
personal privacy laws in the State of Michigan; and

Whereas, Robert's Rules of Order define a censure as "an expression of strong disapproval of harsh
criticism” and can be adopted with or without disciplinary procedures;

Resolved, that Ms. Karin Winchester, NOCFA Secretary, be CENSU RED; and

Resolved, that Holly Township Board, the Rose Township Board, and the general public through the
press, be notified of the censure.

seconded by Gambka, motion carried.
Voting yes — Stouffer, Gambka, Scheib-Snider.

Voting no — Kullis,
Ms. Winchester's vote was censured.

An amendment to the motion was offered by Mr. Kullis regarding postponing action pending the
outcome of the postal service but failed.




North Oakland County Fire Authority  Speclal Meeting September 27, 2021

Moved by Kullls, seconded by Winchester, motion catried, to postpone action on the anonymous letter

to the next meeting.
Voting yes — Kullls, Winchester, Gambka, Stouffer.

Voting no — Scheib-Snider,
PUBLIC COMMENT
Mr, Stern make comments about one of the hoard members,
Mr. Noble made comments about the fire academy information.

Sandy Villarrea! stated that she had worked for NOCFA for many years. She indicated that she has
worked very closely with Chief Lintz In the past and been around when he has wanted other members
off the board. She has been asked to do many things for the chief but she would not tell something if it
wasn’t true. She does not understand why he Is after Ms. Scheib-Snider since she has voted in favor of
motions and is doing a good job, She feels that Ms. Schelb-Snidet has knowledge from being a

firefighter that Is very valuable to the board.

Mr. Kullis In the public comment that P. Walls Is not part of the NOCFA board and he doesn’t know why
her name is being mentioned.

ADJOURNMENT,

The meeting was adjourned at 4:43 P.M.  Patricia A, Walls, Recording Secretary




V', 20
e 4 NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
H REGULAR/SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
September 27,2021

The.following firefighters and guests were present,

Chief 3 Doug Smith
Chief 2 Matt Weil
Capt. 1 Tim Seal
Juilus Stern
Chester Koop

Matt Kirkpatrick
Sgt, 2 Dan Miller
Glen Noble

Dehbie Miller

Chairperson Stouffer called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire Authority to order at
3:01 PML

Roll Call: Present —P. Gambka, P. Stouffer, K. Winchester, G. Kullls,
D, Schelh-Snider, Chief Lintz,
Absent -None.

AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Winchester, seconded by scheib-Snider, motion carried, to approve the agenda for the
regular / speclal meeting NOCFA Board as presented.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

Maved by Scheib-Snider, secanded by Winchester, motlon carried, to approve the following items under
the consent agenda:

Approval of meeting minutes from August 17, 2024 as presented,
General Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date

Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date
Funds Available as of August 31, 2021

Checking Account $ 139,192.00
Statement Savings Account $ 400,975.10
Capital Replacement Savings Account as of 8/31/21 § 238,394.67
Bills for Payment {8/18/21 to 9/6/21) 5 99,365.71
Cost of Payroll  {8/23/21 & 9/6/21) S 89,246,67

Y VVY VY VVYVYY




North Oakland County Fire Authorlty  Special Meeting September 27, 2021

»  Accounts Receivable Report, Medlcal - $64,683.61, Fire - $ 7,797.00 as of 8/31/2021.
» Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 8/31/21- % 87,220.60

¥ 2021 August Run Report

Voting yes — Winchester, Scheib-Snider, Gambka, Kullis, Stouffer,
Voting no — None,

Reports

incldent Run Data for August 156 runs for the department, of which about 55 were due to storms. The
open house is on October 3, 2021 at Station #1.Chief Lintz stated that a long time employee has retired,

Rose Township — Ms, Scheib-Snider stated that she and Doug $mith had looked into the repair of the dry
hydrant at Lake Braemar, She has explored the oak wilt problem In the area, Rose Township is working
on a matijuana care givers ordinance. She isin meetings with DTE and Oakland County regarding the
ongoing power outage situation, :

Holly Township — Mr. Kullis askad the firefighters to tell about one of their rescues during the storm.
Citizen At Large —~ No report.

PRESENTATIONS - There were no presentations,

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Health and Safety Policies — TB and Bloodborne Pathogen Policy

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Kullis, motion carried, to amend the revised TB and Blaadhorne
Pathogen Policy,

Voting yes Winchester, Kullis, Stouffer, Schelb-Snider, Gambka.
Voting no — none, )
NEW BUSINESS

Fire and EMS Academy information

chief Lintz distributed information regarding the Academies put on by the department with revenues
and expenditure and other Information.

SAFER Grant - A Recruitment and Retention Grant

Capt. Seal went through the grant line by line to explain it.

Moved by Kullis, seconded by Winchestet, motion carried, to approve acceptance of the SAFER Grant,




North Oaldand County Fire Authority _ Speclal Meeting September 27, 2021

Votlng yes- Kullis, Winchester, Schelb-Snidet, Stouffer, Gambka.
Voting no — none,

Anonymous tetter

Ms. Winchester dellvered the anonymous letter to Chairman Stouffer.
|, Chairman Stouffer, move the following resolution to censure:

Whereas, Ms. Karln Winchester, North Oakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA) Secretary, committed
Mall Theft; a federal crime providing that you cannot “destroy, hide, open, or embezzle” mail that is not
addressed to you; and

Whereas, the NOCFA Secretary openly embezzled, by copying and distributing the fllegally obtained
letter to other members of NOCFA; and elther directly and/or by reference to the general public, other
members of government, and the press; and

. Whereas, the NOCFA Secretary was given an opportunity to correct the “error” via emall from the
NOCFA Chairman, but chose instead to further the Mail Theft and add the illegally obtained letter to the
NOCFA agenda; and

Whereas, the Mall Theft is now the subject of a Federal United States Postal Service Investigation; and

Whereas, the purpose of the Mall Theft was to distribute pernicious Informatlon regarding another
member of the NOCFA Board, to further the NOCFA Secretary’s political agenda and personal vendetta;
and

Whereas, the NOCFA Secretary atternpted to usurp the authority of the Chair; and

Whereas, the sharing of the lilegally obtained letter by the NOCFA Secretary Is a potential violatlon of
personal privacy laws In the State of Michigan; and

Whereas, Robert’s Rules of Order deflne a censure as “an expression aof strong disapproval or harsh
criticlsm” and can be adopted with or without disciplinary procedures;

Resolved, that Ms. Karin Winchester, NOCFA Sectetary, he CENSURED; and

Resolved, that Holly Township Board, the Rose Township Board, and the general public thraugh the
press, be notified of the censure.

seconded by Gambka, motion carried.
Voting yes — Stouffer, Gambka, Schelb-Snider.
Voting no — Winchester, Kullis,
Ms. Winchester's vote was censured disaliowed by Chairperson Stauffer, which made the vote 3

yes, 1 no,

An amendment to the motion was offered by Mr, Kullis regarding postponing action pending the
outcome of the postal service but failed.




North Oalland County Fire Authorlty __ Special Meeting September 27, 2021

Moved by Kullis, seconded by Winchester, motion carried, to postpone action on the anonymous letter
to the next meeting.

Voting yes — Kullis, Winchester, Gambka, Stouffer.

Voting no - Scheib-Snider.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr, Stern make comments about one of the board members,
Mr. Noble made comments about the fire academy information.

Sandy Villarreal stated that she had worked for NOCFA for many years. She indicated that she has
worked very closely with Chlef Lintz in the past and been around when he has wanted other members
off the board. She has been asked to do many things for the chief but she would not tell something if it
wasn't true. She does not understand why he Is after Ms, Scheib-Snider since she has voted in favor of
motions and is doing a good Job, She feels that Ms. Scheib-Snider has knowledge from being a
firefighter that Is very valuable to the board. :

A motion was made at the regular meeting on October 19, 2021 to add Sandy Villarreal’s comments
verbatim to the minutes.

Do you mind if 1 sit with my broken foot? Sandra Villarreal, Rose Township, Ottieway Ct,

| wasn’t sure if | would speak today but after seeing this letter floating around publicly from an
anonymous person and it’s obvious that Its purpose is to get rid of Dlanne Snider and probably our cltizen
at large because | have heard several comments of how the board is stacked “the wrong way” when it is

always going to go one way or the other.

I'd like to preface what | have to say, after seeing all of this crap today, with the fact that | have
volunteered with Holly since Holly Volunteer Ambulance days in the 80's. | worked for NOCFA as the EMS
Coordinator and as the Medical Instructor until { quit In 2014 due to, | would say, differences in morality
and integrity. Okay, so let me leave that there and now [ am seeing all of this crap again. So | would like
to point out a few things for thase that haven’t been around as long as L have.

But anyway, | would like to tell you, this is alf Defa Vu. 1 helped Jeremy build what Is now our Medicdl,
wonderful medical response. 1 would like to preface this again with, | have respect for all of our medical
people, the fire flghters. | worked with ail of them. I helped train them. | get it 1t Is so important to have
this response in our community. { worked with Medical Control, the doctors, Quality Improvement, all of
it, okay, so F'm not picking on anyone that does all of this. But | also worked with Jeremy on other
profects such as eliminating o board member in Bose Township back In the day. | think Glen Noble would
probably remember that. Actually, | think as Supervisor at the time, he had to correct me d couple of
times because | may have overstepped and then | would gladly go back, But um, our Chief didn’t want
this member. She kinda did some odd things and | agreed that she needed to go but when he (the Chief
Jeremy) sets out to eliminate somebody, he does, and he gets a lot of people in volved. | wouldn’t have
said this until | saw this today so I'm going to say it now. { was one of his spokespeople back in the day so

4




North Oakland County Fire Authorlty  Speclal Meeting September 27, 2021

that he could remain in the background and act innocent, | remember having him show me the facts
before | prepped my public comment, And | would go Oh woit a minute, walt o minute, where does this
come from? Show e where that Is and If he couldn’t show me, | wouldn’t include it. If it wasn't factual,
wasn’t provable, | wouldn’t say it. So | remember his dismay, ot what | percelved to be his dismay if | sald
no, not saying that. That's pushing something that is potentiaily not true. So | have seen It all and I'm
pretty good at speaking and making myself clear but { won’t speak an untruth if I know it's an untruth.
Um, | remember him utilizing his friends at the Trl County Times and | see it agaln this week. He's done it
again to o point of (unintelligible}. Someone shoulda told Sharon Stone to shut up. Included the emails?
My God] He's gat some pull at the TCTimes. | remember meetings at his house where he interviewed
potential opponents to seats he wanted to replace people on and wanted them stacked In his favor, it
appears that Dianne is now one of his new targets and he is gathering his people. He's got people lined
up to get other people out of their seats. Last election they lost but they are moving forward still
{unintelligible),

Page 2 of 2

| don’t know why he is after Dianne, in my opinion, (| made some comment about taking a Zyrtec (for
allergies) that made my mouth dry), Anyway, Dianne has voted most times in favor of NOCFA and what
they need. I've seen It and I've watched It in amazement many times, her being nonbiased. {Some
random comment | made about me not wanting a public office job). She really is nonbiased as far as 'm
concerned. She does a great job. Her experience in the medical response and fire fleld is such a positive
thing for all of you, to have somebody that knows what they are talking about. It's like our school board.
When we vote for our school board, we vote for teachers and parents. People that can say..wait, wall,
that's not right. Let me explain to you why that won’t work. So people like her, with her experience, Is
really beneficial.

Oh, anyway, so the last thing I'd like to say Is the disgruntled losers of the last efection need to stop the
BS until the next election.

And Jet’s be more civilized and work towards the good of Holly. That’s itl

Mr. Kullls in the public comment that P. Walls is not part of the NOCFA board and he doesn’t know why
her name Is being mentioned.

ADJOURNMENT.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:43 P.M. Patricia A. Walls, Recording Secretary

Catrected




1410721, 12:56 PM Narlh Oakland Counly Fire Authorlty Mall - Sscond Item | need an opinion on

S R T P AT

Jeremy Lintz <jlint2@nocfa.coms

Second ltem | need an opinion on
1 mossage

Jeremy Lintz <Jlintz@nocfa.com> Thu, Ccl 24, 2021 at 1:58 PM
To: "Burrldge, Alexander” <aburridge@bodmanlaw.com>

Alex ‘

The fire department uses an electronic notification system for all of lts calls that we respond to. This system sends a text
message out to all personnels phones, tablets, etc. and contains a link which when opened gives all of the information on
the emergency call that we are responding to. These documents are called "D-Cards". The Information can include:
Patlents address, phone numbers, name, age, gender, DOB, medical [ssues including any medical history and
medications the patient may be on. The Information may also contaln things like Law Enforcement information or LEIN
information as well as securlty codes 1o enter into homes or where spare keys may be hidden to make entry into a home,
The amount of information In these D-CArds has become more and more detalled and more descriptive over the years as
software and {echnology have advanced,

Up untll recently we had some additional persons, outside of just employees that were put on the list to receive these
notifications. They were placed on the list for a number of reasons. Some of the non-employees on the list were what we
called our suppott peaple. They are not employees but a group of volunteers like spouses of employees, or eX employees
that wanted to help out on large scale scenes by providing food and beverages to the personnel. [ncluded on this list of
non-employees was Rose Township Supervisor & NOCFA Board Member Dianne Schelb- Snider. She had requested to
be placed on the incident notification system about five years ago so she could monitor the calls that go on in Rose
Township. At the time | guess we didn't have an issue with It because the sensitive Information was nol as detailed as it Is
now on the D-Card and over time, it was also kind of forgotten about that she and ths others had access to thae system.

We recently were reminded by our dispatch center and by CLEMIS, which s the County entity that provides the software
and Information within the D-Card, that agencies should go through and "self-audit who has access to the notification
system Information due to the sensitivity of the Information that's providad,

A fow weeks ago we did just that. My Assistant Chief who oversees the system went through and removed all persons
that were not active employees including Ms. Scheib-Shider. Ms. Sehish -Snider was not happy that she was removed
and feels that she and any other Board Member should have access to the system If they want. {t s my oplnion that some
of lhe information contalned in the system Is protected information under HIEAA laws and therefore should not be allowed
to be disseminated to non-employees.

This malter was added to the agenda at our Board meeting this past Tuesday and after discussion the Board voted 3 to 2
{o give MS. Scheib-Snider and any other Supervisor access to the system. | was told to Immediately reinstate her into the
sysiem. | feel that | may be breaking a law but that If 1 do not do what the Board says that | could be disclplined.

| need some advice on what | should do.
if you would like to speak with me by phone aboul this please contact ma. 248-459-8316

Thank You

Jeremy Lintz

I"ite Chigal

North Oaldarnd Commly Fire Authorily
Office 4 248-634- 4541 exl. 101

Pax i 248-634- 384/

https:ﬂmal!‘goog[e‘con’:lmalflum!?lk=9832566513&vlew=pt&search=aﬂ&permlhid=thread-a%3Ar1?1334083600269452%70msg~a%3Ar4584173@1053.., 1




From: Manning, Jim

Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 1:31 PM

To: dianne@rosetownship.com

Ce Jeff Nesmith {nesmithi@oakgov.com} <nesmithi@oakgov.com>
Subject: D Incident Notification System

Hello Supervisor Scheib-Snidet,

Following up on our phone conversation regarding access to NOCFA's Incident Notification

System, CLEMIS did request all agencles to conduct an audlt of the reglstered numbers that are
programed to receive incident notlification for fire incldents. This was done because several agencies had
a very high number of contacts programmed into the system when compared to their current

roster. We believed that some numbers may have been inadvertently left in the system after personnel
had Jeft the agency. Qur intent was to purge the system of numbers of personnel who are no longer
connected to the agency, .

Programming the numbers into the system to receive the incldent notifications Is at the discretion of the
agency. CLEMIS does not govern who the agency provides the information to as the informatian
belongs to the agency. We do consistently remind agencies that they are responsibie for the
information and that their could be personal and/or HIPAA information included with the data on the
incident notification. Agaln, it Is the responsibility of the agency to ensure that they are following the
HIPAA regulations.

Best Regards,

Jim Manning

CLEMIS Chief

1aw Enforcement and Public Safety Technology
Department of Information Technology
248-858-9313 — Office

manningit@oakgov.com

www.clemis.org




Thu, Oct 28, 2021 at 10:35

Burridge, Alexander <ABurridge@bodmanlaw.com> AM

To: Jeremy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com>

Ce: "GFealk@BODMANLAW.COM" <GFealk@bodmaniaw.com>

Chief,

Provided below is the guidance we previously provided concerning a Board Member’s receipt of
Protected Health Information under HIPAA, Please share this information with the NOCFA Board
Members for their consideration. Additionally, we have prepared a HIPAA Confidentiality
Acknowledgement for each Board Member to sign if the Board confirms its decision fo provide
Board Members notifications through the D-Card system. If you have any additional questions,
please let me know.

Rased on the information provided, we believe that NOCFA Is a HIPAA covered entlty {NOCFA bills
individuals for medical services and has contracts with Medicare, Medicald and private Insurance
companles), We also understand that the D-Card system contains identifying information and
medical history/medication information, which would constitute protected health information
(“PHI") under HIPAA, PHI can be used/disclosed to NOCFA's workforce {which can include
volunteers and other persons under NOCFA's direct control) for treatment purposes {and payment
and health care operations/activities}. However, this does not mean that every member of the
workforce should have the right to access/receive the PHI. Far example, a nurse at a hospital who Is
not Involved in the treatment of a particular patient cannot review that patient’s file (e.g., a hurse
looking up a relative or a famous person’s medical record whom she is not treating).

To ensure HIPAA compliance, NOCFA needs to consider whether Board Members, based on their
role, heed to receive or have access 10 the PHI. Are Board Members involved with activities that
constitute, treatment, payment or heaithcare operations? Below Is an excerpt from HIPAA
regulatory guidance. Da Board Members have any of the following responsibilities? If the answer is
"no" the Board’s access ta D-Card efectronic notifications shouild be limited because access is not
complalnt with HIPAA and puts NOCFA at risk. If the answer Is “yes” Board Members who are
permitted to receive updates through the D-Card electronic notification system should sign the
attached HIPAA Confidentiality Acknowledgement to ensure Board Members are notified of HIPAA
requirements and to add a layer of protection for NOCFA.

What are Treatment, Payment, and Health Care Operations? The core health care activitles of
“Treatment,” "Payment,” and “Health Care Operations” are defined in the Privacy Rule at 45 CFR
164,501,

“Treatment” generally means the provision, coordination, or management of health care and
related services among health care providers or by a health care provider with a third party,




consultation between health care providers regarding a patient, or the referral of a patient from one
health care provider to another,

. “payment” encompasses the various activitles of health care providers to obtain payment or be
relmbursed for their services and of a health plan to obtain premiums, to fuifill thelir coverage
responsibilities and provide beneflts under the plan, and to obtain or provide reimbursement for the
provision of heaith care, In addition to the general definition, the Privacy Rule provides examples of
common payment activities which include, but are not limited to:

»  Determining eligibility or coverage under a plan and adjudicating claims;
= Risk adjustments;
= Billing and collection activities;

= Reviewing health care services for medical necessity, coverage, justification
of charges, and the like;

«  Utilization review actlvities; and

= Disclosures to consumer reporting agencies (imited to specified identifying
information about the individual, his or her payment history, and {dentifying
information about the covered entity).

‘ “Health care operations” are certaln administrative, financlal, legal, and quality improvement
activities of a covered entity that are necessary to run its business and to support the core functions
of treatment and payment. These activities, which are limited to the activities listed in the definition
of “health care operations” at 45 CFR 164,501, include:

«  Conducting quality assessment and improvement activities, population-
bhased activities relating to Improving health or reducing health care costs,
and case management and care coordination;

»  Reviewing the competence or qualifications of health care professionals,
evaluating provider and health plan performance, tralning health care and
non-health care professionals, accreditation, certificatlon, licensing, or
credentialing activities;

«  Underwriting and other activitles relating to the creation, renewal, or
replacement of a contract of health Insurance or health benefits, and
ceding, securing, or placing a contract for reinsurance of risk relating to
health care clalms

«  Conducting or arranging for medical review, legal, and auditing services,
including fraud and abuse detection.and compllance progratns;

» Business planning and development, such as conducting cost-management
and planning analyses related to managing and operating the entity; and




»  Business management and general administrative activities, Including those
related to implementing and complying with the Privacy Rule and other
Administrative Simplification Rules, customer service, resolution of internal
grievances, sale or transfer of assets, creating de-identified health '
information or a limlted data set, and fundraising for the benefit of the
covered entity. General Provisions at 45 CFR 164.506.

Alexander J Burridge
1901 St. Antoine Street 1 6th Floor at Ford Field | Detroit M1 48226
o0: 313-393-7560 | ¢: 602-980-2189 | ABut‘ridEe@BODMANLAW.COM




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Confirmation of Receipt of the Policy on Confidentiality and
Dissemination of Patient Information

Given the nature of our work, it is imperative that we maintain the confidence of patient
" nformation that we receive in the course of our work, NOCFA prohibits the release of any
patient information to anyone outside the department except in limited circumstances and
discussions or disclosures of protected health information (PHI) within the organization should
be limited fo the minimum necessary that is needed for the recipient of the information fo
perform their job. Acceptable uses of PHI within NOCFA include, but ave not limited fo, peer
review, internal audits, quality assurance, business planning and development, and budgeting.

In signing this Confirmation of Receipt of the Policy on Confidentiality and Dissemination of
Patient Information (*Confirmation”), I acknowledge the following:

1 1 understand NOCFA provides services to patients that are private and confidential and
that 1 am a crucial step in respecting the privacy righis of NOCFA patients, '

1 [ understand that it is necessary, in rendering of NOCFA’s services, that patients provide
PHI and that such information may exist in a variety of forms such as electronic, oral, written, or
photographic and that all such information is stelctly confidential and protected by federal and
state laws that prohibit its unauthorized use or disclosure.

I3 | have received training in the confidentiality policies and procedures set in place by
NOCFA and agree to comply with such palicies and procedures during the entire time I serve as
a NOCFA Board Member.

3 1f 1, at any time, knowingly or inadvettently breach the patient confidentiality policies
and procedures, 1 agree to nofify NOCFA’s HIPAA Privacy Offfcer Liaison immediately.

I 1 undersiand that breach of patient confidentiality or privacy may result in disciplinary
action up to and including suspension ot removal from the NOCFA Board, Upon separation
from the NOCFA Board for any reason, or at any time upon tequest, I agree to return any and all
patient confidential information in my possession.

3 | have tead and undesstand all privacy policies and procedures that have been provided
tome by NOCFA and agree to abide by the privacy policies and procedures and HIPPA’s privacy
requirements,

Signature: Date:

Printed Name:

Bodman_18074961_1




On Friday, November 5, 2021, 02:59:01 PM EDT, Manning, Jim <mahning[t@oakgov.com> wrote!

Hello Mrs, Siern,

| have received your letter and | would like to clarify a few things. CLEMIS, Courts Law Enforcement
Management of Informatlon System, is basically a records management system. We maintain police
and fire records for many public safety entities In Qakland County and nine other counties In southeast
Michigan. We are not a law enforcement entity.

» The Incident Notification System is a text messaging system thatis attached to our computer
aided dispatch, CAD, program. When a fire agehcy is dispatched to an incident by a dispatch
center that subscribes to our CAD program they can also receive a text message with detalls of
the incident via their phone. The text message Is automatically sent when the Incident Is
dispatched.

¢ The data and Information in the text belongs to the agency. Itis up to the agency to determine
who should recelve this information. CLEMIS does not regulate who the agency provides the
INS text to,

« Bacause the Information on the incident notes may contain persenal information and medical
information, all agencies are advised to restrict who receives this information. Because there
may be medical information in the text, it is possible there could be a viclation of the HIPAA
statue If a non-eligible individual receives the information.

o CLEMIS did an audit of the INS system and noted that many agencies had a high number of
telephone numbers programmed into the system.

e |sentaletter requesting all fire agencles that receive messages via the INS to do an internal
audit of the numbers that they had programmed into the system. [t was our belief that 1t was
possible some individuals have left the agency and their number was not removed from INS.

» | did have a phone conversation with Dlanne Scheib-Snider. Dianne advised me that she Is the
Rose Twp. Supervisor. She also advised me that she was on the Fire Board for the NOCFA,

o Dianne asked if | had directed agencies to conduct an audit of their INS members. |
advised her that | had sent ali fire agencies a letter requesting them to conduct an audit
of the numbers programmed Into INS.

o Dianne advised me that she had recently been removed from the INS,

o | advised Dianne that it was up to the agency who recelved the INS
information. However, the agency Is responsible for com pliance to the HIPAA
statute, And only specific Indlviduals are allowed to receive personal medical




information. 1 also explained that is not uncommon for the INS messages to contain very
personal and or medical information therefore the information should be restricted.

o Dianne advised me that she liked to receive the information so that she knew what was
golng on in the township.

o Dianne did advise me that she was a firefighter and an EMT but not currently
practicing. There was no discussion on the current status of her EMT license, However,
in my opinion, if an EMT is not involved In the treatment / care of a patient they should
not receive personal medical information, regardiess of the status of their EMT license.,

In review — CLEMIS does not regulate who the fire agency provides INS information to as the informatlon
belongs to the agency. CLEMIS does regularly remind chlefs of agencles that it is thelr responsibility 1o
ensure that the INS information s only shared with individuals who are authorized to receive the
information as outlined in HIPAA,

| recommend this issue be discussed with legal counclil for NOCFA,
Best Regards,

Jim Manning

CLEMIS Chief




RE: Need Agenda tems for 11/16 NOGFA Meeting

BExternal
Inhox
Dlanne Scheib-Snider Tue, Nov 9,
11:43 AM (1
day ago)

to me, Karin, George, Peler, Paul
Good Morning All,

Kirkpatrick’s letter needs to be on the agenda. I have asked that the board of directors go into
closed session for both letters with council next week, Please have council present,

Also not an agenda item but going forward with the monthly report T would like a calendar for
each previous month, showing the duty crews that were stationed (or noty at 1 & 3.

Also tor the NOCFA board, I would like Ken to provide a chart or graph with written
explanation for the last 6 years showing the increases in budget and explaining the reason for
increases.

Thank you,

Dianne Scheib-Snider
Rose Township Supervisor
9080 Mason Street

Holly, MI 48442

Phone (248) 634-6889

Fax (248) 634-6888




0o"g (oToRdlo] 000 000 000 0o o SEITALNS 000-%2L-T0T-10T
00°0 0o"o 000 [o1eRdlo] 00°0 Go"o SESNEIXE JESUALIIEY 000-TZL-T0E-TO0T
69°T¥ 05 EE6 06 €T 0G-LB9 GOTT09 T 00TE08 ‘T INAATI T L8 000-8TL-TOT-T0T
9 TH 0F°"CSTL 217201 09°0TS 00°922°T D0"9EZ'T SHKYL TTIOMAYd C00-STL-TOT-T0T
00°0 00 0 Q0" o 00-0 0o-0 (oToRdlo] FONTELSNI HITYIEH 000-50L-TOT-TOT
L9 TF 0" H¥E‘6 66701672 09°%49°% 00"6T0 9T 00°6T0'9T SEOVM-SEELSOML 000-Z0L-TOT-T0T
SEALSMYL - T0T 2148C
0o o 000 000 Q0" 0 [sToads] 000 000 3deg Te3oR
000 Q0°0 co o 00°0 Q0" 0 0070 IOELOME SNOILIYAONTY HOTAIO dML 100-0L6-000-T0T
000 0070 000 D00 00" 0 oo AYIIO0 TYLILYD 000-0L6-000-T0T
000 3deq
saxnaTpusdxy
6 F7 05'L927889 (5E-L827L9) 06°266 145 00°0987'682°T 00t098'682°T SHONEARY THUIQL
67 b¥ 0G°L9Z ‘B89 (GE-LBZ'L9) 0672661586 00 098°6EZ T 00" 098°6EZ°T 000 3dsa Te3CL
000 00°000°2 000 000 00" 000’2 a0 aco’z SYHASNYEL 000~869~000-T0T
PET6G 66 8LB'¥ 000 TO"TZT L 00ro0e‘zZI aoroooet SINFHESINTRITE ROILOETH 200-069-000-T0T
000 000 0070 0070 0070 00" 0 SIIIFOTY NOILOATION IES T00-063-000-T0T
oTohde} 00°00% ‘6 00°0 000 00" 00% ‘6 00°00% ‘6 FZd XYL TOOHOS WHWHLS 000-069-000-T0T
00°0 000 00°Q 000 Q070 000 SYYHA ¥0I¥d WOYd FANTATI 000-983-000-T0T
0G0 0o o 000 000 0070 0070 SLAIED® X¥aNOS 000~889-000-T0T
0c-a 0000076 0o g 000 00°000°%6 007000 %8 IONYIVE dNNd 939 WO¥d SHOIIVINdOHddy TO0~-089-000~-T0T
5672 0L"G95 9T 00-€9z QE"FEY 00" 000 LT 007 0007LT FHOONI EEHIO 000-089-000-TOT
0070 00°686°¢E 0eTo 0070 00°686°¢E 00°686°¢E SEEI NOITWYISINIWNGY d¥s 000~-8L9-000-10T
0F°00T  {(G9°CT) 00°0 9799972 00°9€9°2 00*9€9‘e SIJIEIHE TOYINOD ISEd 000-3L8-000-T0T
0ot o 06" 00T 00" 0 0070 00°00T ooroot SNOILOEIEINGD ® SNOILYNOJ 000-5§48-000-T0T
76" 1F TO-L88 %G T8 68674 66°ZE9 'GE 00°008%6 00" 005 ‘F6 SIdIENTE FSYET UIMOL 000-698-000-T0T
00°0 00°008°T 0070 000 007 008°T 00°0056°T SEIITYACY QNY INTY 000-898-000-10T
L8 8% 81°169°‘2% L9"6TIF 02 78 80807 00-00%‘es 00"005’E8 SIJIEIEY AL HTIEYD 000-£99-000-T0T
000 0G0 000 000 (oToRlo] 000 SSEO0Y THONYHNA ALNOOD 000-§99-000-T0T
LD 0E 68 F89 T LT 08L'T TT STE'S oo-oon‘te 00 00012 SONSQTATO 3 LOEWELNT 000-%39-000-10T
co"Q 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 UANTATY SHTLIATLOV davd 000~£99~000-T0T
0070 Q0008 0070 00790 00004 Q0- 008 SRUNLIZANOL aNY SENIZ 000-559-000-T0T
000 00" 0 0o°o 000 000 00" 0 SETYS-SEITANES ¥Od EOMYHD 000-2%9-000-T0T
0§-z¢ 00700L"E 00" 0 00°00E°T 00" 000 % Q0" 000°% SEHd MOTLIYDITEY DNRINOZ 000-0T9-000~T0T
000 o0-000°e 0070 00°0 00000t 00°000°¢ FEL NOISTALQ ONYT 0G0~609-~000-T0T
00 00" 005°T 0070 00°0 007006°T 00°006°T SHEHAI STYAdY A0 QIY0d 000-805-000-T0T
00" 0 00°005°2 00°0 00°0 00'006°‘g 0070062 SEEE NOISSTWHCD SNINNYTI 000-£09-000-T0T
000 000 0o 0 0070 000 00°0 TEIOEAS-SADIANAS MHNNYTI 000-209-000-T0T
00" 0 000 000 000 00°0 000 AHOONT LTSS 000-065-000-T0T
000 00° 005 % 00" 0 00" o 00" 005 % 00°005°F SINIRAYA/ SINIRESYNERITY 10Irodd 000-885-000-T0T
86°6T 0% %26 ‘297 (00" 069746} 09 L6G'STT 00 ZZE’8Ls 00°Zes 8L . DNTHYHS EOANIATS 0T0-%LG-000-TOT
00007  (00"T89°LEE) 000 007199 ‘LEE 000 oo EONEANY NVEd SADSHE NYOITHENY 000~885~000~T0T
000 00°00¢g oo 0070 00° 005 00" 008 SHSNEDIT 900 000~LLF~000~T0T
SLTBT 00°g2E 0o o 00" 5L 007007 00" o0Y SLTIHEEL WRHLO 090-9L%~000~T0T
Q0-0 007005t 000 000 00°005°T 00" 006°T SEEE NOILO®ITOD ONY SHILTUNESL 000-5%F-000-TOT
0070 00°000°T el¢Rae] co'0 00000t 00 000t XYL ALEIJOId NVHI HUIFHLO-SIXVL 000-€2%-000-T0T
000 000 00°0 000 go-o 0G0 REL AIEUEOEE TYNOSWHL IYdN GRO-02F-000-10T
000 00-ETE00E 0070 000 0C-ETE’COE 00 eTE‘00¢g SNOTIOHATION XYL LEIRIND 0B0-0TP-000-T0T
000 2dsa
SaNU2LASE
aNnd TYEENED - TOT pund
azmsn (FREONEY) JRON {4OoMd} WONI (FHONEY) FNON IEDANE JHANERY LHESANT NOTILETEDSE] AIEHOR T2
1909 % FONYTYE IZ/0£/1T HINOK TZ0Z/0E/TT 2g~120¢T TYRIDIEO
ATECTECAY 404 ALIATLIOY HONYTYE OIA ze-1e02
1202/06/TT SNIANZ d0I¥ad dml @509 :€d
HIFEAd IBSND
or/1 -ebeg JIHSNMOL ES0YW ¥MOJ I¥90dTd TIALIANEANHT dNT HOANTATT

W 69:TT 1202/6Z/1T



000 00°00€ 0ot o 000 00°00€ 00°Q0E SESNEAXE JUSANHNITT 000-TZL-STZ~T0T
Z0'EF 087863 ‘¢ ¥ £98 QT E0E’Y 00 T00‘0T 00°T00°0T hiieinicesaiiors 000~8TL-SEZ-TO0T
82°Z% 0T"LE8'Y LOT¥TL 06°8SG'E 00"9T1% '8 09TV ‘8 SEXYL TICUAYd 00C-STL-GTZ~T0T
L9 T¥ 007 006°F 00004 00°006°‘€E 00°00%°8 00700978 FEONVTIASNI HITVHEH 000-%04L~GTE-T0T
000 000000t 000 et o 00°00070T 00- 000701 SEOYM WEHTID ISSY HWIL I¥¥d TO0-EQL~STZ-TOT
LY TF 00-LGL’ZT 0o*isz’e 00°65279T 0021068 00" ZI0‘6E SHOYM MMITO ALNAEG 000-£0L-8TZ-T0T
LS TH 0E"£88°GE PETEBOS OLSTF ST 00000719 00°000°TY SHOYM—TIETD 000-Z0L-GTE-T0T
WIETO - 17 3deg
000 00"288°€S 00°0 00°9 00" 86 €S 00 Z88°€ES YOSSEASSY ~ 60¢ 3deQ TEI0L
000 000 00°0 00°0 0070 0o o SNOIILATYOSgnS/ONIIETA/ SEAT D00-0E8-602-T0T
00°0 0070 000 co"o 0070 000 SEDTANES SOOUNYITHOSIN I00-208-602-T0T
00790 00-z88’es 000 0o-o 00°Z88°ES 00" ZBB'ES VOSSEESY— TYALIYEINOGD 000-208-60Z-T0T
000 0o o 0o 060 (oToRdlv] 00°0 SAITIANS 000-92L-602-T0T
000 oo 0090 000 000 0070 TER/¥OTd YAAOTAWNE 000-GTL~602-T0T
0o o 000 0070 0070 00" 0 co ¢ SEDIAMES TYDIYNETD 0T0-204-602-T0T
sToRdlo] 0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONISSESSY-SEOIAYIS TYNOSHEG 000-20L-602-10T
WOSSHESY - 602 3deg
GG 9G°690LL 0G0 ¥E 880G T 00°8L5°T8 00"gLs’Tl SNOILOEIZ - T61 3ded@ Teler
ooto 00-000’2 000 0070 oo-oo0’'e 000002 SESYHOMNG INHWATOADE TTEHS 000-2L6-T6T-T0T
000 Q00 co-Q 0o o oJols] eJopll¢! AWILOO TYLILYD GO00-0LE-T6T-TOT
000 00" BLS LT 000 0070 GO'BLS LT 00°8LS LT TONYNIINIVA ONY SUIYdRd 000~0E6-T6T-T0T
00" 0 go-000°’s 0070 00°0 00°000°S 00°000°S ONTHSITEAd ANY DONIINIMA 000~006-T6T-T0T
0070 0o-oos 't 0oto 0070 o008t 00°00S°T EOVETIN 000~098-T6T-T0T
000 00-00s’e 000 000 00 005’2 00° 005’2 SATHSUHEWEH 3 ONINIVIL 000-0£8-T6T-T0T
000 og-opd’‘ze 00°0 0G0 ootoco‘ze oo-ocn‘ze SAJTANES HOIOHdSNI NOIIDIETH T00-Z08-T6T-10T
000 ap-ooe’s 0070 000 agtonc’s 000008 SHIIAYES EIOVILNOD 000-208-T6T~T0T
0G0 00°000°S 00" 0 000 00°000°S 00°0007°G ASNEIXKE OMITIUH 000-6ZL-T6T-TOT
LT LE 66 6EG L 00°0 1P 097 ‘% 00°00072T 007000721 SHSNHAXE NOIIDETHE HIVISUNENIEy 000-~8ZL-T6T-T0T
080 LB IGE’S 00" 0 £0° 8% GO 000’8 007 000’9 SEITAINS 000-92L-T6T-10T
000 0070 0ot o 00°¢C 00°0 co' o OZH/¥II3 YIA0TIHI-SHOLLOETE 000-5TL-T6T-T0T
00" 0 000 000 00t o 00" 0 000 SEDIA¥ES TYNOSJHd 000-Z0L-T6T-TO0T
SNOILOETE — TeT 3dad
L579¢ 96°LF9'59 86 6¥Z L FOTEFSILE 00" 167 ‘E0T 00" T8V ‘€0T YOSIANEANS - TLT 3dsa TE3OL
06 P0O°S2E’T 0070 96 FET 0000677 00°006°T FONYMOTIY HOVETIH 000-098-TLI-TOT
000 00002 0oto GO0 00 002 007002 SHITAANS 000-92L-TLT~T0T
goo 060°00€ go-o 00°0 00" 00g c0°00% SESNEIXE QHSHAGHIES 000-TZL-TLI~TOT
L9°TF 0£°886°¢E FE-80G 0L T35’ o 00T’‘9 00 00T 9 INAWE T IEY 000-8TL-TLI-TOT
69°FE 65°L¥8°E Z6 " F8E TP E%0‘ 0O°TE8’S 00°168°G SEXYI TIOUAYd 000~-STL-TLTI-TO0T
S0°EY EL"BTIT L 88°0TT'T LZTTBE’S 00°006°2T 00700621 EONVINSNI BITYHH 000-%0L-TLT-TOT
£S5 FT 00°GL9'ET 05°22T1 005282 00°000°9T 00°0002T INYISTSSY MOSTAYNHANS 000-E0L-TLT-TOT
L971F QE-£8G/GE FETE807S 0L 9TP ST 0000019 00" 00018 BEHYM-YOSIANIINS 000-TOL-TLI-TOT
¥OSIAdEANS ~ TLT 3ded
S 1F 0ETEB0'TT T9°9FL‘E 0L 2%8'L 00°9%6 8T 00986781 STEISMEE - TOT 2deq Te10%
0070 0o- 00T 000 00-0 00T 00T 060°00T AONTMOTTY HOVETIN 000-098-T0T-T0T
garnaTpusdxy
aNnd TYEENEDS - 10T pung
assn (REONEY) WION {(MOHA) "ONI (FEONEY) HHON I9900E QEANINY I35ang NOTLAITEISEA RO 1D
1909 % ADNYTYE TZ/06/TT HINOW T202/0E/TT ZZ-1202 TENIHLEO
HTEYTIVAY d0od ALIAILDV AONYTYE LA Z2Z-1202

9z2/% rabeg

dIHSNMOL ES0¥ ¥4 I¥0dad MINLICGNHIXE ONY INNEAHEE

T20Z/0€/1TT DNICGNE QOTI¥EL

dmI 250y :€a
JIdg8d -Iss)

W 6G:TT 1202/62/11



000 oo 0o 0o e 0o 0 G0 0 ASNIIKE EOVETIH 94 000-088«L8E-TOT
000 0o o o o 00°0 00" 0 000 OEd/EOYLE0d 000-62L-L82-10T
00°0 000 000 Go"o 0070 Go"o SEITEIAS DA 000-92L-L82-T0T
0070 000 00" 0 000 000 000 SESNEIXE QASHNUWINS 000-T2L-£82-T0T
0o 0 000 060 (oTolils] 00°0 0o-o TN L LA 000-8TL-L8Z~TOT
00°0 octo 0070 000 00°0 00 SAXYL TIOULE 000-STL-482-T0T
Iy Q00 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 FONVIOSNT HITIHH 000~-%0L-LBZ-TOT
000 000 0o o 0070 00°0 000 HOLYELS INIWAY 934 000-20L~L82-T0T
INTRNIEACS/NOIIVONGE o1tdng — (82 3dsa
06 ¢z 85°62872% 6£°012°% Zr- 87T 9T 00°850769 00" 850769 SaMnoYsD 3 ONIOTINE - 5%z deg TElol
0070 000 000 000 0070 000 HONYNEINIVA ALITIDEL-120¥-dHANESHEY Z00-0£6-692-T0T
000 0o 0 000 Q00 000 00" 0 SONENTINIYR ALTTIOLI-INOODOY QEA¥ESHY T00-0£6-592-T0T
L6°GT £9°062°GE S0°L8GE ££°60L7S 007000 'gY 00°000'2Z% EONTNALNIYH NV S¥MIVATY 000~0E6—-592-T01T
9£° %2 gL'856'9 £9° 681 Zz ive’z 00°00¢'6 60 00e’s SEILIIILIL 000-026-582-T0T
6L EE 79°86T 000 9£° 1071 00" 00E 00°00E AONEMO'TTY EOVETIR 000~098-582-T0T
66°T 90" 26¢ oot o 6L 04°00% 00" 00% SHINIINS ONITTING 000-92L-8%2~T0T
000 00 ¢ 000 000 0ot o 000 SEASNEIXE QESENIWIMm 000-T2L-G92-T0T
gg-1v 04258 898 TZT DE*BGY 00" Z9% ‘T 0oTesv T INARER T L 000-8TL-S9E-T0T
ST E¥ £8°509 £2°'€6 LT 99 00"ELD’T 00°€EL0’T SEXYL TI0EAYd 000-STL-692-T0T
0o0°C 000 00°0 00790 00" 0 0070 UONYEASNTI HITYEH 000-70L-G92~T0T
L9°TY 06762578 £9°812°T 0T E6079 00°E29°'%T 00°€EZ8 %1 INEREOYNYH SEILITIOVE 000-£0L-592-T0T
(a]oRdlo] GO0 000 Qo0 600 000 SEOYM NYICOISOD 000-204-592~10T
SANAOYD ® SNIOTINE - §9Z 3deq
28 1Y 0oe8e ‘8L S0 9%Z'TT 00"SLBSS 00" ¥9ZPET 00" ¥9¢ '¥ET ITIASYTIL - £62 3aded Teaol
18°LT 87°L80'T CLTBIT ZL2TE 00°008°T 00°005°T IDNYMOTTY HOVATIN 000-098-£G2-T0T
000 00° 00T 000 000 00° 00T 00°00T SHITIINE 000-98L-£52-T0T
00°00T (86" L) G6° L G6° L 00" 0 000 . SASREANE JISENTAIHT 000~T2L-£52-T0T
L9 17 08°E£8'G Py EES 027 L9T°F 00100701 007100701 INEHTEILET 000~BTL-€52-T0T
05" 2% 607665’V 617679 16°152°¢ 00°TS9 7L 00-T597°L SAXYL TIOHAYd 0Q0-STL-EST-T0T
2% T¥ B "9ES ‘S T8 108'T Z5°E9E79 00°000’ST GO 000°ST FONYIASNI HITVHH 000-¥0L-£52-T0T
L9 IF 00°LGLZZ 00°152°¢ 00°8G2°9T 00TET0 8¢ 00"2T0’6E SEDYM EFTANSYIIL ALNdIC 000-E0L-£82-T0T
L9 Tk 0E£°£85°GE FETEBD'S 0L 9TV 'G¢ 00T000°T9 00" 000°TY SEDYM HMASYIIL 000-E0L-ESZ-T0T
amansyas - £5z adeg
9997 SO"ST9 1 00" o S6°ZZTE 00°8E6 ‘T 00°8E6°T MIIARY 0 qd4¥0g - LpZ 3ded TR30L
00°0 00°0 oo-o 000 000 000 FONEMOTIY SOVITIIR 000-098-L¥2-T0T
Q60 0070 0o*o 000 0o'o 1ol ONTNIVIL 000-0E8-LFZ-TOT
£9°91 G0°§TT (oToRls] G6°ZZ 0078ET 00" 8ET SAXYL TIOYAES 000-STL-LFZ-T0T
L9°9T 007 006°T 00°0 00" 00€ 00°008°T 00 008t SADYM-MATANE IC g 000-20L-LF2-T0T
MITATE A0 TEY0E - LFz 3ded
61 8E 80"6¥E 788 GBTIT6 0T TE"ELE'FS 00°626 ‘27T 00" 626 72%1 YT ~ STZ 3deg TEl0L
¥ ET 88°2Z0E'T 000 ZLL6T 00" 00S’T 00°008°T FONEMOTTY IOVETIH 000-098-9TZ-T0T
06 0 000 00" 0 0070 0070 00" 0 HIDOV SEOIANES JHIDTHINCD 000-Z08~STEZ-10T
SLTEE 00°089°T 00" 00E 00 0SE’T 0000’y 000007 LEVIEEOES ONICICORY 000-T08-STZ-T0T
00°0 op-ooe 000 00°0 00 00E 00°00E SHITAINS 000-92L-5TZ-T0T
garngTrusdxg
GNAA TYEENED - 10T pund
aZsn (FEONTY) WION (MDEQ) ¥ONI (FEONEY) HEON IH9INE JEANINT IF2aNg NOILATEOSEA YETHAN 19
D0g % HONETYE TZ/0E/TT HINOW TZ0Z/0E/TT ZZ~1Z08 TYNIDIEO
TTECTIIYAY HOd ALIAILOY AONYTYE dLA ZZ-1202

g9z/c :9beg

dIHSHMOL HSOY ¥0d I¥O4d=Ed HIALLIONIAXH OGNV HONEATYE

TZ0C/0t/TT ONIANE JOIdEd

dmy ®soy -dd
qIGEET Ies)

WY 65:TT T202/6Z2/11



000 oo oo o 0070 G0 0070 SESYM HISYLENOD 000-20L-T0E~TOT
INEWEOUOINT HONYNIQHO - T0£ 3deg
0L°562 (00" €80765E) 00" 0 00°000705% 00" LTB 06T 00" LT6°06T saNnd NIHIO OL SYFISNYHLI - 06% 1deQ T21ol
Qoo 000 oot o ¢o ¢ Qo0 00°0 aNAI TENLDONNISVEANT / SNYHL Z0T-666-062-10T
0070 0ot e 000 0o 0 co-¢ 000 aNAd 94 SYIISNYEI DONITWIEE0 G5E-666~-062-T0T
600 000 0o o 00" 0 00" 0 0o o aROE dSNI "OaTHE/ SYEISNYEL 67Z-666-062~T0T
0o 0 000 og o go-o 000 000 9900 O $YEISNVIL S¥Z-~666-062-T0T
000 00" 0LE’'ES 00°0 00" 0 00" 0LE'ES 00°0LE’ES aNAd ANEIEHED/ SYZISHYIL 60Z-666-06Z-T0T
91" LEgs  {00-egp’gig) 0070 00°00070ST 00" L¥SLET 00T LYS LET aNnE FITE/ HEISNTEL 90Z-666-062-T0T
0070 00°0 000 00°0 0070 000 DS IH-SHEISNTIL 000-666~062-T0T
SONNE ¥EHIO Ol SEZISNWEL ~ (62 3ded
5812 Z8°899 ‘802 95 %9076 8T T¥E’8S 0o-0T0'L92 00°0T0L9Z SEOLANES TYIENES - 68z 3ded Teiel
09°G 00°8T¥F‘T 00790 00°%8 00° Q08T 0070087 T SESYHO¥ENd INFWAIADE TTIUHS 000-2L6-68E-T0T
8€§ G.°8T197086 GZ 0%7°E GZ°I8E'6 G0T000°00T 0070007001 NOIIVACNTY 'ITYH dMT TO0-0LB~68E-T0T
00°00T  (66°1) 00°0 56T oo 000 AYIIO0 TTYLIYD 000~0L6-682-TO0T
000 000 go-¢ [s[eRy; 000 000 AOYAIIEYHD XYL 000-966-682-T0T
000 0o oog 000 000 oo oos 00" 00€E SNOINYITLOS IH 000-6G5-682-T10T
0oT0 oo 00" Q oo-o 000 000 FONYNIINTYH TYIENID/L00Y QEANISH T00-0E£6-682~T0T
0070 0c-0 000 00°0 0G0 000 FONYNTINIVR/EIVdEd INEWIINDE HOLLIO 000~0E6-682-T0T
0070 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 INFRISENTNIFE ZTIII00AEC ¥IH D00-SE26~68E-10T
67 -0TT (00°860°2) (00°8ST) 00°860°22 007000702 00° 000702 ADNYENSNI 000-0T6-682-T0T
LE"GT CETTEL'E 8% 089 £9789271 00 000’s 0070005 ONIHSITEAE ANY ONILNIEd 000-006-682~10T
1£°LT 91°68%°E ££°122 v8-01e’tT 00 008°F CoT008’y SINIHAYA FSYHAT 000-858-682-T0T
vL°8E TZ°851°S LG 29% L7 T92E 0o'oZY ‘s DO 0ZF’8 SENCHEARTHLL 000-068-682-T0T
1662 86 LT6TT 00°0T¥ Z0°280'® 00°000°91T 00000731 FANT GNY SONINIYIL 000-0EB-6BE-TOT
o0°o 000 00°0 060 0o-o 000 FEEILINACY IHACD SOSNED 000-218-682~-10T
00°9E 000091 0070 00" 008 0070052 Qo Q0s‘ez NOTLI¥ILIIT0D 000-608-682~ 10T
%8 I8°L¥L'Z 66 6L 61262 T gotQog’e 00°000°€E HASNIAXE FONENILNIYWN ¥EINdWR0D 000-808~68¢-1071
g 0 000 000 000 0070 000 HNTINAODOY SEITANMES TYNOISSEICYd 000-L08-~68E-T0T
000 00°00075€ 000 000 00000 SE 007 000°5E SIDEITENY SEOIAMIS TYNOISSEIOEd G00~508-682-10T
SL°9T 00-oEs’e sToRdls] 0o 0LS 00° 000’y 0oT000'y SEEI XENMOLIY 000-¥08-682-10T
oJopll¢} 00"000°6 000 000 0OT000’s 00°000°6 SEOIA¥ES HEINAHOD 000-£08-682-101
8262 66°LES'T CETGLT T0°2Z0L 00-00%‘Z 00 00F ‘2 SEDIANIS FIISHEM 000-208-682~10T
000 00" 00E’GT 000 000 00°00E’ST 00°00E‘ST SEADIAYES TYAIOTEINOD 000-T08-682-T0T
0070 00 000’s 00°0 000 Q0 o0C ‘s 007000 7% SHSNIAIXT ONITIVH 000-62L-682-T0T
000 0000y ‘s 0070 000 00°00% ‘S 00°00%°S FSNIAXE NOTIIOETION XYL HIHWAS 000-82L-68Z-T0T
51796 TG*8ET‘9 LT 9E% "2 6% 188°L 00°0007%1T 50000 FT AOTEZIQ-SHTTIANS 000-92L~682-T0T
000 0070 0070 000 0o g 00°0 SEAXYIL INTWAQTIHENN 000-6IL~682-10T
000 6o 0 000 00" 0 o foRl#! 0ot o SATI NIWGY/ INEHTIIIHE I00-8TL-682-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 0c° 0 oo G 000 INEREY L LE 000-8TL-682~T0T
000 0ot o (oToRdlv] 000 000 000 SEXYL TIOUAYd 000-STL-68Z-10T
0oto oo 000 000 000 000 SA%d NOTITILSINIRCGY WIH T00-F0L-682~T10T
6T TE £G'5E6°8 ¥5 56271 8% 757 'S 00 06E‘GT T Q0T06E'ST AONVAOSNT HITYIH 000-%0L-682-TOT
0070 000 00" 90 00°0 0070 00°0 INACDOOY HOUM CIANMESEM TO0-204L-682-T10T
00°00T  (§B°2T) 000 P ZT 00°0 000 SEDIANES II ESOOH NI 000-204-682~T0T
SEOIAYIS TYEANED — 687 3dad
00°0 co 0 g0 000 00°0 oot o INSHINYHEAOD / NOTIIYO0AE 2I79Rd ~ L88 3ded Teaol
saanaTpuadxg
aNnd TYEENES — T0T Pung
agasn (EONEY) WON (MOEA) HWONE (FHEOREY) FMON I350NE JEANEHY 1Esqnd NOTIATE0SET HEEHAN 1D

I9ag % TINYTYE TZ/0E/TT HINOW TZ0Z/0E/TT (AT ANA TYNIDTED

ATEWTITVAY ¥03 ALIAILDY FONTTYE QLK FAANAIEA
TZ0Z/08/TT ONIGNT QOT¥Ed dmg esoy tdd
FIIHAT cI=S0
gz/b :sbeg ATHSNMOL HS0YW ¥0od I¥0oddy MIALIANIIXE ONV dJONEAEY

WY 6S°TT T20T/62/T1



0070 000 Q0" o 00" a 000 000 TONYNTIN TR~ INOODOY (EANESTI 000-5E£6-£9%~T0T
go'o 00° 0892 000 00" 0 0070592 000892 SHINLTANIAXE TOYINOD ISEd ZO0-0E£6-E9%-T0T
vLE6 06°25¢ coTo s eve’s6 00°56% ‘66 00" S6%’G6 TATEOTHD Y0 TEAWID TOO-0E6-€95-T0T
000 000007 TE 000 0ot o 00°000°TE 00" 0007TE HONYNIINIYR d¥0d D00-0E6-£95~T0T
€270 09°8St78T 00°0 0F " TF 00" 00g78T 007002781 A¥d d0-NYETO 000-526-£9%-T0T
ST LL ST 716 oo o G8°680°¢€ 00°0007F 00000 ‘% DNITOA0EY 000-£25~E87-T0T
YA 37 £5°E8LT 19°28¢ LETRTRT QU 0oeE’E ooropz’c SIHDTIT LETYLS 000-8%F~£97-T0T
SYdOM DITHad - £9F 3dRd
000 00" 696 000 00 Q 00" 696 00696 gTyRady J0 CUE¥OE SNINOZ - 0% 3deg TEIon
0o 0 0070 600 00°0 000 00" C HNINIYEL 3 SE0d 000~0€8-0TF-T0T
0 o go-e go-o 0o o 000 000 ¥EZ SEOIAYNAS AUNICLEY 000-708-0TF-T0T
000 000 [oToRllv] oo o 000 000 SHITIA0S 000-92L-01¥~T0T
000 000 oc-o go-o 000 000 SASNEIXE TASENERIEY 000-TZL-0TF~T0T
000 000 Qo° 0 0070 0¢-0 0070 INEREE T LY 000-8TL-0TH~T0T
00 C 00°69 00°0 00°0 00769 0069 SHXYL TICHAYI D00-STL-0T?P-TOT
000 00° 008 000 000 00006 007006 YHZ~SEOIAYES TUNOSYH 000-20L-0T¥-T0T
STYEAdY IO d¥¥0g ONINCZ — 0T 234ed
08°FE 9L ELEET 0T %%L’T FE 6EE’0T 00'ETL'ET D0"ETL 6T SNINOZ 5 ONINNYIA - 00F 3dad Te3ol
000 a0t o 0070 00" 0 00°0 000 SONTIEEN aN¥ SHEAT 000~-0E8-00F-T0T
000 000 0070 0oTo 0070 000 IDO¥ SEOTANES TYALOVEINOD QEAYESEY 000-808-00%-TOT
000 000 0o o 000 o0 000 100V SEOIANES TYAIOWELINOD CEAYESHEY 0o0-808-00%-10T
000 000 0oto co'o 0070 000 SNIINCODDY SEDIAYES TYNOISSEICHd 000-L08-00F-TOT
000 000 (oToRdls] 0o o co-o 000 SHOIANES TYALOVEINGD-LD0Y QEAYESEE 000-908-00%-T0T
000 000 (oToRdls] 000 000 00" 0. SIOTLIHOEY SEDIAMES TYNOISSEIOEI 000~¢08-00F—-T0T
0oto oo 00" Q 0cto 000 000 SAOIANES TUNOISSHICEd WIHIO 000-£08-00F-TO0T
000 0c 0 000 00" 0 0G0 00°0 SEDTANHES ONIEEANIDNI 000-208-00%-T0T
0Z°s¢ g1-9gg’s 8 668 P8 ESL'T 00000 "L 00°0007L SEDTAMES I¥ALOYEINGD 000~T08-00%-T0T
0C0 0070 Qo0 0o g 0o o goG §¥ITddNs 000=-92L-007-T0T
(a]oRlls] 000 00’0 0070 000 000 SASNIAYNE JESEALHIET 000~TEL-007-T0T
88" TF 00° %16 09 TET 00°85% 00'zZLe’'T go-gLs 't INERI T LM 000-8T4-007-TOT
£8°8% oy-9e8 0L TZT 09296 GO"67% ‘T 00" 6%F ‘T SHYYL TIOWAYd 000-CTL-00%-T0T
00°0 00°0 0c-0 (oToRdls] o leRay; 000 TINTIASNI HIIYEH 000-%0L-00F=~T0OT
LS 1F 0z zZ12'6 86°GTE"T 08°6L5 2 00"26L'GT 00" Z6LGT HOLYELEININGY 2NINOT 000-€0L-00%~T0T
L8 6T 00"gZ1’E 00°5LZ 00" SLL 00" 006°€E 00°006 '€ SEOYM YENCISSIFROD 000-20L-00%-T0T
ANINCZ 3 SNINNYId - 007 3daQ
9g70€ 99 "ELE’SE 90°00L7T YETTZY ST D0°96L70% 00°96L°08 INEWZOMOANE FONYNIQYO - T0E€ 3deqg Te30L
0070 0o o ooto 000 6ot o ooo IS0d ONYTIACHD $HILIAILA 000-086-T0E-TOT
LS g FBTLO9G'T 000 CRrA: 00 00%F ‘2 00" 00F’Z INTREOMOINT FONYNIMHO-HIYATIR 000-09B8-T0E-TOT
5L 12 Z1°016°12 000 8876802 ootoon‘se po-oco’se SEDIANES TUNQISSHICEI 000-208-T0E~TO0T
000 000 0070 000 0G0 00°0 SHITddns 000-924-T0E-T0T
00°0 Q0o 00790 0070 00" Q 000 SESNEANT aHSYAENIE 000-T2L-TOE-TOT
69" 1% 09°98L 87 ZTT 0% - Z9S 00" 6FET 0O 6FE’T INENEEIIEY 000-8TL-T0E-TO0T
6L 1% 06°58L Z8 211 0T ¥9% 00°0SE’T 00°0se’T SEXYI TIOUAYL 000-8TL-T0E-T0T
L9 TE 00'06v°2 00°0S€E 00-0&L"T 00°002°F 00" 002'% FONYEOSNI HITYHEH 000-70L-TOE~TOT
L9 1% oz eLe’L 9L VTT'I 0829 ’S 00" L6F7'ET G0 L6T'ET SESYM-INENAOEDANT ININOE 000-E0L-TOE~TOT
seIn}Tpuadny
. aNOd TYEENED - TOT pund
aEsn (FRAONEY) IION (MDEA) WONI (FEONSY) WION IEDANE OEANINY hfctalefat=s NOILITEDSEA YAFHAN 1D
Io0E % ADNYTVE TZ/0E/TT HINOW  1Z0Z/08/1T ZZ-1202 TENIDTHEO
HITEIIVAY MOA ALIATIIOY HONYTIYE GLXA [AAR AN

9z/5 e@beg

dIHSNMOL HS0Y ¥MOd IM0dTd MENLTIONIAIXE ONY INNIATE

TZCZ/0€/TT SNIANE JOIHEd

dmi 250y g
JIGEq - IDS]

WY 65:TT T202/62/1T



S8°H6T ZET9LT TIET (e6-828 LTT) (z£'79%'652) (00°98Z78€T) (00-98Z “8€T) SHENIIANEXHE ¥ SHANIATE J0 LHM
85°6% 8T 160°LGS 867 TPS 05 78 ¥50‘Te8 0079PT 8LET 00°9FT’8LE’T SHANI IANIINT THIOL
6% 3% 05" L9T'BBS (6€°L8T'L9) 06°265°TSS 00" 098°6E2°T 00°088°6ET T SAONTATE TYION
aNOd CTYEENED - 10T PURE
85765 8T 1607LGS 85 TFE ‘06 Z8° 507148 00"9FPT8LE’T DO 9FT’BLE’T SMINLIANTINH TEIOL
00°1zZ 06056 °E oo-ove 0070807 007000°S 00" 000G INTREOENYH AONIONENE - 666 3ded T=3oln
co-1e Q0°056°¢ 00 0% 00°060°T 00°000’s 00°000°S I¥E INEIHIOUNYH KONESMIHE 000-068~666-T0T
INTHEOYNYH XONIOYHENE - 666 3ded
00°00T 0o 0 00°0 o019 00° 019’9 00°019°9 06. 2deg TRIOL
007007 (s [oRlo] 0070 00078 'S 00" 019’9 00 0799 FHOTAYES TENIOWIINOD 0C0-T08-06L-T0T
06L 3dsa
S0 £9°%0Z7'%¢C LE"GE LE"G62'T 00" 00G 8¢ 00005795 NOIIVINOEY ¥ S¥EYd - T5L 3deg Te=ioln
0070 00 000‘EY 000 000 go-ooo’ey 00" 000‘2ZE INIRIAQUIHI ¥dvd 000-6L6-TGL-TOT
00°0 00°0 0G0 000 000 000 MIVA-AVILOO TYLIAYD 000~0L6-TGL-T0T
1% 1 £9°¥9F '€ LETGE LE"GE 00°005°2 000082 SEILIAILDY 3 SWTEHOHL 000-966-TGL-TOT
00" 0 Qe 0go’‘s 0070 00°90 00 060°‘E 00°000°E ONTHTANTIONT MIdd 000-9%¥6~TGL-T0T
11°6¢2 00" 0%¥L’2 0o 0 00082’z 00°000's 00" 00076 FONYNAINIVA ONY SUIVdEd Q00-0EE-TSL-TOT
NOIIWTIOEE 3 $¥vd - 164 deg
0o 00°000°0T 000 00°0 00000701 0" 000°0T SUSTANES NEZILID - 099 3dsd Te3cl
Q0" 0 00 000°’s 000 000 00°000°s 00°000°S SHEZILID ¥OINES 000-5F8-09%-T0T
0070 00°000°8 00°0 0o-Q 00°000°% 00°000°S TONYISISSY HIAOA XTIOH 000-7%8-099-T0T
SEDIAMHS NEZILID - 099 3daqg
LS %9 8L°86L°%S 19°26€ Z2°98L766 00°GPS ‘HGT 00°§FSHST SyoM OITdnd - £9% adeg TBIoL
saInaTRusdxy
aNnd TYIENED - T0T pung
azsn (REONTY) HEON (gomd) ¥ONI (FRIONEY) HON 195009 QHANTNY IE9ang ROTLITEOSHA MATHAN 19
Ioad % EONTIYE 1Z/0€/TT HLNOW TZ0Z/0E/TT Ze~TE0Z TYNIDTHO
EIEYTIYAY ¥od ALIAILOY FONYTYE dIA Z2-1202

92/9 1abeyg

TZ0Z/0E/TT SNIUNH UOorddd

ATHSNMOL ESO0W d04 I3904Ed HINLIANHAXH INV S0ONIATT

dmI 9509 €d
dIgeEG -x9sn

WY 6G:TT TZ0Z/62/11



00" 00T 0Z 21V 00°0 {0g 2Ty 000 0o0°0 SHANIIONTIXE 2 SAANIATE IO IEN
9L 0T $Z 187 °¢E 00" 0 9L BTY 00" T06’¢E 00 T06°¢E SMHALTINIEXE THIOL
6170 PP EE8’E 000 957 L 00 T06°€E 00"T06°E SHANEATY TIIOZ
1ANAT TONYNAINIVH FATEC XOLLYROdEY - T0Z pund
8L 0T 72 T18% ‘€ 00" 0 9L 61T 00" T06’E 00" T06E STEALTANEANT TEIOL
9L 0T ¥Z 18% ‘€ 000 9L"6TY 00106’ 00 T06°E oo 3deg Teaol
000 000 00" 0 000 000 000 SONAT ¥IHIO 01 SHHASNYEL 000-666-000~10%
onTo 00 9L Q070 a0°0 Q0S4 00°9L SOOENYTTIDSINH 000-556-000~T0¢
(60T ¥Z750% ‘€ 0070 SLETE 00°52Z8°¢€ 00-5Z8°¢ TONYNTINIVH 3 SUIYIET 000-0E£6-000-T0T
ooo adeqg
saanytpusdxy
6T°0 PV E68’E 0o o 96" L 00" T06'E 00 T06°E SEONIATI THIOL
6170 ¥y e68°¢ 000 98" L 00 106°C 00 106°€ 000 3dea TEICL
$10I¢] 000 Q070 Q0° 0 000 Q0°0 SUEIASNYEL 000-669-000-T0C
go-0 00-sz8’e 0070 000 00°GZ8°E 00"GEB’E SINAWSSESSY TYIDAIS 000-E2L9-000-T02
$65°6 789 0070 9% L 00°9L 0D0°9L LSMIAINT 000-592-000-T0Z
000 3dag
genusaAdy
AN HINYNEINIYH SATE0 XOLIVWO3dY - T0Z pung
assn (REONLTY) FEON (¥g0Ea) (FEONTY) FRION LESENT QHANIRY LADANE NOTIATHO8Hq HHHRAN 1D
nad % HONYTYL TZ/05/TT HINOW TZ0Z/0E/1T 2Z-TZ02 TYNIDIED
FITHIIYAY ¥od ALIAILDY FONYTYE ALA 2z2-T1202
T20Z/0E/TT PDNIANZ d0Igad dmy 8s0¥ €0
HIdgda IssEn
9Z/L rabeg JTHSNMOL FSOY ¥0H LH0dTd FHNLIANEAXHE dINY HONIAHT

We 66:1T 1202/62/11



00°00T £8°292°1 000 (gg-z92’'T) 000 0070 STINITANTAXE ¥ SHEANIATE J0 1IN
SFRT g LIS 000 Z9°1Zv'T Q00" 6EB’E 00°6E8'S SHIALIANIIXE TYIOL
19°1 TZ° 0836 000 6L78GT 00°6EB’S 00°68B’s SEANTAZY TEICL
TaNOd EONENEINIYW FAIMC ENITEAY - £0Z pund
SPUFT 8E° LIV '8 0070 Z9°I127 T D0 6E8’6 00°6£8°6 STINLIANSIXE TYIOL
S¥RT BE LIV'B 0o Z9°TER ‘T 00°6EB’S 00°6E8'E 000 1deq TRICL
00°0 Qoo 0o o 0070 0c-0 000 SHEISNTIL 000-666-000-£02
00" ¢ 00" 6€9 oo 0070 00°6E9 00" 6E9 SAOANYTTIOSIH 000-556-000-£02
Sy ST BE BLLTL 000 T9TTeR T 00 002’6 0000276 FONYNEENIYH/ SHIVAEY 000-0E6-000-E0E
000 3dsa
saInlTpuaded
18°1 12°08%'6 Q0-Q 6L"8CT 00" BEB'H 00°6E8‘E SEONIATE TYIOL
T9°1 TE 089G 000 6L°8GT 0D 6EB'6 00°6£8°6 000 3dsg TEIOL
000 0o 0 00°0 00°0 0ot o 000 SUEASNVHL 000-669-000-£02
00°0 00700276 0o o 000 00 002’6 0otooz’s SINEHSSHESSY TYIDHAS 000~ZL9-000-€0F
58 b ter o8y 000 6L°8GT 00659 00" 6EY LISTIEINT 000-¥99-000-£0%
000 3deq
SonUaARDY
aRnd EONYNIINIYR FATMG HNITEAE - £0Z Pundg
a=Esn (FPIONEY) HEOR (d0Eal 9ONI (FRIONSY) IO II9ANE CEaONTHY LE900d NOTLdI¥DSET FHEHAN IO

1908 % AONETEE TE/0E/TT HINOW 1202/08/11 zz-1e202 TYNIDTEO

TIEYIIVAY ¥0Z ALIAILOY FEONYTIYE (LL Ze-1z02
120Z/0€/TT ONIGNT QOI¥Ed dmI eSO :4d
NTHGHG T IBEN

gz/8 :sbeg ATHSNMOL H80Y ¥0od ILH0ddd MHALIANZAXE ONV HANIAET

WY 6G:TT TZCE/6T/TT



Z28°0TT 88079 00" 0 (gg-sgg) 00" %0E 00" v0g SHYALIANEIRE 3 STONIAMT IO LEN
96°€ 0G° 866’6 000 0621y 00" TT? ‘0T 00°TTH ‘0T STINLIANHIXE TEIOL
TL°0 8E°6€9 70T 000 Z9°GL 00°GTL 0T 00-STL 0T SEANTAMY THIOL
:ONQF INIVH TIVELI 9I€ - $0Z pund
96°¢ 06°866'6 00°0 06" 21% 00 TER ‘0T 00" TI? ‘0T SENLTONTEXE TYIOL
96" € 05786676 co'o 08 2T¥ 00°IT¥ 0T 00" TTF 0T 000 adsg TEIOL
0o 0 000 000 00°0 ool 000 AEASNYIL 000-666-000-%0Z
00°0 000 000 0¢-0 00°0 000 SNOENYTTIOSIH 0D0-566-000-F0E
96°¢ 0578666 00°0 05 21% 00" TTF ‘0T 00" TI? ‘0T HONYNEINIYH 000~0E£6-000-%02
. 000 adea
ssanaTpuadxyg
TL 0 £ 6E9 70T 0o 29°6L 00°6TL 0T 00GTL0T SEANIATY TYIOL
1L°0 BETEE3 0T 0c- 0 Z9° 5L 00TSTL 0T 00-GTL'0T 000 3ded TRICL
000 000 0o 0 0070 0070 6o 0 AEISHNTIL 000-669-000~F0€
000 00" TI% 0T 0070 000 00°1T¥ 0T o IIV 0T SINHWSSESSY T¥IDHAS DO0—2L9-000-F0Z
88°%E 8£°827 00" ¢ 9" GL Q0" ¥0E 00" %0€ HROONI ISTEEINI 000-%95-000~-%02
000 adag
SanuzAld
aMnd INIVH TIVEL 9I€ - #0g pung
azsn (FONEY) KION (dDEA} WONI (WEONEY) WHON IE9ANE THANTNY 130009 NOILITEDSEG EIGRON 19
1908 % TINTIYT TZ/0E/TT HINOK 1202/08/1T Zz-1202 TYNISHTHEO
FTTCTIVAY oA ALIALIOY EONYTEE QLX zz-1202

92/6 abeg

dTHSHMOL ES50¥ ¥Od ILYOdEY HINLIONEIXH JNW UONNAEE

TZ0Z/0E/TT ONIANE QOIMHd

dm] os0yg :da
HIddEq A9
WY 65:TT 1202/62/1T



00001 2 096°T (667266 'T) {22 0861 00°0 000 STINTICRAART 3 SENNEATY J0 LN

5% 25 . TO LOB’T 66°266°T 66°266°T 00°008°¢€ 00°008°¢€ SHMNLIANTIXE TYIOT

98- 0 E2L8L'E 0070 LL7ZE 00-008°¢€ 00°co8‘e SEANTATY TYIOL

PINTYH FATE0 SWYITIIM - 602 pund

5 A TOLD8’T 6672661 66°CB6T 00 008‘E 00°008‘€ STNIIINIIXH IYIOT

=5 A TOTLOB'T 6672661 662661 00" 008°€E 00°008’‘c 000 3dea TeI0L

0070 000 00°0 000 00" 0 000 HEASNYAL 0n0-B66-000-602

00°00T  {8T LTS} BT LIY BT LTIY 000 0Q-0 SNOANYTIAISTH 000-556-000~502

T12'9¢€ 6T V2V ’Z T8 GLE'T T8°GLE'T Qu-o0B‘e 00" 008 ‘€ ETVATE/ FTONTNEINITH 000-0£6-000~502

000 adea

ssanlTpusdxy

8870 €z L8L'E 000 LL™EE 00°008°¢E 06°008°¢€ SHANIATI TYICL

9870 gzrLel’e 00°0 LLTEE 0o-o08‘s 00°00B’E 000 3dsQ Te3l0L

0o ¢ 000 0070 GO o 00°0 000 SUAESNTEL 000-669-000~50€

000 00°008°€ co-o 0070 00 008°‘¢E 00-008‘¢t SINENSSESSY TYINHEAS 000-2.9~000-502

00 00T (LL"EE) 00" 0 LLTZE 0o o oo o THODNT LSTIEINT 000~799-000-G02

000 3dsg

Sanuaasy

INTYH FATHAI SHYITIIM - §0Z Pund

aasn (FEONEY) KON (MDEd) ¥INI (WEONEY) FRION ZA9ANE TEANINY LESANE NOTIdITEDSEA WATHAR 1D
1909 % AONYTYE TZ/0E/TT HINOW 1202/0E/11 Zz~1202 TYNIOIHO

FTIVTIVAY ¥0E ALIATLIOY FONYIVE LA z2z-1zZ02

9z/01T isbeg

ATHSNMOL ES0¥ ¥04 I¥0dTY HHOLIANHdXH ONW HONIAHYE

TZ0Z/0E/TT DNIANI qOI¥dd

dmI 2509
ITIEdd - I380
WY 6G:TT T202/62/1T



6L°62 (8T GE¥ '60T) L9 8 BI"TEL’GT (0o #1e'¥8) (00 v18778) STENTTONTAXE ¥ SEONIANI A0 LEN
G662 00" €96°7L8 00°0 {00 LER ST 00°926°618 00°9Z6'6¥8 STINLIANIIXE TYIOL
1070 ZB LTS G9L Ls"g 81 %8 00°219°89L 00°219°69L SHANFATE TYIOL
ONNd HEId - 902 PUna
(66°2) 00"E96°FLB 0G0 {oo-Lg0‘sd) 00°9¢6°6F8 00°976°6V8 STANEIONESKE TYLOL
(c6°2) 00" €96FLE 000 (0o*Le0’sel 007926 ‘6%8 00°926'6%8 000 Adeg TeE3oL
00°00T 00°000705% 0o o (00" 000 05T 0070 000 HEASNTIL 000-666-000-90¢
00°0Q 000 (o]oRdls] 0o o 0o o 0G0 AYIIN0 TYLIIED 000-045-000-902
GO0 0oto 00°0 000 00" 0 000 NOTILOEIEINGD TYOIAEN JSIH 000-L56~-000-902
co-¢ 000 0G0 000 000 000 MOVEADHYHD XYL 000-966-000-902
000 000 00" 0 00°0 000 0070 £ NOIIYIS-SNOANYITIDSIN T00-566-000-30¢
0o'o 00°0 00°0 0070 000 0070 SNOANTITAISIN 000-656~000-902
00°0 00" 0 000 0o 0 000 000 FONUNTINIYR NV 9I¥dEd 000-0E6+-000-902
Qo0-o0s% 00°€967¥2% 000 00°€96'%2% 00°926 678 009267678 NOTIOEININGD YIOON 000-208-000-902
0070 0ot o 00°0 Go"o go-o 0o-o SEITIANS 000-92L-000-908
000 (sToRdlo] a[ode} (sToRdls] oo 0oto ASNEIXKE EU¥IIAEN/YD1d 000-5TL~C00-308
0070 000 000 00-0 0870 000 SEITAYES TYNOSTHA 000-20L-000~902
000 adsd
gaxniTpuadxy
TC°0 Z8°LTE759L £9°8 BT %8 - GO ZT9 5oL 0022 ’s9L SEANEAT TYIOL
TO"0 78" LES'SSL L3278 8T %8 00219 ‘seL 00°ZT9‘G9L 000 aded Te3ol
0070 00 LS LET 000 000 00 LPS'LET 00 L¥PSYLET SUEASNTIL 000-669-000-802
gu-o 000 000 0o o 00" 0 0070 £ NOIIYIS-A¥aNns TO0-689-000-90T
0070 - 00" g 0070 0ot Q 000 0070 SIAIZOMI A¥ANRAS 000-689-000-902
8T°¥8 ZB°ST L9°8 81" 78 00° 00T 007 00T AHOONT LEHEEENT 000-¥95-000~90%
000 0o Q 00 o ot o 00" g 000 XYL AIMHLOWL TYNOSHHEd dIVANN 000-02%-000-902
Q0°0 00°6967.,29 0070 0070 005967029 00°G96°L29 SNOTIOETION XYL INEEEQD 000-0TF-000~302
000 3deg
SONUDASYT
gROd E¥IZ - 907 bung
gEsn (HEONEY) WHON (402d) ¥ONI (REONEY) EON II900NE ECNINY LE9qnd NOILATHOSIEU SERAHRON TO
I90g % AONYTYL TZ/0E/TT HINOW TEZ0E/0E/TT Z2-1202 TYNIDTHO
ATEWTITVAY ¥0d AIIAILOY FONYIVE JLA Z22-TZ0¢

9z/11 :ebeg

ATHSNMOL TS0d 904 IMOdEY HINLIANEAXE ONY HONIATY

TZ0Z/0E/TT ONIGNT JOoI¥dd

dmy 850Y :dHd
ITELHE IS5

WY €GITT Te0e/6z/11



007 00T Gy GGEET 00705072 (S%"GGE'ET) 00°0 000 STANIIANTIXE 3 SHANFATS IC TEN
ST %L GE"Z6T‘8E 00" 0 G2 LOB6ET 00°000’8% Qo-oo0‘ses SEINLIANEIXE TYIOL
ZT 1T 08°L¥S’'TS 0008072 0 TSY 9 00°000°8% 0000088 STANEARY TYIOL
TANGE KEEIERED - 502 PULE
ST FE GETTBT'BE 000 GYTLOBET 00000788 00000 ‘8s SHMNLIONESRE TYIOL
ST ¥E S£°E6T'8E 00°0 §9°L08°6T 007000 8% 00°00078% 000 3deq TR30L
o0 000 0ot o 000 00°0 000 MHASHTIL 000-666-000-602
LE"TF goroLI’oz 000 00°0E8'FT 00 000°sE 00-000‘sE AYIIOC TYLILED 000-0L5-000~60¢
00°0 00°000°E 000 oo-o 00000 ‘e 00°0C0’E ESNEAXE OSIH 000~556-000~602
09°L2 06°568°Z 00°90 0T F0OT’T 00000 % 007000 ¥ SIIVITd ENOLS FATWED T00-0E£6-000-602
GE ¥ 00°8¥E‘TT 000 00°289°¢ 00 000'ST 00°0007GT FONIREL NI 000~0E6—-000-602
00°00T (8¢ TZZ) 0oto §6° 122 000 co-o ONISIISIAAY TYDHT 0Q0-006—-000-602
000 000 00" C 00° 0 000 0070 SANT 000-0£8-000-5602
0070 000 0eto 000 000 0070 SEDIAMES TEAIOVILNGD 000-T08~000-602
000 00°000°T 000 (oJoRdls] Go000°T 00°000°T SEITAANS 000-92L-000-602
00°0 000 (s [eRlls] 00°0 oo 00°0 SHSNEIXE QESUOIRIMmI 000-TZL-000-602
00°0 000 000 0G0 00°0 000 HENEIXE TIVOIATR/ YOI 000-STL-000-602
000 000 00°0 0090 060 000 SADIAYES 0%0-20L-000~602
000 0oto 0070 0070 00" 0 0070 NOIXES INYILSISSY 0EQ-20L-000-602
000 00" 0 g0 00°Q 00°0 000 NOLXES 0Z0~Z0L-000-602
000 3deq
saanlTpusdey
21 1T 08 L¥PS'TS 0070s0’e 0Z° 257’8 00°000°8% 00° 060’88 SANNTATI TYIOL
Z1°1T 08 L¥S IS 00°0680°T 02 Z5% 79 00°00C ‘85 00°00078S o000 3dsg TR0l
0o 00°0LE’ES 00" 0 ooto 00°0LE’ES 00" 0OLE’ES SHEISNTEL 000-665-000~602
gotszz  (00°052'T) 00052’ T 0005272 00°000°T 00°000°T SIJIEDTT AYINOS 000-S89-000-60Z
gEL 08°LEZ 060 0zZ°2 0g-0g 000 THOONI ISTATLNT 000-%99-000-60%
000 600 060 000 000 0o SHADTANUS 000-9%9-000-602
60" G 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°Q SHHEI WEASNYYL IOT 000-5%39-000-60¢
00 s0T (00 0E) 007 02T 0009 007009 00°009 INTAMOUNE/ SETYS L0 000-5%2-000-60¢
00°6TT  (00°0LS) 00" 089 00°GLS E 007 000°€E oo-000’e SETYS 10T 000-£F2-000-602
0c'o 000 0070 00" 0 000 0070 FATLIVELS INTHOY - ST Q00-808-000~602
000 adag
SONUIADY
INOd AEIIENED - 60T PUNS
aEsa (FRIONTY) WO (¥oEa) WONI {(FEONEY) RAON IEOUNG CEANENY LA9aNg NOILATHOSET YEGRON IS
I90d % FONYTIYH 1Z2/0€/1T HINOW TZ0C/0E/TT 2Z-1Z0¢ TYNISHTEO
HTAVIIVAY MOd ALIATIOY SONYIYE QLA zZ-1202

TZCZ/0€/1IT SNIGNI CQOIY¥EI

9z/z1 ebeg dIHSHMOL HES0¥ d90d Id90dHd HYNLIONHEIXHE dNY FONEARd

dm 980y dC
iggEdI IS8sC

WY 65:TT TT0Z/6E/TT



00°00T 8T LT9 (8T L18) (81'L19) 000 000 SUIAIIANEAXE ® SHNNIANE 30 IEN

0782 28728571 8T LTS 8T LTS 00°002°'2 po-ogz’‘e SMINIIONEIXT TYIOL

00°0 000022 ooto 0070 00-00Z’Z 00*00z’e SEONFATY TYIOL

TORNE HONYNIINIVH FATEC AYMIILIO - Q27 pund

50782 Z87Z85°T 8T LTS 8T-LIS 00002’z on-ooz’e SEYALIANEIXE TYIOL

50°8¢ 872851 BT LTY BT LTS 6oropz’e 00'002°¢ 000 3dsd Te3sl

000 000 0070 00°0 00" 0 000 DS TH-SUHISNYIL 000-666-000-0¢2

00°00T (8T LTZ) BT LT9 BT LT9 00°0 coTo SNOINYITIOSIH 000-5G66-000-022

oc-o po-ooe’z 000 000 0000272 00°00Z°2 FONYNAINIYR NV SUIVEEd 0O0~0E6-000-022

¢00 3deg

saIny Tpusdyy

000 00°002°2 00°0 0060 00°00Z’'2 0670022 SHANEASYE TYIOL

00°0 00°00Z°'2 000 0o o 0070022 00" 002’2 000 23deg TeE30I

000 0070 co°0 00" 0 (o] D] 00°C SHAIGNTEL 000-669-000~0272

000 oo-ocz’z 0070 (oToRlo] oo-ooz’z 00° 002’2 SINEHSSESSY TYIDESS 000-2L9-000~02Z

00" 0 oo 000 (oToRlls] (aToRdls] 000 FNOONT ISEYAINI 000-F95-000-02Z

000 2deg

SONUSADY

ANOE FONYNITINIYR FATEQ AYMEILLO - QZE PUnd

azsn (FEONTY) FICR (40Fa) JONI (FEONEY) WO 1E90NS qHONENY LASINE NOISII¥08Ea GATRAN 1£
Isad % FONTIYE TZ/0E/TT HINCH 1202/0E/1T ze~120e TYNIDIFEO
TIGVTIVAY HOd ALIAILOY FINYTYE dIA [AA A

9z/€T  ebeg

JTHSNMOL ESOYW d0H L[MOdad HEALIONIdXE ONY ENNIAEY

120¢/08/11 ONIGNY JdOTMEd

dmI 250¥ HC
HIdgEa AesS(

W¥ 6G°TT TZ0Z/62/%T



00" 00T 00°52¥ 0T°€99°F {00°5Z¥%) 00°Q 0070 SMANLIANIERE ¥ SEANIARY J0 LHN
ZT°LS 0V EL0'F 0%°92T 09°92%’S 20700876 0000576 STAALTANTARE TYIOL
59°2g Ob-86% ¥ 0L'68L'F 0910079 00" 00s’s 00°005°6 SHANFAHY TYICOL
19940 - P PUNg
FAREA QFCLO’F 09°92T 09°92%'S 00700576 0000676 STINLTONTAXE TYI0L
Z1°L5 07 ELO'F 09°3Z1 09°92% 'S 00005 ‘6 00°00¢’s 000 adeq Te0L
00" 0 000 000 0oto 000 000 HHASNTIL 000-666-000-5%%
00°0 060 00°0 0070 000 0c 0 INAWNGINDE TIIL 000~0L6-000-5%2
0o-o 00790 aoo 00°0 00°0 0G0 SINIHEAONARY NOIIYTIDEY/ Savd T00-0E£6-000-5%T
£L9°99 00°000°2 00°0 00°0007F 00"00079 00°0007% YIVATE THOH HONIR 000-0£6~000-G¥2
00007 (09°92T) 09921 08921 0070 00°0 ONIHSTTEAd aNY ONIINIHEd 000~006-000-5%2
FPTOLE 00-o0e’e Coo 00°00€°T 0o-00s e 00°006°¢E SHEOIAEES 0I17d0d 000~£08-000-5F2
00" 0 000 0070 co-o 89070 000 SUETINYE TVHALOAIHONY FAOWII 000-Z08-000-GFZ
0070 0ot o 000 00" 0 GO0 o1l NOIIVHISINIHNOY 000-024L-000~5FZ
000 3dag
saIny Tpusdxy
59 zZ¢8 0V 867 ‘¥ CL BBL'Y 09°100°s 0070066 00700576 SEANTATY TYIOL
59°2G OV 869 ‘Y 0L 68LY 09°7T00°S 00700576 00" 006 000 3deg TEION
000 0ot o g0 oo 000 0oto WHASNTIL 000-669-000-5¥Z
00°00T  (06°T) 00" 0 06°T 000 000 SANIAIAIG ¥ ISTIHINL 000-599~-000-S%2
£9°25 QE 005y 04°68L°% 0L 666°F 00°006’6 0000676 LINQOD-SIdIHDTY 000-885-000-572
000 3daq
SOANUIATY
9900 - SFZ PUnd
azsn (HMONEY) FEON (40Hd) YONI (JEONEY) JRIOK 1E50A9 JHONTRY 139009 MOTLETHDSHEA UIERAN 715
19ad % FONTTIVE T1Z/0£/TT HINOH 1Z02/0E/1T Zz-1z02 TYNIDINC
TITEIIVAY HOE ALIATILOV FONTIVE dIA zz~1ene
120Z/0€/TT ONIANI QOTH¥dEd dmi &s0¥ €d
FIGgId 1 IBS(
9z/%T :abeg JTHSNMOL HS0W ¥od I¥odEd TINLIANTIYE aNY ENNIATI

WY 65:TT 1202/62/11



00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 000 SHMALTAONEIXE 3 SHANFANY J0 LU

000 00°@ ocro 00°0 00°¢ 00°0 STINIIANEIKE TEIOL
a0 o go-¢ co'o 00°0 oo 00°0 SEANEAMY TYIOL
SN ~ LYZ PUng

0o 000 000 00° 0 0070 00" ¢ SMIALICNIIXE TYIOL
000 [oToRdls] 00°0 0¢ 0 000 00-0 oo 3dea TE3ICTL
000 0o o 0070 GO0 0070 000 T RLINAOD O SUFIO0Ed ETYS 4SSN 100-££6-000-L%2
000 000 000 000 0o g 0070 INFRAYE NMOQ - 4SH T00-ZE6-000-LFT
00°0 0ot o 000 oo 000 000 NOITYIITISYHTE — dSN T00-TE6-000-LFEZ
000 000 000 000 £0°0 000 NOIIITOWZEd IDE00o¥d - dSN TO0-0E£6-000-LFZ
000 0Q0"0 0070 0¢t0 000 00°0 ASNAIXE HOYHTIR dSN 000-098-000-LFC
0070 000 00°0 Qoo 000 000 CHINTTY INYED - SESNIZIXY 000-008-000-L%2
0o*o 000 000 00°0 060 000 INFREE T L 000-8TL-000-LFZ
(o]eRo] 000 000 0070 000 000 SEXVI TTIOYAYd 000-STL~000-LF¥T
000 0070 00°0 o0 0070 0o 0 EINTINSNT HITYHE 45K 000-%0L~000-LFT
000 0ot e 0070 000 000 0070 dSN - SEOUM 000-20L~000-L¥E
000 adag
saIn3Tpusadxy
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 SAONTAHYE 'TYIOL
000 00°0 000 000 0070 000 000 3dea Yezog
Qg o0 000 0o-o 00670 00°0 coo FHOONI LSEIZINT 0O0-$99-000-LFZ
Q00 o0 00°0 0e-o 0ot elsh] SHIVS HSO0H 000~685-000-LF7
0070 000 000 (sToRdls] 000 000 SINFHASHNSWNITY INYED -~ SN 000-885-000-4L%2
000 3dsC
SOnda=ATY
dSN - LPE pund
TEASN (RIONEY) FNMON (40Ea) ¥ONI (FONTY) FRCH 1A94NE CHANETRY 199109 NOIIdTHOSET WEEHON IZ
2049 % FAONYTYHE Te/0E/1T HINCH 1202/0E/1T zZg~1202 TENTHIHO
EIAVIIVAY ¥03 ALIATIOY IONYTYE JIX zZ~1Z0¢
1Z0Z/0€/TT ONIANZ AOT¥Ed dmg @S0 HC

BEIGEHd *a°8(
9z2/¢T =beg dIHSNMOL ES0YW ¥04 IMOdHY HHALIANEdXE ONY EANEANT WY 66:TT 1208/62/T1



GE'LE GG TLGEE 000 S 826761 00" 005°€S G0"006 ‘€S SEEALTIANHIXE TYIOL
6Z°t% 607 8LL BE 00°6%8°1 16129 ‘1€ 007 00% 1L 00 007 TL SHOANIAIY TYIOL
1ONOA NOILOEASNI SNICTING — 67% PUA
GZ LE S6TTLGEE 800" 0 GF- 826761 00°006°€S 00 0057€ES SEYALTANTARE TYIOL
GZ°LE 8 ILG EE 000 Gh 8Z6 5T 00°005'¢€S 00" 0057°€ES 1L 3dsg TRIOL
00°0 000 00 o 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYTISNTIL 000-666~TLE-BYT
0G0 00°0 000 00" 0 Q0" 0 000 HSNEIXE SACHENYITEDSIH 000-GG6-TLE~BTE
(o]oRdlo] 0070 000 6o 0 000 0070 SINTRESYNANTHY NOII4ITgosTud 000-526-TLE-GFE
000 00°0 0o o 000 00°0 oo AORYMOTIY ZOVETIH 000~-098-TLE-BFE
000 0o 0 0o-o 0oro co"o 000 SENOEATTHL 000~068-TLE~6FE
000 000 000 000 000 000 SNOTLATIOSHAS /SONILEEH/ SENT 000-0EB-TLE-E¥Z
95°3¢€ 0G°LEG‘E 0070 06°29% T 00°000’F 00°000'% ESNTEXE UYEHIEAO EDIAILO 000-0Z8-TLE-BFE
99°0€ 0z 081’F 0o'o 08 6£8°T 000002 00700078 VOIOHASNI ONIGHNATI 000-E08-TLE-BFT
¥8°1¢ 0B LBE'ZT 0070 0Z°2T0°9 00000 6T 00" 00076T YOLITESNT TYOTIIDETE 000-Z08-TLE-GVT
00-0 0070 et o 00" ¢ 000 000 SONILEEH YIHIO Z00-I08-TLE-6FE
0z-se ooTout’s 000 00 00% ‘'Y 00005 eT 007 006°2T INFOVHYN IIRGEd T00-TO8-TLE-6FE
oJopll¢! 000 000 sToRlls] (oToRdlv] 000 SHOIANHES TYNIOVIINOD 000-T0B-TLE-BPZ
00°0 000 0070 000 000 000 WSNEIRE ONITIVH/EDYLS0E 000-6ZL-TLE-BFT
000 00°0 +ToRdl+! 000 00" 0 000 $EITdd0S5 000-9ZL-TLE-B%E
000 coto 0070 Co-o 0070 000 SUSKAAXE QISENgHINY 000-TEL-TLE~BVE
Qo-0 000 oy 000 000 00'0 SAXYL INIHAOTIHENN 000-6TL-TLE-BFE
00790 0eto 00" 0 00" 0 000 00' 0 NOTIAETMINOD dMT/LNERITITLEI C00-8TL-TLE-BFE
000 000 000 000 00" 0 000 FSNHAKE FEEOIUER/ YOI 000~-STL-TLE-EFE
000 000 0070 (aToali] (sToRdls] o 0 SIDYM TEDIUATID 000-20L-TLE~EPE
00001 (S6°8TIT'E} 0070 S6°8LL'E 000 g0t 0 MOLOIASNT THOINVHIER TO0-TOL-TLE~BFE
£1°FE 00"506 7L 000 00 460"V 00000zt 007000721 TYDINVEDEH/MOLOTISNT ONTIATING 000~T0L-TLE~ERE
ToE 3daq
saIn3 TPULdx™
6277 60°8LL'BE 00°GS78"1T 167129 1€ 00" 00F‘TL 00°00F“TL SHANTATY TYLOL
brAl44 00 1¥8’6E 00" SHB T B0*66CTE 00°00% ‘TL 00°00%'TL TLE 3d2Q TEIOL
00°0 oo (eToRdlo] co"o 00'o 000 SURISNTIL 000-685~TLE-GFE
000 000 000 (sToRdlo] 0oto 000 FHOINT LSHEHINT 000-¥99-TLE-6FT
1082 00°86L°CT 00" 8%2 00°20Z'¥ 00°000°GT 000060 ‘6T SIIWEEd TYOLNYHOER 0G0-SLF~TLE-EFT
oo 00°0 000 0070 000 00°0 SILTIEI TTHM SHO-9LY~TLE-6FT
ZL'66S 00°LIF T 000 00°EBG’E 000002 00700079 SIIMNGEd ONIHWATd 0F0-9LY~TLE-EFT
=k ok 00°90£’sT " QDULSS 00°¥697L 00°000°€T 00°000’€E SLINEEE TEDIEIOHTI 0E0-9LF-TLE-6FT
BE'EF 00°62T6’T 00°69 00°GLY T 00 00% ‘s 00°00% 't MELA®Y  NYId TZ0-9L~TLE-BFT
58709 C0°S6E76 00-cLé 00509 ‘%L 00°0007%2 QoT000°%2 SIIAMEd SNIUTIag 0Z0~9LP-TLE-6FT
Tie adsg
00°00T  {16°29) 000 16°29 00" 0. 000 000 3deg TE3CE
00001 (16°29) 000 16729 0o o 6o o SANHCIATI 3 ISESIINI 000-%99~000-6¥7
000 3dac
SeTNUIASYE
aNnd NOTIIDEISNI ONICIIAE - 6%7 PULY
agsn (WEONEY) I0N {(dDHA) WONI (HEONEY) HE0N 120008 CEANINY IA2aN0E NOIIZTEOSHEU AHGHAN T1E

1909 % HONYTYL 12/0€/ 1T HINOW 1202/08/1T Z2-1202 TYNIDIHEO

ATICIIVAY 404 ALIAILOY HONTIYE LA zZ-1202
1Z0Z/0€/TT ONIGNT GOTHEd dmp @s0d :dC
HIgddd I9S]

9z/9T :ebed AIHSNMOL H80¥ ¥Od JY04d®d TANLICNUIYE ANY HONEATE

WY 6S:TT T20Z/6¢/TT



STANLIANEIKE 3 SEONHATYE 0 L3

££° 59 ?S°502°9 00°5%8°T 9% €62 1T Q0" 008 LT 00°006°LT
gROd NOIILOHASNI ONIQTING - 6% PUL
a=sn (FEONSY) HEON (d0Ea) ONT (IMIONTY) FMON LEOCNE QEINIHT LESING NOIIdTHDSHG YEIRAN T
1909 % FONYTYH TZ/0€/TT HINOH TZ0Z/0E/1T zZ-1202 TYNIDTHO
EIEVTIVAY ¥0I AIIAIIOV EONYIYE QLA gZ-120¢
dmI ssoy g(

9z/LT

sbeg

TZ0Z/0€/TT ONIANE dOId¥Ed
ATHSNMOL ESOY ¥Od L¥OdEY RANIIANIIXT ANV ENNIATY

HIdEd IS5
WY 6G:1T T2Z0Z/62/T



€166 (87" TL) FHOLIGE L {gg-121'8) (0O 6T "8} (00"€6T78) SHEALIANEAXE 3 SAMNEANY J0 IEN
LE"6S 00" GSP o1 0o*o 00°5%0°%2 00008 "0F% 00" 00S ‘0¥ STEALTANIEXH TYIOL
67 6% ZG5EBEOT PFTLIG L 8P E£T6°'6T 0o LoE’EE 00" LOE’ZE SEONFATY TYIOEL
IgNRE 9 F & - G567 pUng
LETBG 00 6% ’9T 0070 00°SF0 ‘3T 00" 00c ‘0% 00 00s ‘0% STENLIANTIXE TYIOL
IT°09 00656 ‘ST 0c-0 00-¢¥0'¥E 00 0000F 00°0C0 07 €64 2ded TeE3lol
11702 007656 ‘ST 00" 0 00" GH0'FE 00000 ‘0% G0T00070% SESYHOUNE INSWIINDE DEJ 000-GLE-E6L~-GCT
00°0 000 000 00" 0 00" G 000 STDIAMHS TYALIVEINGD 000-T08-E6L-5ET
000 000 ooUo oo 0070 600 §aI174405 94 0D0-LZL-E6L~G5T
0070 oot o 00 0 00-0 go-g 000 SEISNEIXE CESUNIRITS 000~TZL-E6L-G5Z
£6L adad
go°o 00008 000 00°0 00008 00° 006 o000 adsg Tel0d
0079 00°0 0070 000 00°0 0070 FOMYHD INEWZIODE 2dd 000-858-000-5%¢
0o 0 0o-o [oToals] 000 0070 0o ¢ ONIIIVH/EDVLS0d 000-62L-000-557
0o 0 [oToRllv] 0G0 000 0070 000 NOTIQEIEINGD IHYE WILOTIHR C00-8TL~000-657
000 000 00°0 0cto 000 000 NOTINETEINOGD dMI OHH/YOILL 000-STL-000~-552
co'o 000 00790 000 000 000 ESNTAKE TONYELSNI HITYHH 000-%0L-000-G47
0G0 007004 000 00°0 00" 00g 00°006% SEHYM-HOITEIS ININRAY FTdYD 000-Z0L-000-GG¢
0600 3dac
saan3Tpusadxs
6Z°6% Z5E8E 9T PEULIG L 8Y E£E6'GT gorLog’eze 00-LOE‘ZE SHANTATY TELO
T 6% Z26EBE 9T PFOLTE L BF E£¢6 ST 00-LoE’ze Q0-LoE‘ge 000 3dag TE3O!
000 00°0 0070 000 000 000 {NI) SHEASNYIL 000-669-000-55:
910§ 6£°00L76T FrLT6 /L T9T66L ST 0ot00s’tE 0o-ous’ie SILATEDMI Did 000~L9%-000-GG:
GE" ST £1°€89 000 LB EET 00 L08 00-Lo8 SANEATATICG/ ISTYELNT 000-¥99-000-5G:
000 ads
SOTIUS A
NRE 9 F 4 - $8Z pUn.
agsn (FEONEY) FMON (4DHA) {ONT (HEONEY) WEON 130008 QEANINY IAsans NOILAdTEISHT EEGHAN T
904 % FONETEH TZ/0€/TT HINOH TZ0Z/0E/TT [AA XA TYNIOIEO
TITVITVAY 903 ALIATIOY HONYTIVE LA ZZ-Te02

TZ0Z/08/TT SONIONT COT¥dEd
9z/81 :°obeag

dTHSNMOL E50¥ J04 IMOdEY HINLIANAJYE aNY JONIAEY

dmI 9509 9l
HIggdd I98

WY 6G:TT TZ0Z/6ET/T



€0 89°08C ST 0070 Z2e7 16 0O E0E ST 00 20E’ST SHMNLIANEIXE 3 SHANIAHEY A0 IEN
0o o Qoo 000 a0 0 000 00" 0 SEMNIIGNAAXE TYIOL
VE O 89°0GZ'6T cot e Z2ET 15 00" 20E'ST D0 Z0E'ST SEONTASY TYIOL
Tamnd HEALONLSYEANT - 207 Pumd
00" 0 0070 00°0 Q00 0ot o oot o SEMAIIGNAAXE THYIOI
007 o 0o 0 000 0070 000 000 poo adsd Te3I0L
00" 0 (oToRllv] 000 00°0 0070 000 VRISNET 000-665-000-20F
0070 [ [els] 000 0070 000 00" 0 INTRAYE ISHEfINT 000-S66~000-20F%
000 Q0" 0 00°0 0070 000 000 IRIWAYS TY¥4I0NIEd 000-T66-000-20F
000 0070 0070 eJollls! 00°0 00°0 SNCENTTTEDSTH/ AYILIN0 TYLIAYD Z00-0L6~000-20F
0cto 0070 000 00°0 0070 000 ALTIVS DIT4d0d/A¥ILN0 TYLIED T00-0L6-000-20%
000 00" 0 000 0e"0 000 000 QNI 8 DOTE/AYIIAC TYLILYD 000-0£L6-000~20%
go-e 000 0670 000 000 000 SNOIANYTTADISIH 000-556-000-20¥
00°0 000 Q0" 0 0070 000 000 STANLTIONISXE LOY WOOWTHL 000-0E6-000-20F
(el 00" 0 000 000 a0" 0 00" 0 SHOTAYHS TYNIITIINOD 000-T08-000-20F
0070 007G 00°0 go'o 000 00°0 SIITAINS 000-9ZL~000-Z20F
, 000 3deq
ssan3TPusdxy
FE°D 89°08Z°GT 00°0 ZETTIS 00" Z0E’ST 00" ZOE’ST SUANTATE TYIOT
FE'OD 89°052°ST 00°0 Ze 16 00" €0E’ST 00°20E’ST o000 adeg Telos
G070 0et o 000 oot o GO0 000 SOOENYTTEOS IR/ SYEISNTIL Z00-6695-000~-207%
oo g oo 0G0 000 000 000 ALEAYS OITdNd/SIHISNYEL T00-669~000-Z0F
0070 00°0 Q0" 0 Q00 000 0o ANYT ¥ OUIE/SYSISHYEL 000-663-000-201
0070 0000051 0070 0070 007000 ST 00°0007ST SHANAATY I0Y¥ WOOHIEL 000-ZL9~000-203
66°9T 890G 0070 2ET1s 00" ¢0E 00" Z0E LTI LLNT 000-%59~000-20%
000 000 000 00°0 0070 0070 AROONI LNWED 000-065-000-20F
000 3dac
SITUIATY
aRnd FEALDALSYEINT - TO0F Pun,
faicih] (FEONEY) TRION (|omU) WONI (IEONEY) HEON IHDANE CEANTNY 1FSang NOTILAI¥DSEA VHHHAN T

9049 % ADRYIRE TZ/0E/TT HINCOH TE0Z/0E/ 1T ZZ-120Z TENIDTEO

ATIETITVAY WOd ALIAILOY HEONYIVE (EE z2Z-T1202
TZ0Z/0E/TT ONIONE QOI¥dd dnl 8509
HTgEHT - TIas]

9z/61 abeg ATHSNMOL ES0d d0d I¥odmy MIALIGNHEAXE ONY EOANAARY

WY 6GITT TT0Z/62/1



062 8L" L9 00°0 zz° 82 00°96 00°96 SRENITANEAXE ¥ SEANIATE 0 AN
000 Q00 Q0" 0 Q070 Qo0 0070 STINLTANHERE TELOL
02 AT 8L L2 000 ZZ BZ Q0 286 00" %6 SANNIATI TYIOL

YR L - TOL pung

0% 6% 8L° L9 0070 zZ" 87 0098 00796 SHONZARS TYIOL
05762 8L L9 0070 7z 82 00796 00°96 000 3deg Te3ol
00°0 000 0070 00°0 000 00" 0 SORNA WIHIO - SHAISNRIL 000-665-000-T0L
062 BL*L9 - 0070 zz 8% 00796 00796 FHOONT ISHEMLNT 000-#99-000-10L
000 2aded

SOTMUBALY

¥ % L - TQL PUnS

gEsn {FIONTY) MMON {(¥D=EA) MONE (WONGY) WION IIDANE JEANENY Lasnand NOILdIHO5dd EETANN I

1908 &  WoNYTYE TZ/06/TT HINOK  T20Z/08/TT 221202 TYNIOTHEO

qHTEYTIIYAY FOId ALIATILDOVY HONYIWE dLA cZ-T20¢
TZ0Z/0€/TT ONIAGNZ QOTddd dnl =s0d :HC
SIGEAq :I9S[
9z/0z :ebed ATHSNMOL HEOM W04 INOdMY MNITANIIXE ONY EANAATY WY 6G:TT T20Z/62/T1



£6°08 L0768 00" 0 £6°1GE 00" LEY 00" LEY SHMOLIANIAXE ¥ SEANZAEY J0 &EN

0070 00 €8T 00°0 0o"0 0G"E9T 00°€9T STINITANEIKE TYIOL

98°8¢S L0 8¥%¢ 00°Q £6°TS¢E 00009 00°00C9 SHANEATY TYLOL

IONOE XNL ~ £0L PUD

00°0 00-€9T 0o"0 000 00" €9T 00"€9T SHENITOREIXE THLO]

000 00 €9T 0070 00°0Q 00°eaT 00°€91 000 3deq Te3Cd

00°0 Q070 000 000 0070 000 SHELSNTIL 000~666—000-E0!

00°0 00°E81T 000 000 00"EST 00°€9T SNOINYTITIISTIH 000-%%6~000-E0/!

000 adec

s2In TRUadNs

99788 LO"8FC 00°0 £6°TSE 007009 00" Q038 SANNIATY TELO:

99°8S LO"8%C 000 £6° T8¢ 007002 00°009 000 3dea eI

99789 L0872 00°0 £6°TSE ooroos 00009 SANEQIAIQ 3 LSHIHINI 000-%¥99-000-ED:

000 e

SHNUSAN

aNnd XYL - EQL PULL

gHsn {(FEONEY) FHYECN (¥03EA) MONI (HEONIY) FREOK LHO0AY TEGNEAE LA2aNd NOILAIY¥OEsHEd EHIHRAON T
1209 % AONYTIYH TZ2/0€/TT HINCH 120Z/08/11 2Z-120¢ TYNIDIFO
HTISYTIVAY ¥0E ALIAILIY TONEIVY LK €Z-1Z20¢

TZ202/08/11T DNIANY dOTI¥Ed

9z/12¢ :sbeg JIHSNMOL HSOYW ¥OE L30ddd TINITANHIXW NV EONIALY

dmy, =509 gt
HIgHHEd IS
WY 6G:1T TE€0¢/62/1



SH"GBE'6 BT BLZET (00" 65%) (6T TZ¥ ‘e {00 €%T) (00" EFT} STANIIANTAXE ? SHANEATS 20 JEN
99°18 00°2Z20‘¢E 00" 65% 00" 6SFET 00 T8F 9T 00" T8% ‘2T SHANLIANEIRE TYILOI
£2°0 6T 00E‘9T 0070 T8°LE 00" 8EE‘9T 00"BEE'ST SHANEATY TYIOI
UIOUINGD QHEM E¥YT HSIL - 0L pund
9g-18 007zzZ0°¢c 00" 6%V 00657 ‘€T 00 T8F ‘ST 00" T8F ‘9T SMINLIANIIXE TYELO
29°18 00-gI0’E 00" 65¥ 00 6S%'ET 00°18%'9T 00" IB¥ ‘ST 000 adea Teas]
000 000 00°0 000 0o 0o o SHEASNTAL C00-666=~000-%0!
0070 00 08% 00°0 000 00" 08 00" 08% SNOINTTIEOSIH 000-556-000-F70!
1178 00°2¥5’2 00" 65F 00" 65% €T 0010091 00°T00‘2T HONYNTLNIVA #IYL 000-0£6-000-F0!
goto 000 00°0 000 0o 00°0 ONIHSITENI-TONYNAINIYH T/4 000-006-000-F0!
000 adac
saan}rpuadss
€20 61008791 go-o 18- L€ 00" 8EE9T 00 BESOT SEANIAY TYLO:
£2°0 6T 00£°ST 000 187 LE 00 8EE‘YT 0p-8ce’et goo adeq el
0070 00790 0070 000 000 000 SEEESNVEL 000-6692~000-%0
00 o 00°10078T 6o o 000 00°100791T 00" 100791 SINFNSSUSSY TYINEAS 000-2L9-000-%0
FAAR 617662 oTeRlv] T6°LE 00" LEE 00" LEE HWRODNI LSFUEINI 000-%95-000-%0
pog ada
SaNUILD
TOMIROD IFEM TIVI HSII -~ FOL PUD
aasn (FONEY) WEON (YDEA) JYONT (REONEY) KEON IE5008 JZANENY 1E9ang NOTIATEDSHI VEIHAN T

909 % AONY'TYY TZ/0E/TT HINOH TZ0Z/0E/TT ZT-1802 TYNIDIEO

AIGTITYAY H0d ALIAILOY HONY'IVE QIA ZZ~T20Z
T20Z/08/TT ONIANT QOTYIA dmy esod i€
ATgEdd - I95,

g9z/zz :ebeg JTHSNMOL #80¥ ¥Ood I408FY MINLIANIdXE ANV FONIATT

Wd 6G6:TT TZ0E/62/7



¥F6¥9‘C FGEBYFI 0060 (F5 296 €T} 00" LZS Q0-Lze STIALTANTIXE 3 SHANEAWY J0 L4

2209 00°GZ% ‘6 0070 00°G8E‘FT 00°069 ‘€T 00-0697ET STINLICNIIXE TYIO

gz 1 PSS FT6 €T 0070 9% - zo¢g 0O LTZ ¥ 00° L1272 SHANTAT TYLO:

IQNQE O¥S MYRIEVEE YT - S04 PU

22709 00°52% 6 0070 00-g%2 k1 00068 €2 00°069°€T STINLIONHEYE TYIO

2z 09 00°S2F ‘6 00 00°69Z2'FT 00° 069 ‘€2 00069 'E2 000 2deq Te3le

coto 00069 0070 00°0 00" 069 00" 069 SNOTNTITADISIH 000-656-000-60

FACRA" 00*SeL’s8 000 00°5%27F1 00°000°¢E 00" 000°E2 FONINELN TR 000-0£6-000-50

oop 3ds

gaInjTpuadx

T T PG PTE‘ET 00" 0 8% Z0¢E 00" LIZ'FT 00 LIZ FE SEANTAT TYIO

5Z°1 S PTI6'ET 0ot o 9% " Z0E 00" L1292 po-LTZ'E 000 3deg TEIC

00°0 000 (oToRdlo] 0ot 0 000 000 UHEASNYIL 000-6689-000-60

0070 006" 0 000 ooro 000 00°0 TRODNI JIEHELO 000-089-000-5C

00°0 0o-000‘Ee Q00 000 00-ogo’‘ee 00 000 ‘€2 SINARSSESSY THIDHAS 000~ZL3-000~GC

S8 %eE PEVIS 0o 0 9% 20E 00°LTZ'T 00°LTZ'T FHOSNI LSTIEINI 000-599-000~6C

000 3ds

SITNUBAE

aNnd d¥s JYWEYEd DI - S0L Pur

assn {(FHONEY) FRON {goaa) {(WHONEY) FEON IEodnd JIANTHY LE940d NOT LI THO8TEd AHEHAN ©
holat: i EONYTYY TZ/05/TT HIMNOK TZ0E/BE/TT FAA XAV TYNISTED

FTIIFIIVAY ¥od AIIATLOY HONYTYd dLA ZZ-1E02

az/€z :sbwg

JIHSRMOIL HSOW ¥0d JH04Td TEOIIANIIXE OGNV HANIAEY

TZ0Z/0E/TT SHIONE dOI¥Ed

dmy, @8S0¥9 ¢t
HIGdHJ :Ioc
WY 65:TT TZ0Z/62/1



SETEY9 ST 82ZE‘L 0G0 (6T-89€'%} 007036 0070396 STINIIONIAXE ¥ SHANEATS A0 Ll

82 0T TL"690°T9 00°0 6Z 866’9 00890789 0089089 SEINLIANITAXE TELOL

16°0 98" LEE’8Y coto 7L 0£2 00°820'69 00°820769 SHANEAT TYIO.

tANNT EEVT ODIS4IL - LOL PUb,

82701 TL 630719 Q0" 0 62 BE6 "2 00890789 0089089 STUNLIANEENT THIO

82'0T TLE6507T9 000 62 8669 007890789 00°890789 000 34820 TE=IO

000 000 000 000 60" 0 oo SUTASMYIL 000-666-~000-L0

6T 22 LO°609°T (oToRlls] £6°8GF 0otge0’‘e 00-8%0°2 SNOINYITIDS IH 000-SS6-000-40

16°6 ¥9°09% ‘69 000 9E"6EG’'D 00" 00099 000007929 FONYNALNIYA ENYT 00ISdIL 000-0E6-000-40

poo ade

saanltpusdx

1670 98" LEE ‘RO 0oto FT-0E9 0082060 00" 820769 SEANTATY THLO

1670 98" LEE ‘89 oo o T 0E9 00°820°69 0082069 000 3ded Teae

g0 o 000 000 0070 00° 90 0070 SUEISNVEL 008-669-000-L0

000 00°000793% 0ote 00°0 007000799 00°0007%9 SINHEHSSESSY TYINEIS 000-ZL9-000-L0

18702 98 LBE‘Z 00°¢ 17 0ES 00-820°¢ 00°820°¢€ AWODNT ISTUIINI 000-798-000-L0

000 3ds

SOaNIUDAT

QNoE WYY 0DISdIi - LOL pur

ausn (FEONTY) WION (YoHa) WONI (MIONEY) WEON IEDINS QEANINY IASANg NOTLAIE0SHd UEGHAN
209 % FORYTEY 1Z/0€/TT HINOH TZ0Z/0E/TT ZT~1202 TYNIDINO
TTEYTIVAY ¥03 ALIATLIOV HONYIYE QLA FAASNAIFA

TZ0Z/06/TT ONIONE QOI¥dd dmg @s0¥ :g

AIHHEHT I98

9z/ve :abeg ATHSNMOL FSOY¥ Y04 I¥HCATE BAALIANZJYE dNY HANIANI W¥ 6G:TT TZ0Z/62/71



£9°T18 P ELE {p0-59) (66 €92) 00" 0€ 00°0E SHINITANEAXE 3 SENNIAXE H0 IE

68°6 GE'GGE’'T v0 59 19-85¢ 00 %¥I9’e 00°¥I9’E STENLIANTAXE TYIO:

LS 0 88°825°C 00°0 ZT 61 00 ¥H9 2 00 ¥¥9 ‘e SEONIATE THIO:

ISIHSIT STI0HS ATIOH -~ 196 PUL

686 6E"GSE’E 70759 197852 0o 718 ‘T 00 %192 STINLIANALKS THIO

6876 6ETBGE‘E ¥0°G% 18- 86C 00°%19°2 00" %1972 000 3deg TeE3o

000 oo 0070 oo o 0070 0070 HHESNYIEL 000-666-000-19

GO0 00" 9L 0070 000 go-sL 00 9L SNOANYTIASSIH 000-S56-000-19

61°0T 6ET6LE T 059 19862 00°8ES‘Z 00" 8ES ‘T SEILITILO 000~0Z6-000~19

goo 3de

saxnayTpusdx

LS 0 88°829°¢2 00°0 ZI"G6T 00" %v2 T 00"%F2 ‘2 SEANHATT TYIO

LG50 88°829'¢ 00°0 21761 00 %P9 2 00°7¥9’E 000 3dag@ Te3c

0c- 0 00°0 0070 00" 0 00"0 0o 0 SHEISRYAL 000-662-000-T2

00°0 00-8e5°2 000 000 00°8£5°2 D0°BEE’'E SINFHSSHSSY TYIDHEAS 000-2L8-000-T9

9z %1 88706 000 Z1°6T 00" 90T 007901 HHCONT ISHITINT O00-¥95-000-19

000 3ds

SBNUIAE

SIHOTT SEHOHS ATIOE - 188 pur

a3sn (FRIONEY) WEOR (¥23a) dONT (FONEY)  WRIOR IESANG JRONIRY 199009 NOILdITI0§Ed FITROAN 7
1904 % FONTIYE TZ/05/TT HINOH TT0Z/0E/TT TRANRAIYA TENIDINO
TIACIIEAY ¥OL ALIAILDY FONYTYE QLA Z2e-1202

9z/6z iebed

ATHSNMOI ESOY ¥CA L1E0dTd TINLIANEIXE UNY HEONIARA

TZ0Z/0E/TT ONIAGNYE JOTHEEd

dMmI =soy g
HIdgaqg -aes
WY 6611 IZ0Z/6E/T



18°6%T 98°ZZE LS (£6°8L7'%0T) (98°20L"262) (00" 08E‘S8T) (00" 08E'SET) STEALTANIIRE 3 SIONIAHY JIC LED

9."gg £5°8997629 1 £ Z087ES LF 0L07S08 00 SELIDEST 0D 6ELDEG’Z SONNE TIY -~ SHENLTONAAYE TELOI

Z2€°89¢ 6E 166 TZL’T {($G°9L970G) 19" L9E'CTY 00" 6HEGEE’T 00"6GE'SEE’E SaNnd TIY - STOANIAT TYEO]

000 Go 0 000 000 000 00t o STINIIANAAKE ¥ SHANIATE 40 LA

00" 0 000 000 000 000 00" o STENLIANTIKE THLO.

000 007 ¢ 000 000 0070 (sToRdls] SUANTATE TYLO.

ISINSWLSEANI - §98 PuUlL

00°0 000 000 0o 0 000 000 SEINLIANTEARE THLIO!

goto 000 000 000 (oToldlo] 000 goo aded TEl0

00°0 000 000 0o o 0070 00°0 SHHEA FHOSTAQY TO0-8TL~000-G9

poo 3de

saInjyTpuady

000 oo 0C-o (o ToRdlo] 000 0o 0 SEANFATY TYIO

coTo 00°0 00°0 00°0 Q0" 0 0070 000 23dsda Tele

000 000 oo 00" o 0070 oot o gSCT/NIYD ¥N T00-%99~000-89

‘ oco 3ds

SINUILAD

SINFHISHEANI - G98 pun

ausn (WEONEY) TEON (I0Ed) WONI (REONEY) FHON IF9aNg qERANEIY 1gsang NOTIdTEOSEQ VHIRAN T
I9ad % AONY'IYL 12/0€/1TT HINCH TZ0Z/0E/T1 ZZ-T202 TYNTOTEO
FTETTITEAY ¥0d ALIAILOY EONYTYE JIX Z22-T202

g9z/9z :=beg

ATHSNMOL H80dW Y04 IMOdEY TEOLIANEFIXE ONY EANEAEY

TZ202/05/TT ONIGNE CQQI¥NEd

dMmI ssoy :d
dTdEET *I9S
WY 65:TT T202/6Z/T



11/29/2021 11:58 AM

User: DEBBIE
DBE: Rose Twp

BALANCFE SHEET FCOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/202%

Fund 101 GENERAIL FUND

Current Year

Page: 1/22

GI, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* %k Assels ** %
101-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP (78,708.69) 55,283.¢64
101—-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 955, 488.86 957,844.70
101-000-003-001 CcD'S 273,108.11 275,991.20
101-000-003-002 OAKLAND COUNTY POOL 853,243.87 654,318.71
101-000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 20,605.75 20,607.09
1081-000-004-0G0 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 120.00
141-000-004-001 PETTY CASH ~ GENERAL 100.00 160.00
141-000~018~000 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
161-000-019-040 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
181-000~020-000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAIL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0.00
141-000-026-0C0 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0,00 0.00
1061-000-027~-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
101-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101-¢00-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000~067-000 DUE FRCM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000~067-203 DUE FRCM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 0.00
103i-000~067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
103-000-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 0.00
10i-000-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND {30,000.00} (30,000.00)
- 101-0G0-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-247 DUE, TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.00 .00
101-000-067-249 DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTICN FUND 0.00 .00
101-000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 G.00
101-000-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.0C
101-000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 1,370.52 1,370.52
101-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 1,768.15 1,768.15
101-000-067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE G.0C 0.00
101-000~-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
101~000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 60,000.00 &0, 000.00
101-000-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 (.00
101-000-~078-00C DUE FROM STATE 212,173.00 0.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY 0.G0 0.00
101-006-078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,269,269.57 1,997,404.01
k%% Tigbilities **¥
101-000~201-000 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 0.00
101-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE 4,371.60 24,95
101-000-2¢3-000 " HEALTHE INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-264-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-245-000 ACCRUED TLEGAL FEES 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-000° SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-001 DUE TC QPEBR TRUST FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-249 DUE TC BLDRDG. INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 .00
101-080-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 .00
101-040-230-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 0.00 1,943.41
101-040-231-040 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBOT ¢.00 .00
101-0600-232-000 FSA 0.00 0.0C
101-060-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
101-000-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 4,371.60 1,968,36
**% Fund Balance **¥
101-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 2,081,075.43 2,081,075.43
141-000-398-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 13,481.24 13,481 .24
101-000~32%-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B {8,548.50) (8,548.50)
Total Fund Balance 2,086,008.17 2,086,008.17




11/29/2021 11:58 AM BALANCFE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page:! 2/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 11/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year

GL Number Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 ° 2,086,008.17
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 178,889.80
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg ¥B 2,264,887.97 '
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year {269,462 ,32)
Ending Fund Balance 1,995,435.65
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,997,404.01

" * Year Not Closed




11/29/2021 11:58 AM BALANCE SHERET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE pericd Ending 11/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 201 BAPPCMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUKRD

Current Year

Page: 3/22

GI, Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Dssets *FF
201-040-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 3,642.48 3,230.28
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,500.00 1,500.00
201-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-G67-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 5,142, 48 4,730.28
*%% Tigbilities ***
201-060-202-000 ACCCUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
***% Fund Balance **%
201-000-390-0G00 FUND BALANCE 3,388.77 3,388.77
Total Fund Balance 3,388.77 3,388B.77
Beginning ¥und Balance - 20-21 3,388.77
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 20-21 1,753.71
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg B 5,142 .48
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (412 .20}
Ending Fund Balance 4,730.28
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 4,730.28

* Year Mot Closed




11/29/2021 11:58 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIR Period Ending 11/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page:

4/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance -
¥k % Bssets ***
203-000-001-0G0 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 17,695.75 16,432.92
203-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 31,500.00 31,500.00
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND (.00 .00
Total Assets 49,195,758 47,932,92
**% Tjabilities **%
203-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.00 175.00
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 175.00 175.00
*%+ Fund Balance **%*
233-000-390-00C FUND BALANCE 46,037.41 46,037.41
Total Fund Balance 46,037.41 46,037.41
Beginning Fund Balance -~ 20-21 46,037.41
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 2,983.34
*#20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 49,020.75
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {1,262.83)
Ending Fund Balance - 47,757.92
47,932, 92

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/29/2021 11:58 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND

Current Year

Page: 5/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* k& Assets * &k
204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE {12,661.31) {12,998.19)
204-000-002-000 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
204-000~-003-300 INVESTMENTS 15,000.00 15,000.00
204-000~-026~-000 TAXRS RECEIVABLE 0.60 0.00
204-000~067~703 DUR FROM TAX FUND 0.60 .00
Total Assets 2,338.69 2,001.81
**%% Liabilities **%*
204-000-202-G00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 48.62 48.62
204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAI FUND 0.00 0.0C
Total Liabilities 48.62 48.62
*%* pund Balance ***
204-000-320-000 FUND BALANCE 2,936.36 2,936.36
Total Fund Balance 2,936.36 2,936.36
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 2,936.38
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - 20-21 ) (646.29)
*20-21 End FR/21-22 Beg FB 2,290.07
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {336.88)
Ending Fund Balance 1,953.1%
2,001.81

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/29/2021 11:58 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/22
Usexr: DEBBIE Period Fnding 11/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*x#% Bgsets *¥*

205-000-C01-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH~CHECKING 4,087.47 2,127.25
205-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 6,500.00 6,500.00
205-000~026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS ¢.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND .00 0.900

Total Assets i 10,587.47 8,627.25

**% Tiabilities ***

205-000-202-0C0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00

205-000-214-000 DUE TC/FRCOM GENERAL FUND . 0.00 0.00

205-400-214-70G4 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 ¢.00

*%+% Fund Balance ***

205-050-3%0-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 8,306.70 8,306.70C
Total Fund Balance 8,308.70 8,306.70
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 8,306.70
Net of Revenues V$ Expenditures - 20-21 2,280.77
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 10,587.47
Net of Revenues V& Expenditures - Current Year (1,960.22)
Ending Fund Balance 8,627.25
Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance 8,627.25

* Year Net Closed




11/29/2021 11:58 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 206 FIRE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Dascription Beg. BRalance Balance

*** Assebts *FH

206-000-001-00C CASH-CHECKING 70,232.27 95,323.37
206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 14,193.84 14,223.92
206-000-003-001 cn's 0.00 .00
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets B4,426.11 109,547.29

**% Liabilities **¥

206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00C 0.00

206-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.06 .00

206-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.60 ¢.00 g
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% Pund Balance ***

206-000-320-000 BALANCE-BEG. OF PERIOD 252,647.16 252,647.16

206-000~-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance . 252,647.16 252,647.16
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 252,64"7.16
Net of Revenues V5 Expenditures - 20-21 {(168,221.05)
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 84,426.11
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 25,121.18
Ending Fund Balance 109,547.29
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 109,547.29

* Year Not Closed



11/29/2G21 11:58 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIR Period Ending 11/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

Current Year

Page:

8/22

GIL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*h¥ Bssets *E¥
209-060-001-000 ‘ CASH-CHECKING (2,925.238) {(16,913.03)
209-000-002-010 CASH~-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 3,565.86 4,202.06
209-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
209-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 G.0C
Total Assets 30,737.53 17,382.08
*%% Liabilities ***
209-000-202-000 BCCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.80
209-000-214-0C0 DUE 'PO/FROM GENERAL FUND {30,00C.00) (3G, 000.00)
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H .00 0.00
209-000-229-0G0 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities (30,000.00) {30,000.00)
*%% Fund Balance ***
209-000-320-0C0 BAIL,. AT BEG. OF PERICD 32,301.70 32,301.70
Total Fund Balance 32,301.70 32,301.70
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 32,301.70
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 28,435.83
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 60,737.53
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Yeaxr {13,355.45)
Ending Fund Balance 47,382.08
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 17,382.08

* Year Not Closed




11/29/2021 11:58 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 9/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Assets **F

220-000-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,002.13 1,384.95
220-800-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
220-800-026-000 TAXES RECEIVARLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets ' 2,002.13 1,384.95

**%% Iiabilities ***

224-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00

22(-0300-214-000 DUE %0/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00

220-000-214-764 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%% pund Balance ***

230-000~390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 1,118.13 1,118.13
Total Fund Balance i,118.13 1,118.13
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 1,118.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 884.00
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 2,002.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Currenit Year (617.18)
Ending Fund Balance 1,3B4.95
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,384.95

* Year Not Closed



11/29/2023 11.:58 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 10/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 245 CDBG
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**%x Pmseks *F*

245-000-001-00C CASHE-CEECKING (340,87} {165.87)
245-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FRCM COUNTY 0.00 0.00

Total Assets (340.87) (765,87)

**% Liabilities **%

245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 8.00
Total Liabilities ‘ 0.00 0.00

*%* Pund Balance ¥%*%

245-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG, OF PERIOD 0.00 0.0
Total Fund Balance 0,00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 {340.87)
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB {340.87)
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year (425.00)
Ending Fund Balance (765.87)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (765.87)

* Year Not Clecsed




11/29/2021 11:58 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

%% Bgsets ¥R

247-000-001-000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247-004-002-000 TO RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-004-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
247-000-081-000 DUE FRCM COUNTY G.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
**% Liabilities ***
247~000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.09 .00
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
247-000-214-245 DUE TC CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TC COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0,00
*%% Fund Balance **#

247-000-390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance .00 0.00
Reginning Fund Balance - 20-21 0.00
Net of Revenues VS BExpenditures -~ 20-21 0.00

#20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 0.00
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance . 0.00
0.00

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year. Not Closed



Page: 12/22

11/29/2021 11:58 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fand 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND
Current Year -
GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
* &k Bssets * Kk k
249--000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 104,645.26 116,338.72
249-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
249-000~035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
249-000~067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-371-035-000 ACCOINTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 104,645.26 116,338.72
*%% Tigbilities ***
249-4000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,682.00 3,682.0C
249-000-214-000 DUE T0O GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) ¢.00 Q.00
249-900~214-002 DUE 'TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) ¢.00 0.06¢
249-000-214-103 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-000~228~000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-000C VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CCNTRIBUT 0.00 0.G0
249-000-233-000C DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabkilities 3,682.00 3,682.00
***% Fund Balance wok ok
249-000-~390-000 FUND BALANCE $9,837.46 99,837.46
Total Fund Balance 99,837.46 99,837, 46
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 99,837.46
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 1,125.80
*#20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 100,963.26
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures -~ Current Year 11,693.46
Ending Fund Balance ’ 112,656.72
116,338.72

Total Liabilities And Fund Balancge

* Year Not Closed




11/29/202% 11:58 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIFE
Period Ending 11/30/2021

Furd 255 P B G FUND

Current Year

Page:

13/22

GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
**k Assets *HF
255-000-G01-G00 CASH~CHECKING 219,445,138 211,323.66
255-000-003-C00 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.5¢6
255-000~015-000 A/R CBABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 .00
255-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVADBLE 0.0% 0.00
Total Assets 284,550.74 276,429,22
*k% Liablilities #%*
255-000-202-000C ACCQUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
255-000-214-10% DUETO/FROM GENERAL EFUND .00 0.00
255-000-228-000C FICA/ STATE W/H .00 0.00
255-000~-229-000C FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.00 £.00
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.0¢ 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance ***
255-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 253,970.03 253,970.03
Total Fund Balance 253,970.03 253,970.03
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 253,970.03
Net of Revenues V8 Expendituxes - 20-21 30,580.71
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 284,550,74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {8,121,52)
Ending Fund Balance 276,429 .22
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 276,429,22

* Year Not Closed




11/29%/2021 11:58 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 14/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 11/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND
Current Year
GL Number bDescripticn Beg. Balance Balance

*k* Aggetg *F*F

402-000-001-000 ~ CASHEH-CHECKING 90, 459.30 90, 510.62
402-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS .06 0.00
402-000-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 .00
402-000~035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 .00
402-0090-067~101 DUE FRCOM GENERAL FUND 0.060 ¢.0C

Total Assets 90,459.30 90,510.62

k¥ Liabilities **%

402-000-202-00G BCCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
402-000-2:4-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities ‘ 0.00 0.00

*%% Fund Balance ***

402-000~390-000 FUND BALANCE 73,376.31 73,376.31
Total Fund Balance 73,376.31 73,376.31
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 73,376.31
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 17,082.99
#20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 90,459.30
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 51.32
Ending Fund Balance 80,510.62
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 90,510.62

* Year Not Closed




11/29/2021 11:58 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2021

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*k% Pogets *hKE
701-000-001-080 CASH~CHECKING 45,011.09 47,759.31
701-000-603-080 INVESTMENTS 6.00 0.00
701-000-035-000 RACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.C0 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (370.52) {370.52)
Total Assets 44,640.57 47,388.79
¥%% Liabilities ¥**%
701-000-202-CG00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
701-000-214-C00 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82} (102.82)
701-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00C 0.00
701-000-214-999 DUE TO OTHER ¢.0¢ 0.00
701-000-229-G00 FEDERAL GOVERKMENT .60 0.00
701-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 8,099.00 7,219.00
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE 713.25 713.25
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE ] 234.00 234.00
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 35,623.87 39,223.87
701-000-283-001 FOBMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 44,567.30 47,287.30
*%* Fund Balance ***
701-000~330-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOL 0.0¢ ¢.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 73.27
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 73.27
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — Current Year 28.22
Ending Fund Balance 101.49
47,388.79

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/29/2021 11:58 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2021%

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page:

16/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%¥% Dssots *FK

703-000-001-000 TAX-CASH CHECKING 1,506.15 8,060.21

703-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00

703-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUND3S 0.00 0.00

703-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00

703-000-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (2,360.47) (2,360.47)
Total Assets (B854.32) 5,699.74

*¥*% Tiabilities ***

703-000-202-000
703-000-214-000
703-006-214-101
703-000-214-201
703-000-214-203
703-000-214-204
703-000-214-205
703-000-214-206
703-000-214-220
703-000-214-664
703-000-214-701
703-000-214-704
703-000-214-705
703-000-214-707
703-000~-214-861
703-000-214-810
703-000-215-000
703-000-215-001
703-000~215-002
703-000-220-000
703-000-221-000
703-000-222-000
703-000-222-010
703-000-225-600
703-000-225-610
703-000-225-620
703-000-225-030
733~000-225-040
703-000-~-225-050
703-000~225-055
703-000-225-065
703-000-225-070
703-000-225-075
703-000-225-076
703-000-226-000
703-000-226-010
703-000-226-020
703-000-226-030
703-000--226-040
703-000~226-050
703~000~226-055
703~000~226-060
703~000~226-065
703~000-230-000
703-000-275-000

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INYEREST
GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS
APPCMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS
EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS

FISH LAKE MAINT TAX PAYMENTS
DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD

FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS
OTTIWAY RD

TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST
DUE TO/FROM AGENCY

F/L WEEDS~DUE TO SAD FUND
LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS
TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS
STREET LIGHETING TAX PAYMENTS
MISC QUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
TIPSICC LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT
PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS
GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS
TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT
COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS
ORKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS
DGG LICENSES

HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS
FENTCON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS
OBKLAND INTERMEDIATE 'TAX PYMT
0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS

GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT
M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS

STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT
HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY
COUNTY PARKS & REC

700 AUTHORITY

ART INSTITUTE

HOLLY SCHOCLS INTEREST

FENTON SCHCOLS INTEREST
OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST
OCC INTEREST

GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST
M.C.C. INTEREST

S'PATF OF MICHIGAN INTEREST
OAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST
0C OTS INTEREST

DUE TO OTHERS

PAX OVERPAYMENTS

Total Liabilities

*%% Fund Balance ***

703-000-390-000

BAL. AT BEG. CF PERIOD

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.60 0.00
48.23 0.00
0.00 .00
0.00 .00
0.00 .00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00C
0.00 0.06
0.00 0.00
G6.00 0.00
.00 0.00
.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.0G 0.00
0.60 1,123.27
0.00 0.00
0.60 3,795.49
0.00 1,190.83
0.00 684.21
0.00 321.82
0.00 0.0C
0.00 0.0¢
0.00 1,679.41
.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.60 0.00
0.60 0.00
0.60 0.00
0.00 G.00
0.00 G.00
0.00 0.00C
0.00 0.0G
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
.00 0.00
0.00 {2,548.67)
48,23 6,250.36
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00




11/29/2021 11:58 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

Usexr: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/306/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page:

Current Year

17/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 (902 .55)
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB {902 .55}
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Yeax 351.93
Ending Fund Balance {550.62)
5,699.74

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/29/2021 11:58 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 18/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTRCL
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*x* Assets KA¥

704-000-001-000 F/I WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 15,302.76 1,681.57
704-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 7,500.00 7,500.00
704-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 8.00
704-006-067-703 DUE FRCM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 22,802.176 9. 381.57

*%% Lizbilities ***

704-000-202-000 BCCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00

704-000-214-00C DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00

704-000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.0¢C
Total. Liabilities 0.00 0.00

#%% Fund Balance **¥

704-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 12,682.62 12,682.62
Total Fund Balance 12,682.62 12,682.62
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 12,682.62
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 10,120.14
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 22 ,802.76
Net of Revenuas VS8 Expenditures - Current Year (13,421.18)
Ending Fund Balance 9,381.57
Total Diabilities And Fund Balance 9,381.57

* Year Not Closed



11/29/2021 11:58 AM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FCR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2021

Fund 795 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND

Current Yeax

Page:

19/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*h* Rgsets *h¥
705-000-001-000 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING (7,362.11) {21,324.65)
705-000-003-GC0 INVESTMENTS 60,000.00 60,0G0.0G0
705-000-026~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.80 0.060
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FOND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 52,637.89 38,675.35
**% Tiapilities ***
705-000-202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-214-000 DUE T0/FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.00
Yotal Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% pPund Balance ***
705-000-380-000 FUND BALANCE 46,243.86 46,243.86
Total Fund Balance 46,243.86 46,243.86
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 46,243.86
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 6,384.03
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 52,637.89
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {13,962.54)
Ending Fund RBRalance 38,675.35
fotal Liabilities And Fund Balance 38,675.35

* Year Not Closed




11/29/2021 11:58 BAM

User: DEBBIE
PB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Peried Ending 11/30/2021

Current Year

Page:

20/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Asgets ***
707-000-001-000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 135,100.17 91,142.02
707-000-083-000 INVESTMENTS 125,000.00 125,000.00
707-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.60
Total Assets 260,100.17 216,142.02
*%% Tiabilities #*#**
707-000-202-000 ACCOQUNTS PAYABLE 37,59G.00 G.0G
707~-000-214~GC0 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND €0, 0006.00C 60,000.00
Total hLiabilities 97,590.00 60,000.00
%% Fynd Balance ***
767-000-390-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 153,482.78 153,482.78
Total Fund Balance 153,482.78 153,482.78
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 153,482.78
Net of Revenues V8§ Expenditures - 20-21 9,027.39
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 162,510.17
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {6,368.15)
Ending Fund Balance 156,142.02
Total GLiabilities And Fund Balance 216,142.02

* Year Not Closed




11/29/2021 11:58 AM | BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS

Page:

Current Year

21/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Bssets *h*
861~000~G01-000 HOTLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 7,521.65 7,221.93
861-000-003~00C INVESTMENTS 3,000.00 3,060.00
861-000-017~-000C TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 10,521.65 10,221.83
*%% Tiabllities *%%
561-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 56.23 0.0G
§61-000-214-00G0 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL EFUND g.00 .00
§61-000-214-090 TA¥ COLLECTION FUND 0.00 G.00
Total Liabilities 56.23 0.00
*%% Fund Balance **¥
861~000-390-000C BAIL.. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 8,741.91 8,741.91
Total Fund Balance g8,741.91 B,741.91
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 8,741.91
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 1,723.51
#20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg ¥FB 10,465.42
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (243.49)
Ending Fund Balance 10,221.93
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 10,221.83

* Year Not Closed




11/29/2021 11:58 AM

DB: Rose Twp
Fund 865 INVESTMENTS

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIR Period Ending 11/30/2021

Current Year

22/22

GI. Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**+ Bssets ***
865-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEPR 0.00 ¢.00
865-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.0C5
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05
**% Fund Balance ***
865~000-390-000 FUND BALBNCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 93,873,05
Net of Revenues V& Expenditures - 20-21 0.00
#20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 93,873.05
Net of Revenues V& Expenditures - Current Year 06.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05
Total ILiabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05

* Year Not Closed




ZE"8Z8701

I SIULUDSINGSTO 9T IO TEI0L

0G°0 ISYOSYD PTOA O SS97
ZE°823'01T 1sx08YD 9T IO TeIe]
STYLOL NED
9L ¥F 000-026-5892-101 ZOMHNE FLG TELY £082¢ NED T20Z/PE/1T
GG FE 000-0¢6-89Z-T0T AO¥ENE SHHKASNOT ADENASNOD Z0BZZ NED 1202/%2/ 1T
00708 00C-0T6-68Z-T0T GNOE A¥YICON ALEENS ¥ND UND T082e NED T202/%Z/ 1T
967999 °T SHITIINS EDIZAO 000-9TL-68Z-10T LI0EYD SSENISNHE SETIVILS ndg sATdYLS JO8EZE NI TZ202/BT/TT
o0-ceT 000~0EB-682-T0T SYEHID TYIIDINNKW J0 D08SY NYDIHOIR DOWHIN 66L2¢C N9 1202/BT/1T
9T "LIZ 000-¥0L~TLT-TOT 2 000-¥0L-6BC-TOT DONT SLIZENHE FHY¥ISITMTY TEYDSAYNTIY 86LZC i) 1202/8T/11
Le"8T 000~0E6-692-T0T TO08T EDY¥ SHAVI IWI¥D o) 4 LeLZZ NI TZ0EZ/8T/1T
87668 /IHANTNY NOIIVANODD HWOH I0SNOD/DIW Dd o777 OTdALSs EIIAGEIYES HAYS 86LCT NHD TZ0Z/9T/TT
EE"TCE 000-858~682~-T0T/ESYIT YAIJOD FHEHHAON ONI Y80 HODIN HOOIY g6lZ?e NED 120Z/9T/1T
00" €E8 0 IETING QHLSNOOV/VEARYD H¥Movd dEOVIdEY SHALSAS FE¥IY ¥OK IYIY AU YeLEZT NED TZ0Z/9T/11
00°S&% T/AMAd ELIS ¥ 90714 dHSOd0dd TI¥YH dML aT0 ONI SNIMHENIONE LAEIX ONE LEMTIY £6LZC NED TZ20Z/2T/T1
SZ°500°¢€ IEOYY LO¥d HOEL QUEI/ARU NOISEQ/TIVH dT10 ONT ‘SIDHEIIEDYEY ¥ZH LITHOYY ¥cH CBLEZT NUD T202/97T/11
L6 T867T TOT/9EINSYIT ALLSHU ¥ HOSIAYAINS SE/02 NYOIEDIH 40 JTHIHS dATE€ SS0¥D HNId S50¥D HNid T6LET NED 1Z02/8T/1T
00" 0L 000-0£8-682-T0T NOEHONAT ONV ONILHER ROTIIVIDOSSY SMEETD AINAOOD ANVTIANO Y00 06LEE HAD TZOT/ST/T
Q£ 6ZL 6-59Z-T0T % Q0O0-39ZL-68Z-T0T J¥¥D ILIQEHD VNYE EYLSOVTIA MV LESOYII 68LZC Jiiced] 120Z/9T/11
LG 29V 000-058-682-TOT SENOHA SSEANISAE ISWIHOD ng LSYIHGD 88L22 N2 TZ0Z/9T/11
(NCHIROD) INOODOVY dETO04 TWIHNED NIE Humt

JUNCUY uotydIzossq PUweN IOPUSA

/T

:abeg

1202/62/TT - T20Z/0T/TT WOYI HAIVC MIHHD
dIHSNMOL dS0¥ ¥Od MILSIDIM MOEHD

zopusp ERED ) Fueg ajeq YooY

dmg, @50y g

AIgEEd 1 A9S(
Wd €0:2T TZOT/6¢/T



ISRUSMMASINGSTA [ JO TBIC

00°6S¥
00°0 1g)59YD PLOA [ SSO
00°65% rgyoey) T 30 Telo
PSTVLOL OYe
00" 6S¥F 000-0£6-000-F0L EHI LIFMIT Z220¢ “ONI ICYINQD QHEM-YN0Y RAMYNDY VLET J¥s 1Z02/%2/T
ONIYIHAHS INIWSSHSSY TYINEAS T¥S HUe
JUTLOUY uotidraosag aAuweN IOPUIA ZOPUBA FO9UD yUEG a3ed ¥osq

/7 -ebed

1202/62/TT - 1202/0T/TT WO¥d HIL¥WAd MDEHD
ATHSNMOL TS0 ¥0d YEILSIDEY MOUHD

dmI, 9509 "€
HIGTAJ :I98
Wd €0:2T TZ02/62/1



LT/SLLL ] jo | ebed .
| W \ ~ NS 7
RO E e R AR AL L
£9TrG'999% /0°19¢8 oS /L$ 00°000'062$ 716618178 TYLOL
Z6'ecz vL8 LL'6$ 708 00'0% GZ'GLZ LS (ONN4 3Y1d) 90227 dIDTALNNOD GNVTIVO
11°8LE%598% 96'168% ZL LS 00°000°052% 18°€86°C0VS TVHANID) S0LLL dIDTALNNOD ANV DIVO
INIINISIANI

98'60L°CEQ'LS 129528 00°0% 00'0% G9'eGe'LE0 LS TV1OL
LLTOL'ELO LS |¥BSSETS 00°0$ 00'0% €6'072'010'LS {STIE AANSYIIL 09¥vd STIEM
80°209'02% LE08 0008 00'0% £.'909°'0¢% (100d) SSVI10 NYDIHDIA
INIINILSIANI

60°080'SrES 00'0% 08'1€8% 0c 0% 6811 GPES TVIOL
00°000'052% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°000'06Z$  [(¥N MNVE dYOJ4¥3LVYM) 0D ININLSIANI
60°080°G6% 00°0% 08'Le8% 00'0% 68112668 (YN MNVE QHOIHILYM} ONMOTIHD

_ ANINSSISSY TVIO3AdS
Le'9ZL'IPS LT1$ 00'6£9°L$ 12°680'2$ ¥0'0LE 178 viol
00'0% 00°0% 0003 00 0% 00'0%
LE'9CL LYE 1713 00°6e9'L$ 1288073 0 0LE L¥$ OINVE J1V1S IHL ONDIOTIHD

AJNFDV ANV 1SN L

9.°GL8°ELS 8Li1% 86'¥0'v9T$ 80°986'G/$ 90'v/8°L0C% "IYLOL
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008
9/.'6L8°EL$ 8. /1% 86970 ¥9ZS 20°986°G/$ 99'F/8'1028 |OINVE JLVLS IHL ONDDIHD

aNnd XvL
L9¥11'8¢8/% 2¢°68% 02'9L¥'87ES 1G'€20'92$ 0F /96'080'L$ TViOL
19°Gye'vITS 06'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 18676728 |31VLIS ASTIVA NOENH)GD LNIINISIANI
8Z'88F'cTS 00'cs 00°0% 00°¢$ 8Z'GAP' e |OINVE J1VLS) SANNL TVHLNIDONMIIHD
G8'ETLF#OLS €zees 00°0% €728 Z9'l0L'70LS  [DINVE HV1ISOVY1d) SONIAVS TVIOHIANOD
[9°90%'GEES G108 0E' 8Ly 8YES 7£°266°'GC% £o¥28'/608  |(MVISOVIH) ONDDIHD

ANNd TVHEINID

DNIaNT

==,

LSIHILNI sligad §LISOd3d | DNINNIDAH 1202 ¥3E90L00 40 HINOW JH.L HOd
. 3ONVY Ve YNVE dIHSNMOL IS0
AT dIHSNAOJ 380M 1043y SATHNSYIHL JIHSNMOL IS0

_
!
|
w
_
_
|
m




SUPERVISOR
Dianne Scheib-Snider .

(248) 6h34-6889 T OWHShlp Of Rose

CLERK Oakland County

Debbie Miller

(248) 634-8701 Mich igan

CDBGREPORT
% As of November 30,2021

2020 Minor Home Repair

2020 Public Service Grqé%f%nqw - “':-$2\,625.00

Total CDBG Rose Towmship - $6,910.89

2019 Public Service (HAYA) released 4, $3,500.00
L i [

2017 Public Service (ITAYA) Balance $ 500.07

Total funds available. -

TREASURER
Paul J Gambika
(248) 634-7291

TRUSTEES
Patricia Walls
Glen Noble

w

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442




MONTH

Telephone calls/emails received:
Property inspections:

Violation notices issued:
Vialation notices open

Vialation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:
Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes

MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

November

] | -
DHDOOOD l!!!!l




THE NORTH OAKLAND
HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE CONSORTIUM

WHEREAS, the northern cities, villages, and townships in Oakland County are committed to
protection of the natural environment and preventing toxic materials from entering our
waterways and landfill resources; and

WHEREAS, the improper handling and disposal of toxic and poisonous household chemicals
also poses a health risk to our citizens; and

WHEREAS, recognizing there is a need to provide regular and easily accessible household
hazardous waste collection services to North Oakland County residents; and

WHEREAS, collection events for household hazardous waste have become widely accepted
as the best way to provide citizens with a safe method of disposal of these toxic and
poisonous household chemicals, and for the communities to realize the economies of scale,

and

WHEREAS, Oakland County, through its Planning and Local Business Development Division,
has joined these northern Oakland County communities in creating the North QOakland
Household Hazardous Waste Consortium (NoHaz), and

WHEREAS, the NoHaz Consortium has developed a household hazardous waste collection
program, and

WHEREAS, a NoHaz Interlocal Agreement has been drafted to address necessary legal,
liability, and responsibility issues for both the County and the participating communities, and
identifies Oakland County’s role in administering and managing the NoHaz program, and,

WHEREAS, the NoHaz Interlocal agreement establishes a NoHaz advisory board to assist
and advise Oakland County in the development of the NoHaz program.

Now Therefore be it Resolved: That our community, Rose Township, hereby approves the
attached NoHaz Interlocal Agreement and authorizes its signature, and

Be it Further Resolved: That we will not charge residents to participate in NoHaz events in
2022, and :

Be it Further Resolved: That we hereby appoint Dianne Scheib-Snider as our official
representative to the NoHaz Advisory Board, to work with the Oakland County Planning and
Local Business Development Division as needed to plan the NoHaz program for 2022.

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution duly adopted by
the Rose Township Board, at a regular meeting held on December 08, 2021.




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
OAKLAND COUNTY
AND
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

This Interlocal Agreement ("the AGREEMENT") is made between Qakland County, a
Constitutional and Municipal Corporation, 1200 North Telegraph, Pontiac, Michigan
48341 ("COUNTY"), and Township of Rose, 9080 Mason Sireet, Holly, MI 48442
("MUNICIPALITY"). In this AGREEMENT the COUNTY and the MUNICIPALITY
may also be referred to individually as "Party" or jointly as "Parties."

1. INTRODUCTORY STATEMENTS

1.1 The northern cities, villages and townships of Oakland COUNTY are
. committed to protection of the natural environment and preventing toxic
materials from entering their waterways and landfill resources.

1.2 TIn order to accomplish this goal, there is a need to provide regular and
easily accessible houschold hazardous waste collection services to north
QOakland COUNTY residents.

1.3  These northern cities, villages and townships have sought the COUNTY"S
assistance it coordinating a houschold hazardous waste collection program.

1.4 The COUNTY has agreed to assist these communities by coordinating and
facilitating this AGREEMENT in order to form a comprehensive household
hazardous waste management prograiu. :

1.5 This interlocal AGREEMENT will allow participating communities to
obtain economic benefits of scale, without placing an undue burden on any
one community, in the provision of a coordinated program of household
hazardous waste collection and disposal. Residents of these communities
will enjoy access to a coordinated, convenient, ongoing collection program
supported by an aggressive educational program regarding the hazards of
household hazardous wastes and their proper re-use and disposal.

2. PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT Pursuant to the Urban Cooperation Act of 1967,
1967 PA 7, MCL 124.501 ef seq., the COUNTY and the MUNICIPALITY enter into this
AGREEMENT for the purpose of developing a comprehensive household hazardous
waste management program (“Program”) that will meet the following goals and

objectives.




GOALS OF THE PROGRAM:

3.1

32

To provide regular, reliable and easily accessible household hazardous
waste collection services to the residents of northern Oakland COUNTY.
The Program will help prevent toxic materials from entering Oakland
COUNTY'’S waterways, water tables, and landfill resources and help to
temove them from potentially hazardous situations in area households.

To establish, coordinate, and promote an educational program to inform
residents about re-use, return, and reduction of potentially hazardous
materials, bolster community spirit, and educate residents about
environmentally sensitive behavior in general.

OBJECTIVES OF THE PROGRAM:

4.1
4.2

43
4.4

4.5

4.6

Increase public awareness of return, disposal, and source reduction options.

Tnitiate a reliable, regular, and convenient collection program for household
hazardous waste collection;

Promote knowledge of program requirements,

Help divert significant quantities of household hazardous materials from
landfills,

Help return significant quantities of potentially household hazardous
materials to point of purchase or recycling outlets for proper disposition;
and

Collect data about the amount énd type of houschold hazardous materials in
north Oakland COUNTY and their ultimate disposition.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, obligations,
representations, and assurances in this AGREEMENT, the Parties agree to the following:

3.

DEFINITIONS The following words and expressions used throughout this

AGREEMENT, whether used in the singular or plural, within or without
quotation marks, or possessive or non-possessive, shall be defined, read, and
interpreted as follows:

5.1

52

“ACCEPTABLE HAZARDOUS WASTE” shall be defined as any and
all forms of HAZARDOQUS WASTE that the HAZARDOUS WASTE
VENDOR specifically agrees to collect and properly dispose of and/or
recycle at any and all collection events throughout this program.

“ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS” shall be defined as any and all Program
costs, expenses, wages, salaries, fringe benefit costs, equipment, supplies,
administrative overhead, building costs, or any costs and expenses that are
incurred and/or paid by the COUNTY in the administration of this
program.  Administrative Costs and HAZARDOUS  WASTE
COLLECTION COSTS are mutually exclusive cost categories.




53

54

3.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

“AGENT” OR “AGENTS” of the COUNTY or the MUNICIPALITY,
shall be defined to include any and all of that Party’s officers, elected
officials, appointed officials, directors, board members, council members,
authorities, boards, committees, commissions, employees, managers,
departments, divisions, volunteers, AGENTS, representatives, andfor any
such persons’ successors or predecessors, employees, attorneys, or auditors
(whether such persons act or acted in their personal, representative, or
official capacities), and/or any and all persons acting by, through, under, or
in concert with any of them. AGENT shall also include any person who
was an AGENT at any time during this AGREEMENT but for any reason
is no longer employed, appointed, or elected in that capacity. AGENT, as
defined for any purpose in this AGREEMENT, shall NOT include the
HAZARDOQUS WASTE VENDOR.

“AGREEMENT?” means the terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT,
Exhibits A and B referenced below and any other mutually agreed to and
properly executed modification, amendment, addendum, or change order.

5.4.1. Exhibit A (ADMINISTRATIVE and HAZARDOUS WASTE
COLLECTION COSTS)

54.2. ExhibitB (Population statistics and estimates of percentage of
total participation in program confributed by
MUNICIPALITY used to calculate
ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS of this program for
participating MUNICIPALITIES).

“CLAIM(S)” means any alleged losses, claims, complaints, demands for
relief or damages, suits, causes of action, proceedings, judgments,
deficiencies, liability, penalties, litigation, costs, and/or expenses of any
kind which are imposed upon, incurred by, or asserted against a Party.

“COLLECTION SCHEDULE” means the dates scheduled for hazardous
waste collection services throughout North Oakland County. Oakland
County will schedule dates and times for hazardous waste collection
services for the 2022year program in cooperation with the NoHaz Board.

“COLLECTION SITE PROTOCOL?” shall be a clearly defined set of
operating procedures for every scheduled hazardous waste collection event.
This protocol shall clearly define the duties and responsibilities of the
HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR, COUNTY, and MUNICIPALITY at
each collection event. The protocol shall clearly provide that the
HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR is solely responsible for the collection,
sorting, transport and proper disposition of all ACCEPTABLE
HAZARDOUS WASTE collected at an event. The COUNTY has
developed this protocol in consultation with the NoHaz VENDOR and
NoHaz BOARD, and will update as needed or requested by the parties

“COUNTY” means Oskland County, a Municipal and Constitutional
Corporation including, but not limited to, all of its departments, divisions,




5.9

5.10

5.11

512

5.13

5.14

the County Board of Commissioners, clected and appointed officials,
directors, board members, council members, commissioners, anthorities,
committees, employees, AGENTS, subcontractors, volunteers, and/or any
such persons’ successors.

“HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR?” shali be defined as the vendor
selected by the COUNTY to perform hazardous waste collection services
on behalf of participating municipalities. The HAZARDOUS WASTE
VENDOR will conduct and oversee houschold hazardous waste collection
events throughout northern Oakland County.  The ‘vendor will be
responsible for all core operations at each event including receiving and
handling of household hazardous wastes, waste characterization,
manifestation and ultimate disposition of materials collected. The vendor
will assume all liability for ACCEPTABLE HAZARDOUS WASTE once
collected.

“HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION COSTS” shall be defined as
any and all actual amounts paid to the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR
by the COUNTY on behalf of participating MUNICIPALITIES for the
collection and disposal of ACCEPTABLE HAZARDOUS WASTE.

SMUNICIPALITY? as defined above also includes, without limitation, its
Council, any and all of its departments, its divisions, elected and appointed
officials, directors, board members, council members, commissioners,
authorities, committees, employees, AGENTS, subcontractors, volunteers,
and/or any such persons’ 5uccessors,

“NORTH OAKLAND HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE
ADVISORY BOARD” (“NoHaz BOARD”) mecans an advisory board
made up of one appointed representative from each participating
MUNICIPALITY. This board shall provide counsel and recommendations
to the COUNTY regarding the operation and administration of this
Program.

“PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITY” means a cily, village or
township that has agreed to participate in the North Oakland Household
Hazardous Waste Program. Municipal participation shall be evidenced by
a duly executed Interlocal Agreement between Oakland County and a city,
village or township.

“PROGRAM HOST” means any entity, public or private, which has
agreed to allow the COUNTY, the PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITIES,
and the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR to conduct a hazardous waste
collection event on its premises.

COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES Subject to the terms and conditions contained

in this AGREEMENT, and applicable changes in law, the COUNTY shall carry
out the following:

6.1

The COUNTY shall be responsible for development and operation of the
Program and shall enter into contracts for the benefit of the Program. Such

4




6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

contracts include, but are not limited to, a contract with the HAZARDOUS
WASTE VENDOR,

The COUNTY, together with the NoHaz BOARD, will monitor the
services and activities of the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR in order to
insure that all terms and conditions of the HAZARDOUS WASTE
VENDOR coniract are satisfied. The COUNTY will take whatever steps
are reasonably necessary, in its sole discretion, to modify or correct a
deficiency in the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR service and/or to
enforce or terminate the agreement in the event of default by the
HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR.

The COUNTY shall be responsible for sclecting dates and locations for
hazardous waste collection services with the recommendation of the NoHaz
BOARD.

The COUNTY, in consultation with the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR
and NoHaz BOARD, shall develop a COLLECTION SITE PROTOCOL
for hazardous waste collection events within the MUNICIPALITY.

The COUNTY, in consultation with the NoHaz BOARD, shall formulate a
survey to be filled out by MUNICIPAL residents upon their atrival at a
scheduled collection event. This survey will require residents to provide
their name and address (including street, city or township and zip code).
Information gathered within this survey shall only be used for reasons
directly related to the administration of the NoHaz program including, but
not limited to, the calculation of HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION
COSTS for PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITIES. Each NoHaz BOARD
member shall have the right at any time to review the addresses of
participants to verify all are located within the MUNICIPALITY. All
personal identifying information collected from MUNICIPAL residents
shall be regarded as confidential and will not be released by the COUNTY,
the MUNICIPALITY or a NoHaz BOARD member except as required by
law or court order.

The COUNTY shall provide educational support for the Program.

MUNICIPALITY’S RESPONSIBILITIES

7.1

7.2

Upon approval of this agreement, the MUNICIPALITY shall appoint a
MUNICIPAL AGENT to the NoHaz BOARD to represent its interests.
This Board member shall be available to assist the COUNTY, as necessary,
in the administration of the program within the MUNICIPALITY.

Each MUNICIPALITY will provide MUNICIPAL AGENT(S) to work at
each collection event as the Parties agree that many workers are needed to
make each collection event run smoothly. The MUNICIPAL AGENT(S)
provided shall assist the COUNTY and HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR
in the set-up and operation of hazardous waste collection events. Such
assistance may include, but is not limited fo, traffic control, greeting
residents, administering surveys, and accepting donations on behalf of the




Program. Under no circumstances will a MUNICIPAL AGENT accept,
handle, dispose of, or otherwise come into confact with household
hazardous waste. The MUNICIPALITY will provide the following
numbers of MUNICIPAL AGENTS for each scheduled collection event
based upon the most recent census figures available:

721 A MUNICIPALITY with a population of 30,000 or less will
provide one MUNICIPAL AGENT at each scheduled collection
event. A MUNICIPALITY with a population of 30,001 or more is
required to provide two MUNICIPAL AGENTS at each scheduled
collection event.

73 In the event that a MUNICIPALITY fails to supply the required
MUNICIPAL AGENTS to work at any given collection event, the
MUNICIPALITY will be assessed the following fees based upon the most
recent available census figures.

731 A MUNICIPALITY that had 125 participants or less at the 2021
NoHaz events will be assessed $50.00 per collection event in 2022

732 A MUNICIPALITY that had more than 126 but less than 401 total
participants at the 2021 NoHaz events will be assessed $125.00 per
collection event in 2022,

733 A MUNICIPALITY that had 401 or more total participants at the
2021 NoHaz events will be assessed $250.00 per collection event
in 2022,

73.4 1In the event a PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITY that is new to
the Program in 2022 fails to provide the required MUNICIPAL
AGENT(S) at a scheduled collection event, the MUNICIPALITY
will be assessed a fee of $50.00 per cvent if it has a population of
less than 10,000, $125.00 per cvent if it has a population between
10,001 and 50,000, and $250.00 per event if it has a population of
50,001 or more.

MUNICIPAL AGENTS SHALL NOT BE_DEEMED COUNTY
EMPLOYEES The Parties agree that no MUNICIPALITY AGENT shall be
considered a COUNTY employee or COUNTY AGENT for any purpose under
this AGREEMENT. The MUNICIPALITY agrees that it shall be solely and
completely liable for any and all MUNICIPALITY AGENTS’ past, present, or
future wages, compensation, overtime wages, eXpenses, fringe benefits, pension
or retirement benefits, travel expenses, mileage allowances, training expenses,
transportation costs, and/ or other allowances of reimbursements of any kind,
including, but not limited to, workers’ disability compensation benefits,
unemployment compensation, Social Security Act protections and benefits, any
employment taxes and/or any other statutory or contractual right or benefit based
on or in any way related to any MUNICIPALITY AGENT’S employment status.
The MUNICIPALITY shall be solely and completely responsible for any and all
liability for CLAIM(S) which are based upon, result from, arise from, or are in




10.

11.

12,

any way related to, any MUNICIPALITY AGENT’S wages, compensation,
benefits or other employment-related or based rights, including, but not limited to,
those described in this Paragraph.

NEITHER THE COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY SHALL HANDLE OR
DISPOSE OF HAZARDOUS WASTE Neither the MUNICIPALITY nor the
COUNTY is responsible for handling or disposing of household hazardous waste,
This function will be performed solely by the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR.

MUNICIPALITY MAY LIMIT PARTICIPATION OF RESIDENTS If a
MUNICIPALITY decides to limit the number of residents it will allow to
participate at one or more collection events, the MUNICIPALITY will identify a
method to limit such participation {(which may include, for example, a voucher,
pre-registration or other reasonable process). The MUNICIPALITY must
communicate the process it intends to use to limit resident participation to the
COUNTY in advance of a collection event to ensure smooth enforcement of this
process and to allow the COUNTY ample time to communicate the process 1o
potential resident participants in applicable advertising regarding upcoming
events.

PARTICIPATION FEES A MUNICIPALITY may charge participating
residents a fee to participate in NoHaz events. This fee will be collected by the
COUNTY at the NoHaz events unless other arrangements have been made with
the COUNTY in advance. The fee shall be $10 or $15 and the MUNICIPALITY
will indicate via resolution whether or not a fee is to be charged, and if so, the
amount,

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

12.1 The COUNTY, subject to the terms of this AGREEMENT, will advance
such funds as are necessary to pay the HAZARDOUS WASTE
COLLECTION COSTS and ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS of the
PROGRAM. The MUNICIPALITY shall repay the COUNTY in the
following manner.

122 The MUNICIPALITY shall repay the COUNTY a percentage of the total
ADMINISTRATIVE COST of the PROGRAM. The MUNICIPALITY”S
share of administrative costs under the program shall be the sum total of
two different calculations. The first calculation, based upon MUNICIPAL
population figures, represents half of the MUNICIPALITIES share of
ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS under the program. This figure shall be
based upon total MUNICIPAL population compared to the overall
population of participating MUNICIPALITIES program-wide.  For
purposes of illustration without limitation, if the MUNICIPALITY consists
of 1,000 residents and there are a total of 10,000 MUNICIPAL residents
served program-wide, then the MUNICPALITY would pay 10 (ten) percent
of this half of the PROGRAM’S total ADMINISTRATIVE COST. The
second half of the MUNICIPALITY’S total ADMINISTRATIVE COST
shall be the percentage of total MUNICIPAL participation compared to the
overall participation of residents program-wide.  For purposes of

7




illustration without limitation, if 1,000 MUNICIPAL residents participate
in the program and there are a total of 10,000 MUNICIPAL residents
participating program-wide, then the MUNICIPALITY would pay 10 (ten)
percent of this half of the ADMINISTRATIVE COST.

12.2.1

If a MUNICIPALITY hosts a hazardous waste collection event as
part of this program on municipally-owned property, the
MUNICIPALITY shall be reimbursed by the COUNTY out of the
program’s administrative budget. The amount of money provided
to reimburse a MUNICIPALITY for hosting a collection event
shall be a set amount and will be determined by the NoHaz
BOARD. Any expenses incurred by a MUNICIPALITY which are
beyond the amount determined by the NoHaz BOARD to be
appropriate for a collection event shall be the sole responsibility of
the MUNICIPALITY.

12.2.2 The MUNICIPALITY shall also repay the COUNTY a portion of

12.2.3

1224

the HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION COSTS. The
HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION COSTS will be all costs
paid by the COUNTY to the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR
for collecting and disposing of a MUNICIPAL resident’s
hazardous waste material, less any fees collected at the NoHaz
events for this purpose. The MUNICIPALITY may cap its
HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION COSTS by limiting the
number of MUNICIPAL residents that may participate in
collection events. The MUNICIPALITY shall advise the
COUNTY of any such limitation upon MUNICIPAL resident
patticipation.

The COUNTY shall submit an invoice to the MUNICIPALITY
itemizing all amounts due under this AGREEMENT for its share
of ADMINISTRATIVE and HAZARDOUS  WASTE
COLLECTION COSTS. The MUNICIPALITY shall pay the
invoice submitted to the COUNTY within thirty (30) days after
receipt of the invoice.

Except as expressly provided in this AGREEMENT, the COUNTY
is not responsible for any cost, fee, fine or penalty incurred by the
MUNICIPALITY in connection with this AGREEMENT.

13.  MUNICIPALITY’S FATLURE TO PAY

13.1

If the MUNICIPALITY, for any reason, fails to pay the COUNTY any
monies when and as due under this AGREEMENT, the MUNICIPALITY
agrees that unless expressly prohibited by law, the COUNTY or the
County Treasurer, at their sole option, shall be entitled to setoff from any
other MUNICIPALITY funds that are in the County’s possession for any




14.

13.2

13.3

teason. Funds include but are not limited to the Delinquent Tax
Revolving Fund (“DTRF”). Any setoff or retention of funds by the
COUNTY shall be deemed a voluntary assignment of the amount by the
MUNICIPALITY to the COUNTY, MUNICIPALITY waives any
CLAIMS against the COUNTY or its Officials for any acts related
specifically to the COUNTY’S offsetting or retaining such amounts. This
paragraph shall not limit MUNICIPALITY’S legal right to dispute
whether the underlying amount retained by the COUNTY was actually
due and owing under this AGREEMENT.

If the COUNTY chooses not to exercise its right to setoff or if any setoff
is insufficient to fully pay the COUNTY any amounts due and owing the
COUNTY under this AGREEMENT, the COUNTY shall have the right to
charge up to the then-maximum legal interest on any unpaid amount.
Interest charges shall be in addition to any other amounts due to the
COUNTY under this AGREEMENT. Interest charges shall be calculated
using the daily unpaid balance method and accumulate until all
outstanding amounts and accumulated interest are fully paid.

Nothing in this Section shall operate to limit the COUNTY’S right to
pursue or exercise any other legal rights or remedies under this
AGREEMENT against MUNICIPALITY to secure reimbursement or
amounts due the COUNTY under this AGREEMENT. The remedies in
this Section shall be available to the COUNTY on an ongoing and
successive basis if the MUNICIPALITY at any time becomes delinquent
in its payment. Notwithstanding any other term and condition in this
AGREEMENT, if the COUNTY pursues any legal action in any coutt to
secure its payment under this AGREEMENT, the MUNICIPALITY
agrees to pay all costs and expenses, including attorney’s fees and court
costs, incurred by the COUNTY in the collection of any amount owed by
MUNICIPALITY.

EACH PARTY RESPONSIBLE FOR ITS OWN ACTIONS UNDER

AGREEMENT

14.1

14.2

14.3

14.4

Bach Party shall be responsible for any CLAIMS made against that Party
and for the acts of its Employees or AGENTS.

In any CLAIMS that may arise from the performance of this
AGREEMENT, each Party shall seek its own legal representation and bear
the costs associated with such representation including any attorney fees.

Except as otherwise provided in this AGREEMENT, neither Party shall
have any right under any legal principle to be indemnified by the other
Party or any of its employees or AGENTS in connection with any CLAIM.

This AGREEMENT does not, and is not intended to, impair, divest,
delegate or contravene any constitutional, statutory, and/or other legal right,
privilege, power, obligation, duty or immunity of the Parties. Nothing in




15.

16.

17.

this AGREEMENT shall be construed as a waiver of governmental
immunity for either PARTY.

HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR INDEMNIFICATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY

15.1 The COUNTY shall require the following indemnification for participating
MUNICIPALITIES within the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR
CONTRACT:

15.1.1The Contractor will protect, defend and indemnify the COUNTY,
PROGRAM HOSTS, and all PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITIES,
together with their controllers, trustees, officers, agents, servants,
volunteers, and employees from any and all liabilities, claims, liens,
demands, and costs, of whatever kind and nature which may result in injury
or death to any persons, and for loss or damage to any property, including
property owned or in the care, custody or control of the COUNTY,
PROGRAM HOSTS or PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITIES in
connection with or in any way incident to or arising out of the occupancy,
use, service operations, performance, or non-performance of work in
connection with this contract resulting in whole or in part from negligent
acts or omissions of the Contractor, or any sub-contractor, of any
employee, agent or representative of the Contractor or subcontractor.

15.1.2 The indemnification rights contained in this Contract are in excess and over
and above any valid and colleciible insurance rights/policies.

15.1.3 Contractor waives and releases all actions, liabilities, loss and damage
including any subrogated rights it may have against the COUNTY,
PROGRAM HOSTS, or PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITIES based
upon any CLAIM brought against the COUNTY, PROGRAM HOST, OR
PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITIES by a Contractor Employee.

LENGTH OF AGREEMENT This AGREEMENT shall become effective at
12:01 AM., January 1, 2022, and shall remain in effect continuously until it
expires, without any further act or notice being required by either party, at 11:59
P.M. on December 31, 2022.

TERMINATION OR CANCELLATION OF AGREEMENT Once the
agreement commences (as described in section 16 above), the parties may only
terminate this AGREEMENT as provided below:

17.1 Either Party may terminate or cancel this AGREEMENT for any reason
upon thirty (30) days' notice. The effective date for termination or
cancellation shall be clearly stated in the notice. If the MUNICIPALITY
terminates this AGREEMENT after commencerment of the program, it shall
nevertheless remain Lable for its share of the ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
and HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION COSTS for the entire term of
this Agreement.

172 The COUNTY may cancel this AGREEMENT at any time should the
MUNICIPALITY “default” on any obligation under this AGREEMENT.

10




18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

“Default” is defined as the failure of the MUNICIPALITY and/or any
MUNICIPALITY AGENT to fulfill any MUNICIPALITY obligations
under this AGREEMENT. If time permits, but not otherwise, the
COUNTY shall notify the MUNICIPALITY in writing of any default and
provide the MUNICIPALITY with an opportunity to correct the situation.
If after a reasonable period to cure the default, the MUNICIPALITY has
not cotrected the circumstances giving rise to the notice, the COUNTY may
cancel this AGREEMENT and terminate the MUNICIPALITY’S further
participation in this program,

SUSPENSION OY SERVICES Upon notice to the MUNICIPALITY and the
Nolaz ADVISORY BOARD the COUNTY may immediately suspend this
AGREEMENT if the MUNICIPALITY has failed to reasonably comply, within
the COUNTY’S sole discretion, with federal, state, or local law, or any
requirements contained in this AGREEMENT. The right to suspend services is in
addition to the right to terminate or cancel this AGREEMENT contained in
Section 17. The COUNTY shall not incur penalty, expense, or liability if services
are suspended under this Section.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY The Parties agree that the COUNTY used its
best efforts and judgment when selecting a HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR
for this program. The MUNICIPALITY agrees to waive any CLAIM(S) or
liability against the COUNTY for any material defects, errors, mistakes,
negligence, or omissions in the bid specifications, the bid procedure, the bid
award process, the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR contract negotiation
process, the preparation or execution of the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR
contract, or any other errors or mistakes of fact by the COUNTY in the selection
of the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR, The MUNICIPALITY agrees that at
all times and for all purposes under this AGREEMENT, the HAZARDOUS
WASTE VENDOR relationship to the COUNTY shall be that of an Independent
Contractor and not a COUNTY AGENT as defined herein. The
MUNICIPALITY hereby agrees to waive any CLAIM(S) or liability against the
COUNTY based in any manner upon any act or omission of the HAZARDOUS
WASTE VENDOR.

NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES Except as provided for the benefit of
the Partics, this AGREEMENT does not and is not intended to create any
obligation, duty, promise, contractual right or benefit, right to indemnification,
right to subrogation, and/or any other right, in favor of any other person or entity.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS Each Party shall comply with all federal, state,
and local statutes, ordinances, regulations, administrative rules, and requirements
applicable to its activities performed under this AGREEMENT, including, but not
limited to, the policies, procedures, rules and regulations attached as Exhibits to
this AGREEMENT, and properly promulgated amendments to those Exhibits.

DISCRIMINATION The Parties shall not discriminate against their employees,
AGENTS, applicants for employment, or another persons or entities with respect
to hire, tenure, terms, conditions, and privileges of employment, or any matter

11




23.

24.

25,

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

directly or indirectly related to employment in violation of any federal, state or
local law.

PERMITS AND LICENSES Rach Party shall be responsible for obtaining and
maintaining, throughout the term of this AGREEMENT, all licenses, permits,
certificates, and governmental authorizations necessary to perform all its
obligations under this AGREEMENT. Upon request, a Party shall furnish copies
of any permit, license, certificate or governmental authorization to the requesting
Party.

RESERVATION OF RIGHTS This AGREEMENT does not, and is not
intended to impair, divest, delegate, or contravene any constitytional, statutory,
and/or other legal right, privilege, power, obligation, duty, or immunity of the
Parties.

FORCE MAJEURE Each Party shall be excused from any obligations under
this AGREEMENT during the time and to the extent that a Party is prevented
from performing due to causes beyond such Party’s control, including, but not
limited to, an act of God, war, acts of government (other than the Parties"), fire,
strike, labor disputes, civil disturbances, reduction of power source, or any other
circumstances beyond the reasonable control of the affected Party. Reasonable
notice shall be given to the affected Party of any such event.

IN-KIND SERVICES. This AGREEMENT does not authorize any in-kind
services, unless previously agreed to by the Parties and specifically listed herein.

DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACT/ASSIGNMENT A Party shall not delegate,
subcontract, and/or assign any obligations or rights under this AGREEMENT
without the prior written consent of the other Party. A delegation, subcontract
and/or assighment made without the prior written consent of the other Party is
void.

NO IMPLIED WAIVER Absent a written waiver, no act, failure, or delay by a
Party to pursue or enforce any rights or remedies under this AGREEMENT shall
constitute a waiver of those rights with regard to any existing or subsequent
breach of this AGREEMENT. No waiver of any term, condition, or provision of
this AGREEMENT, whether by conduct or otherwise, in one or more instances,
shall be deemed or construed as a continuing waiver of any term, condition, or
provision of this AGREEMENT. No waiver by either Party shall subsequently
affect its right to require strict performance of this AGREEMENT.

SEVERABILITY If a court of competent jurisdiction finds a term, or condition,
of this AGREEMENT to be illegal or invalid, then the term, or condition, shall be
deemed severed from this AGREEMENT. All other terms, conditions, and
provisions of this AGREEMENT shall remain in full force.

CAPTIONS The section and subsection numbers, captions, and any index to
such sections and subsections contained in this AGREEMENT are intended for
the convenicnce of the rcader and are not intended to have any substantive
meaning. The numbers, captions, and indexes shall not be interpreted or be
considered as part of this AGREEMENT. Any use of the singular or plural

12




31.

32.

33.

number, any reference to the male, female, or neuter genders, and any possessive
or non-possessive use in this AGREEMENT shall be deemed the appropriate
plurality, gender or possession as the context requires.

NOTICES Notices given under this AGREEMENT shall be in writing and shall
be personally delivered, sent by express delivery service, certified mail, or first
class U.S. mail postage prepaid, and addressed to the person listed below. Notice
will be deemed given on the date when one of the following first occur: (1) the
date of actual receipt; (2) the next business day when notice is sent express
delivery service or personal delivery; or (3) three days after mailing first class or
certified U.S. mail,

31.1 IfNotice is sent to the COUNTY, it shall be addressed and sent to: Qakland
County Economic Development, 2100 Pontiac Lake Road, Bldg. 41W,
Waterford, MI 48328-0409 and Chairperson of the Oakland County Board
of Commissioners, 1200 North Telegraph, Pontiac, Michigan 48341.

312 If Notice is sent to the MUNICIPALITY, it shall be addressed to:

31.3 FEither Party may change the address and/or individual to which Notice is
sent by notifying the other Party in writing of the change.

GOVERNING LAW/CONSENT TO JURISDICTION AND VENUE This
AGREEMENT shall be governed, interpreted, and enforced by the laws of the
State of Michigan. Except as otherwise required by law or court rule, any action
brought to enforce, interpret, or decide any CLAIM arising under or related to this
AGREEMENT shall be brought in the 6th Judicial Circuit Court of the State of
Michigan, the 50th District Court of the State of Michigan, or the United States
District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan, Southern Division, as dictated
by the applicable jurisdiction of the court. Except as otherwise required by law or
court rule, venue is proper in the coutts set forth above.

AGREEMENT APPROVAL AND AMENDMENT

33.1 This AGREEMENT shall not become effective prior to the approval by
concurrent resolytions of the County Board of Commissioners and the
governing Legislative Body of the MUNICIPALITY. The approval and
terms of this AGREEMENT shall be entered in the official minutes and
proceedings of the County Board of Commissioners and governing
Legislative Body of the MUNICIPALITY and shall also be filed with the
office of the Clerk for the County and the MUNICIPALITY. In addition,
this AGREEMENT, and any subsequent amendments, shall be filed with
the Secretary of State for the State of Michigan by the COUNTY and shall
not become effective or implemented prior to its filing with the Secretary of
State.

33.2 Except as expressly provided herein, this AGREEMENT may be amended
only by concurrent written resolutions of the County Board of
Commissioners and the governing Legislative Body of the

13




34.

35.

MUNICIPALITY. This AGREEMENT shall not be changed,
supplemented, or amended except as provided for herein, and no other act,
verbal representation, document, usage, or custom shall be deemed to
amend or modify this AGREEMENT.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT This AGREEMENT constitutes the complete and
entite AGREEMENT between the COUNTY and MUNICIPALITY and fully
supersedes any and all prior AGREEMENTS or contemporaneous representations
or understandings, verbal or oral, between them concerning and in any way
related to the subject matter of this AGREEMENT. It is further agreed that the
terms and conditions herein are contractual and are not a mere recital and that are
no other AGREEMENTS, understandings, contracts, or representations between
the MUNICIPALITY and the COUNTY in any way related to the subject matter
hereof, except as expressly stated herein.

CONCLUSION: For and in consideration of the mutual promises,
acknowledgements and representations set forth in this AGREEMENT, and for
other good and valuable consideration, the adequacy of which is hereby
acknowledged, the COUNTY and MUNICIPALITY hereby agree to be bound by
the above terms and provisions,

14




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, hereby acknowledges that he has been
authorized by a resolution of the , a certified copy
of which is attached, to execute this AGREEMENT on behalf of the MUNICIPALITY
and hereby accepts and binds the MUNICIPALITY to the terms and conditions of this

AGREEMENT,

EXECUTED: DATE:

WITNESSED: DATE:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Chairperson of the Oakland County Board of
Commissioners, hereby acknowledges that he has been authorized by a resolution of the
Oakland County Board of Commissioners, a certified copy of which is attached, to
execute this AGREEMENT on behalf of the County of OAKLAND and hereby accepts
and binds the COUNTY to the terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT.

EXECUTED: . DATE:

Chairperson
Oakland County Board of Corumissioners

WITNESSED: DATE:

15




91

U} SUILLIBIEP O] PASN Sf JBUY BINLLLIOY BY] BUISN SSHUNILIOD JBQUISW [[e udemiaq Jijds 8q Jiim BIUBIOHIP JS00 8]
‘sjuediomied 009 UBY] Joma) SBY UOROSJ09 B JUBAD 8U) Uf JUSAS L0RIS]j09 Jod WNWIU J82 009 & S8sadul] JOPUSA

[ SUONDS02 [RUOIHPPE AUY "Yors 00 pE Aletewixoidde Aq 8s] oAjR)SIUILLDE 8] SSBaLoU] jiiM SJUBAS UORIS(00
[euoppy ‘AjBuipicooe pejsnipe aq Aelu SUORISJI0D JO JBqLunll aij} ‘wrelboud ey woi doip SeijiUMuULLIod o
‘Dajoedxe aJe Uy} wesbosd ot} WOl SORILINUILIOY QIO jf “SIUBAS UOJJIDI0D NGy Buipjoy uo paseq si sjewjsy siyf

‘88] eAjeISILILpE

Ajdde Aew sobreys fuoppe ‘9iSeMm JO JUNOLWE SAISSI0XS UB SARY 0] S[0ISA B SUISSp JOPUSA 8l Ji,

"pJROg AIOSIADY ZBIHON 8U} pue fnoo sy Ag uodn peaibe g

yoee 62 09%.

(ued xalg|
puUE 31sEM 210088 B J8Indwoo Buipnioul) 824 3|01UBA Jod

s1507) BuljoAoay pue |esodsiq 93SeM snoplezeH ZeHON 220¢

00°.,8¢€'1€8 IVLOL
00°000'LLS YOBSNNQ PUE UCHEINPT
00°005% uoneISIUIUIRY
00°006°2%% $1S00) UORIS}0D
00°/86°22% wawebBeuep weiboid

s|iejeq 3509 weliboid zeHoN zZ02

193png zefoN padload 7207

V LIdIHXA



Ll

pue AUneo syj Aq uodn pspiasp ag pinom siy| "Alessedsu 8q ABW SUOIDS|I0D [BUOHIPPE ‘wresboid auy ulol SSNIUNWILIOD [BUOIHPPE J (-9}
-9JeLL)Sa SIY} OJUI PAIoIDR) JOoU 9. $1800 asay ] eak sod sawp ¢-| sbuesw puepe 0} pepasu ose s Aunwiuos yoes woly sanejussaidal v
‘a]ELLNSS SIY] OJUl PAICIOE] JOU Bl $1$00 asey] ‘Juswsalbie [eoopsiul 8yl ul pAUINO se sabieys ul Jnsel [jIm JSSIUN oA B spiacid O} alnjied

‘SIBLLSS SIY1 OIUI PRIOJOE] JOU 2B SISOY 9551 "SJUSAS UORI2||02 BU} JO UoeS & }I10M 0} palinbal aie Aunwwod yoes wol sidead omy 40 3u(°6)

‘0,0 Buippe pue syuedioed jo Jequinu L.Zoz 9yl Buisn pajewss si suedoed jo soqunu oyl (p)

"SJUSAS UOTJI8}I02 ¥ SOPNOUE YoIlym ‘00" L8E"LES SI 89} UONRASIUILIPE [E10]} ayife)

-GZ°09% S| S1sBMm oIoLoale Bulpnioul s[oIysA Jad 1500 8U1('Z)

zz0z Alues Ul pazijeul o [im pue Aeulwnaid ale 9A0CE Pals]| S8ijUNUILUIOD Bunedisived

-ZZ 07 10} JOBJJUOS JSPUN 9J8 $8IUNLLIOD UYdIym uo paseq uonedionied pue asn [enjoe Uo Pa)IIq 84 [|IM SSRIUNUILLCD "Sjelulsa ue Ao sisiyi(‘y)

sjuaAe ZyH ON W sjedionied 0} yoes G1¢ sjuedioiied sabieyo AUNWWo) = 4

SUBAS ZWH ON Ul @1edionied 0} yoes o1.¢$ sjuedidnied sebieyd ARUNWILWOYD = 4

00'ccL'00e$ | 00°068°PT$ | 009€£Z'882% | 05°c69°8L% | %00°00L v8L'Y 05'€69°8L$ | %00°00L vie'iLe
L2'11L0°2eS 00°G.¥'8% ST LPOPES v2'102'C$ %l8LL G9S T LIETYS %1922 G95°0. x<PAOLIDIBAN
66'G5CCLS 00°001'2$ 05'259°71% 86°028% %BE oLe 18°788% %elv e0L YL «preybuudg
P 6rErS 00°0% 05'6eL'ES YXATA LA %0E" L Fa] LG LLES %661 8819 250y
0€'105'9L$ 00°0% GZ'19.Y1% ¥e L66$ %CL'S 174 LLZ8.L% %6l ge0'cl J81884o0y
8v925°11$ 000% 05°06€°2L$ FANCYAR %SGG'Z zcl 92'669°c$ %6L'6L 209°L9 Jehuod
LLELe'ess 00°0% 05°208'8¥$ 80'G9Lc$ %%E69l 0L8 0C'9ve’ LS %0Z°2 BLY'C2 PIOXO
0¥'109°L6% 00'0% 00'898'¢8$ §Z'6EY'SS %016¢ Z6e'l oL'¥6Z°Z$ %L2C) 90Z'8e uoLQ
18'657'1CS 00°0rL'€S 05°€£5'22$ L7 LY LS %c8 L yiC 96'¥02'1$ %SY'9 29002 «PUBHEQ
yo'elg’l$ 00°0% 00°289°'L$ 1 601$ %650 82 ST AV AR %6070 18¢ snjebuy ayeT
PG 08L°GES 00°002°9% 00'65€'2¢$ Sl WA A A %9621 029 68'202°C$ %8LLE 989°0¢ sS0uapuadapy|
05'6.2°C$ 00°0%5$ 05'€5Z'e$ LO'L1IZS %EL'L 12°] 00°65€$ %0861 ZL6'G PUB[RACID
7' 9E6'8S 00°SPY'TS G/'0z8'6% 26°9£9% %L¥E £9l 9/°€Z6% %¥6'Y y8E'GL «:UODUE.IH
SS'e06'.$ 00°06£°L$ SL'vIE'8S vL'EPSS %LBE 6El §9°G/E% %L0'C 96Z'9 LHOSIPRY
SZ'09% 05°£69°81$ 05°£69°81$

abieyo 2 jo d snsu

Hﬁwmﬂ_ﬂ%& log _...w :mw.w 994 Hﬂﬂum% # M.Mmﬂ%mma cn:wum“_tmn sieD :%%Mﬁ%mﬂ comHM_Maon A omo%o Ayediomunpy
anuaAay 99} ulwpe ° 83} uupe . uoyendog

—§1500) pAjemmsy 7707 - 4 LI9IHXA



81

“93) SAJRISIUILIPE 3} SUILLIS}SP O} PASN BINWIOY U} Buisn Ssjunwiliod Jaquisiy e
usomaq Jjds aq {Im souslslip oyl ‘suedioied 009 UBL 19ma) SBY UOHISI0D B JUSAS BU3 U] JUSAS UORDSH0d Jad Wnujuiu 1o 009 & sasodud lopusp, ("1)
-uonoey|od Jod 000 pS Avrewxoidde 1o §1S00 UOHESIUIPE [eLORIPPE Ul JNsa. pinom pue ‘pieog AIOSIADY ZvH ON



COUNTY MICHIGAN OAKLAND COUNTY EXECUTIVE DAVID COULTER
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
& COMMUNITY AFFAIRS Bret Rasegan, Manager — Planning and Local Business Development

Office: (248} 858-5445 | raseganb@oakgov.com

November 18, 2021

Dear NoHaz Consortium member:

Aftached please find the 2022 NoHaz program Interiocal agreement to be formally considered by your
Board or Council during your December or January meetings.

A resolution is attached which approves the agreement as well as ensures that your community
appoints a representative to the NoHaz Advisory Board. It also lists whether your community wishes to
charge residents $10, $15 or to not charge them at the collection events in 2022.

Please send the following back no later than January 31, 2022:

> two signed copies of the Interlocal Agreement (note that on page 13 you need to fill in

an address)
» signed resolution
> copy of meeting minutes (you can send draft minutes)

Information should be sent to the following address:

Oakland County Economic Development

Attn: Whitney Calio
2100 Pontiac Lake Road, Bldg. 41W
Waterford, MI 48328-0409

Feel free to contact Whitney Calio of my staff at 248-858-2071 or at caliow@oakgov.com if you need
additional information or if there is a problem in meeting the deadline. Thank you for your participation

in the NoHaz program. | look forward to working with you next year.

Sincerely,

Bret Rasegan, Manager
Oakland County Planning and Local Business Development

2100 Pontiac Lake Road | County Executive Building 41W | Waterford, M| 48328 | Fax (248) 452-2039 | AdvantageCakland.com




}

l{OAKIANDE

COUNTY MICHIGAN
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

DAVID COULTER
OAKLAND COUNTY EXECUTIVE

az.c
(248) 858-5656




" In 2021, there were a

NoHaz Program

The NoHaz Consortium is a group of Oakland County communities that came together in 2003 to
provide residents with a safe, reliable and environmentally responsible way to dispose of household
hazardous waste (HHW). These wastes are the substances in your home that can be harmful to humans
and the environment if not disposed of properly. Each year, NoHaz schedules collection events io
provide disposal opportunities for residents of the member communities.

The NoHaz website provides residents with additional information on the events, registration, alternative
disposal options and a list of materials that are accepted at collection events: NoHaz.com

2021 Highlights

COMMUNITIES
PARTICIPATED

TOTAL

OF HHW COLLECTED | PARTICIPANTS

At the time of event

registration, participants are

asked the following questions:

» |5 this your first time
attending a NoHaz event?

» Will you be dropping off

- computer or electronic
waste?

FIRST-TIME PARTICIPANTS
I RETURNING PARTICIPANTS

- total of 4,244 participants
~ that responded to these
" registration questions.

67% OF PARTICIPANTS
BROUGHT COMPUTER AND/
OR ELECTRONIC WASTE




Total Hazardous Waste Collected by Type—2021

Flamhable Liquid

Cll Based Paint

Latex Paint

Aerosol Cans

Acidic Products
Caustic/Basic Products
Oxidizers
Neutral/Toxic Products
Herblcides & Pesticides
Oit

Antifreeze

Fire Extinguishers
Propane Cylinder
Explred Mediclnes
Medical Waste Sharps
Electronic Equipment
Automotive Batterles
Household Batteries
Fluorescent Lamps
Lithlurm Batterles
Mercury Devices
Reactives

PCB Ballasts

Smoke Detectors

173,990

OF LATEX PAINT

17,406 Ibs,

53,336 Ibs.
73,990 Ibs.
] 13,149 Ibs.
B 2.737 1bs.

f 2775 1s.

B sz s

9,269 Ibs,
17,105 Ibs.
L 7 46,657 Ibs,
B 10,316 1bs.
B 3.0521bs.
7,281 lbs.

| 955 tbs.
1766 tos.

212,564 Ibs.

18,852 Ibs.
12,287 Ibs.

B 6935 s,
| 797 bs.

30 Ibs.
| 88 Ibs.
| 426 1bs.
l 173 ibs. i ) | _ |

A

150,000 ibs,

0 50,000 ibs. 200,000 Ibs.

100,000 lbs,

lbs 212,564 Ibs

OF ELECTRONICS

93,334 lbs

OF OiL BASED PAINT

46,657 lbs

OF OIL



‘Hazardous Waste Weights Per Car—2015-2021

1501b —
100 1b

50 1b — |

01lb

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

The average weight of household hazardous waste per vehicle for 2021 was 149 pounds.

Hazardous Waste Collected To Date —2003-2021

OF HAZARDOUS WASTE
COLLECTED SINCE 2003




Participant Percentages by Community —2021

4.53%

1.33%

2.64%

COMMUNI
Addison
Groveland
Independence
Lake Angelus
Qakland

Qrion

Oxford
Pontiac
Rochester
Rose
Springfield
.Waterford

37%
43%
44%
15%
36%
35%
38%
47%
31%
58%
44%
48%

% Groveland Township

Addisaon Township/Leonard

ndependence Township

i Lake Angelus

B Oakland Township

B Orion Township/Lake Orion

3.02%
B2 Oxford Township and Village
1.17% : Pontiac
i Rochester
61% A Rose Township

B Springfield Township
B Waterford Township




What Happens to the Household Hazardous Waste
Collected at the NoHaz Events?

Depending on the material type, the following methods are used to treat and manage the waste collected:

RECYCLING
Some materials are recycled or reprocessed for use.

STABILIZATION
Some waste goes through a chemical reaction which renders it inert. It is no fonger a
leachable hazardous waste.

AUTOCLAVE
Steam disinfection which kills off any active cultures is used for sharps.

ENERGY RECOVERY
Some waste is blended and used as fuel in fieu of coal or oil in cement kilns.

DESTRUCTIVE INCINERATION
Some waste is thermally destructed in a hazardous waste incinerator. No value is
received from this destruction (unlike energy recovery).

LANDFILL
Some items, which are unable to be treated by another method, are sent to a hazardous

waste landfill.

Average Price Per Vehicle

Cost per vehicle to safely dispose of the household hazardous waste collected is $66.56

Additional Information

The NoHaz website provides residents with additional information on the events, registration, alternative
disposal options and a list of materials that are accepted at collection events: NoHaz.com

In addition, Oakland County encourages residents to seek alternative disposal options for some items
that are commonly brought to NoHaz events, such as;

¢ Prescription Medications

s Latex Paint

» Motor Qil and Automotive Batteries




diysumo | 9s0y 1o} siso weiboid ZeHoN 1202

G1'€S6'ES

NYHOOHd L20Z 40 LSOO

Sl Ly9% J3d4 NOILVHISININGY TV.LOL
G8'LYes spledioed J0j 88} UoneASiuILUPY
%EEL sjuedpiyed jo %
/S siuedidiued INOA
8.2Y sjuedioiled [ejo L
"LZ0E Ul Sjuspisad 980y Woly (05°10£'81$) siuedioied Uo peseg
po1osjioD siam SieuRieLl Jo spunod ¢a'e ARiewxoiddy
0g°¢ovs uope|ndod 1o} 88} UoHeLSIILPY
"BLIN 1811 BU1 Jo} welboid zeHON oY} %OZTZ uonendod weibold [BIO] 10 %
Buisn alem Asy parels suedpied asoy JO 986 052'0 uone|ndod noA
0z9'c8z uonendod wesboid [ejol
solucdoee/sieinduwon paoiosi sjuedpiped 950y JO %409 (0g'108°g1$) uonendod uo peseq
SLINSOY AFAENS 23} aapelisiulupy

00°90¢2'¢$ A Jviol
008LC1$ 1Z sndues Ajunod puepeQ ‘gz Jlequisydsg
002258 6 uouQ 'yoInyg uoybuisuey vz Ant
00Z04'1$ 6L sndies Aunog puepieQ ‘gz aunr
00'¥9¥% 8 [00UOS 3|PPIN PLOJXQ 'pZ judy

00°8s$
Ivi0l SS[JIUSA suofoasfjon

diysumo] asoy 10} uoljeuwlioju] zeHonN

1202




The Law Office of John D. Mulvihill

Professional Limited Liability Company
20 W. Washington, Suite 2
Clarkston, MI 48346
(248) 625-3131 Facsimile (248) 625-3132

jidmulvihill@sbcglobal.net

November 22, 2021

Rose Township Board of Trustees

Attn.: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor
9080 Mason St.

Holly, MI 48442

RE: SAD Increase in Costs P.A. 188 and Lake Boards
Dear Ms. Scheib-Snider,

You asked an opinion regarding board authority and the need for a periodic
redetermination of costs for road improvements in a P.A. 188 SAD. The applicable statute states
in pertinent part:

If at any time during the term of the special assessment district an actual incremental cost
increase exceeds the estimate therefor by 10% or more, notice shall be given as provided
by section 4a and hearing afforded to the record owners of the property to be assessed.
MCL 41.724.

If there is no change in the SAD boundaries and the cost increase is less than 10%, a public
hearing and notice to each property owner is not required.

Further you will note that SAD resolutions approved by the township to date include
language that states:

That the Board may make periodic re-determinations of the above estimate of costs on or
before each anniversary date following the approval of the special assessment district
without further notice to record owners so long as said re-determinations are less than
10% of the aggregate per parcel costs.

Lake Board Assessments. Lake Board SADs are governed by 324.30901, et. seq of the
Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act. Section MCL 324.30927(2) states:

In addition to the amount computed under subsection 1, the lake board may add not less
than 10% or more than 15% of the gross sum to cover contingent expenses, including

additional necessary hydrological studies by the department.

No public hearing or notice is required if the increase is between 10% and 15%.




Please call with any questions, thank you.

Sincerely,
LAW OFFICE OF JOHN D. MULVIHILL, PLLC

s/ John D. Mulvihill
John D. Mulvihill

JDM: ss




DATE: November 22, 2021

TO: Rosc Township Board of Trustees

RE: Fish Lake Property Owners Special Assessment District (SAD) Adjustment Request

Dear Rose Township Trustees,

This letter is requesting an adjustment of the SAD payment for the Fish Lake property owners. The increase of
10% is being requested to continue the maintenance and management of the private Fish Lake roads [Big Trail
Rd., Frushour Dr., and Field Dr.] along with Fish Lake weed control. This is an amount that will run the
duration of the SAD agreement, until 2025,

The costs of the roads and lake maintenance have risen each year without additional funding from the SAD
account to offset these increased costs.

Please find below the explanation of the road and lake maintenances, as well as the financial details of each.

ROAD MAINTENANCE:
1. Road grading
2. Gravel delivery and leveling
a. Note: gravel cosis are increasing more than expected due the local gravel supply being depleted

thus increasing supply costs, as well as vendor firel costs which, of course, are passed to the
property Owners

3. Snow plowing and salting

4. Private Roadside bucket maintenance and sand delivery

Financial costs and fufure estimates:

Services 20217 2022 2023 2024 2025
Grading/Grave! $6,500.00 $7,613.50 $7,644.50 '$7,835.50 $8,026.50
Snow Plowing $2,000.00 53,000.00 $3,090.00 $3,183.00 $3,278.00
Road Salting $300.00 $350.00 5400.00 $450.00 $500.00
Roadside-bucket

sand $85.00 $100.00 $110.00 $120.00 $130.00
Bucket

replacement $35.00 $75.00 $85.00 $95.,00 5105.00
Community

Insurance Bill** $638.50 $638.50 $657.66 $676.81 $695.97
Special Projects™** $0.00 $300.00 $325.00 $350.00 $375.00
Miscellaneous $60.00 $70.00 $80.00 $90.00 $100.00
TOTAL $9,618.50 $12,147.00 $12,392.16 $12,800.31 $13,210.47

* Actual to date; 11/22/21




** Shared expense with Lake Maintenance

#%% Projacts, such as: road drainage improvement; road soft spot repair, etc.

LAKE MAINTENANCE:
1. Weed chemical treatiment
2. Weed harvesting

Finangcial cost estimates:

Services 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Permit Fee $408 $460 $510 $560° $610
Chemical $12,900 $13,000 $13,100 $13,200 $13,300
Treatiment
Weed $2,500 $2,700 $2,900 $3,100 $3,300
Harvesting
Community
Insurance
Bili** $638.50 $638.50 5657.66 $676.81 5695.97
Miscellaneous | $100.00 $120.00 $130.00 $140.00 $150.00
Total $16,547 $16,919 $17,298 $17,677 . $18,056




Dianne Scheib-Snider

From: : FishLakePOA <fishlakepoa@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 5:37 PM

To: Dianne Scheib-Snider

Ce: Roemer; FishLake POA

Subject: Re: SAD Increase Information

Attachments: Ltr - to Township re SAD increased costs..doc
Hi Dianne,

| discussed this with Sylvia and we are ok to move forward. Please let us know if you need any
additional information from either one of us.

Thanks,

Dan

On Monday, November 29, 2021, 12:03:53 PM EST, Dianne Scheib-Snider <dianne@rosetownship.com> wrote:

Hello Sylvia and Dan,

| have attached the opinion from the township attorney to share with your group. Please note that you can increase your
road SAD by less than 10%, so 9% would be the allowable increase. The allowable lake SAD increase could be between
10% and 14%. The increase would be for the remainder of the term of both the road SAD and the lake SAD. Any
increases will need the Township Board's approval.

Please let me know the percentage amount of the increase that you seek approval for.

Dianne Scheib-Snider
Rose Township Supervisor
9080 Mason Street

Holly, MI 48442

Phone (248) 634-6889

Fax (248) 634-6888

Dianne(@rosetownship.com




From: FishLakePOA <fishlakepoa@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 9:24 AM

To: Dianne Scheib-Snider <Dianne@rosetownship.com>

Cc: Roemer <sdroemer10@gmail.com>; FishLake POA <fishlakepca@yahao.com>
Subject: SAD Increase Information

Hello Dianne,

Here is an informational letter explaining projected costs for the Road Maintenance and Lake
Treatment for the residence of Fish Lake.

Please let me know as soon as possible if there is any further information needed.

Thank you very much for your help.

Please keep us informed of the results from the Township meeting.

Sylvia Roemer & Dan LaRou




1
1

F/29/2001
2:08 PM

Parcel No

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL

BLOCK: R / RD00O4 - R / RDOO4, INDEX:
All Specilal Assessments

Owners Name

ALL SEASONS

Sp. Assessment

UNIT / SPECIAL CODE

Amount

Page: 1/4

DB

Tax

R

=

~-06-32-426-003

-06-32-426-004

-06-32-426-013

~06-32-426-014

-06-32-426-015

-06-32-426-016

-06~32-426-017

~06-32-426-020

~-06~32-426-023

-06-32-426-024

-06-32-426-025

~06-32~426-026

-06-32-426-029

-06-32-426-030

-06-32-426-031

-06-32-426~032

-06-32-426~033

-06-32-426-036

-06-32-426-037

~-06-32-426-041

~06-32-426-042

—-06-32-426-043

-06-32-426-044

-06-32-426-045

-(6~32-426-0406

~-06-32-426--047

4 v A /g

GREGORY TRILEVSKY TRUST

pogoc
STASZAK, BRUCE M

00000
QUACKENBUSH, LINDA
7155 BIGTRAIL
Holly MI 48442
MARK DIREZZE
7147 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442
ARIDA, MARLENE
7131 BIGTRAILL
Holly MI 48442
HARRISON TRUSTEZ, JOYCE F
7125 BIG TRAILL RD ‘
HOLLY MI 48442-9175
PRYCE, RONALD K
7115 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175
COLLEY, CHARLES
7091 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175
FIELD, CATHY

00000
DICKINSON, DENNIS D
7059 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442
KRIZANOWSKI, GARY D
7051 BIG TRAIL
Holly MI 48442
COURSEY, CHARLENE
7043 BIGTRAIL
Holly MI 48442
GORDON, LAURT ANN
7019 BIGTRRIL
HOLLY MI 48442
JEWELL,, MICHAEL
7011 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8958
RADER PROPERTIES & INRVEST
7003 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 484428957
FERN, KENNETH M
6995 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442
KRIZANOWSKI, GARY D
6987 BIGTRAILL
HOLLY MI 48442
SZCZERBA LIVING TRUST
6963 BIGTRATIL
Holly MI 48442
PLEWKA TRUST, ARTHUR & AN
6955 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9153
QUINCI, FRANK A
7035 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442
SCHNEIDER, KACEY W
7099 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175
KRETTLIN, JAY
7i71 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175
WALTERS, KEVIN
7219 BIGTRAIL
Holly MI 48442
KRIZANOWSKI, GARY
§579 BIG TRATL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-%153
EMMITT, DANIEL G
71%5 BIG TRAIL
Holly MI 48442
GUSS, DONALD E

RDC04: BIG TRI

RDOO4: BI1IG TRL

RDO04: BIG TRL

RDO0O4: BIG TRL

RDCO4: BIG TRL

RDO04: BIG TRL

RDOO4: BIG TRL

RDO04: BIG TRL

RD0O04: BIG TRL

RD004: BIG TRL

RDOC4: BIG TRL

RDOCG4: BIG TRL

RDOO4: BIG TRL

RD004: BIG TRL

RDOO4: BIG TRL

RDOO4: BIG TRL

Rb004: BIG TRL

RDOO4: BIG TRL

RDO04: BIG TRL

RDO04: BIG TRL

RDO04: BIG TRL

RDG04: BIG TRL

RDO04: BIG TRL

RDO04: BIG TRL

RDOO4: BIG TRL

RDOO4: BIG TRL

Rb

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RE

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

‘RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RrRD

RD

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MATNT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MATINT

MATNT

MAINT

MATINT

MATINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MATINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

15.25

157.63
157.63
157.63
157.63
157.63
157.63

9.93
159.15
159.15
159.15
157.63
157.63
157.63
157.463
157.863

157.63

157.63

165.25

165.25

169.06

172.88

165.25

169.06

14,47




1
1

P

=f29/2021
2:08 PM

arcel No

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL

UNIT / SPECIAL CODE
All Special Assessments

BLOCK: R / RD0OO4 - R / RDOO4, INDEX:

ALL SEASONS

Ovners Name Sp. Assessment

Anount

Page: 2/4

DB:

Tax

R

o

™

ol

-06~32-426-048
~(36-32-427-004
-~(06-32-427-006
-06-32-427-008
-06-32-427-010
~-06-32-427-011
-06-32-427-012
—06n32~457—013
~06-32-451-004
-06-32-451-007
-06-32~451-008
-06-32-451-011
~06-32-451~014
-06-32-451-0193
—06—3;—451—020
-06-32-451-021
-06-32-451-022
~06-~32-451-023
~06~32-451-026
-06-32~451-030
-06-32~451-031
-06-32~451-034
-06-32~451-035
-06-32-451-041
~(36-32-451-042

~06-32-451-044

e A s N

LUCAS, ROBERT RDOO4: BIG TRL
7083 BIG TRAIL RP
HOLLY MI 48442-9175
TUSHIS, STEFPHEN C
7022 BIGTRAIL
Holly MI 48442
TIMSON, MICHAEL RDO04: BIG TRL
7008 BIG TRAIL RD

HOLLY MI 48442-8956

SCHNEIDER, KACEY N RD0O0O4: BIG TRL

RDO0O4: BIG TRL

60000

KAISER, DALE RDO04: BIG TRL
7014 BIG TRAIL RD

HOLLY MI 48442

GILBERT, CAMRON RDC04: BIG TRL
7010 BIG TRATI: RD

HOLLY MI 48442

STASZAK, ROBERT RDOO4: BIG TRL

0eooo
GIETZEN-STEWART, JACK V RDOC4: BIG TRL

00000
BAIDEL, MARK B RDOC4: BIG TRL
6739 BIGTRAIL
Holly MI 48442
ANDERSCON, LAURA RDO04: BIG TRL

00000
MAGDALENA, SHELIA RDOG4: BIG TRL
6755 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY ML 48442-9147
ROEHI, JAMES C RDO04: BIG TRL
6767 BLG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147
BROWN, CAROL L RDO0O4: BIG TRL
6779 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442
MURAD, HINA RD0O04: BIG TRL
6803 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147
STRAUSS, CRAIG : RDOO4: BIG TRL
6807 BIG TRATL RD ’
HOLLY MI 48442-9147
MALESKI, JOHK C
6811 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147
WALTERS, KEVIN RDOC4: BIG TRL

RDOC4: BIG TRL

00000

O'SHEA, MARY MAUREEN RDOC4: BIG TRL
6823 BIG TRALIL RD

HOLLY MI 48442--9147

BURTCH LIVING TRUST RDOO4: BIG TRL
6841 BIG TRAIL RD

HOLLY MI 48442-8954

SHIRILLA, MICHAEL RDOO4: BIG TRL

00000
SHIRTLLA, MICHABEL RDCO4: BIG TRL

00000
O'DELL, MARJORIE R RDO0Q4: BIG TRL
6899 BIG TRAIL: RD
HOLLY MI 48442-~9153
O'DELL, MARJORIE R RDOC4: BIG TRL
6892 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8153
STACY, EDWARD RDOO4: BIG TRL
6851 BIGTRAIL
Holly MI 48442
FALLSCHERR, DANNY RDO04: BIG TRL
6773 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLELY MI 48442-9147
VON VALTIER, ERIC RDOO4: BIG TRL
6793 BIG TRAIL RD ’
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

BRD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

MATNT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MATINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MATINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MATNT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

165.25

162.96

162.96

59.52

177.60

171,60

30.50

24,40

157.63

6.10

154.5¢C

162.20

155.34

157.63

157.63

161,44

12.96

162.20

165.25

7.863

166.01

169.06

165.25

165.25




1+/29/2021 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL Page; 3/4
12:08 FM BLOCK: R / RDOO4 ~ R / RDO04, INDEX: UNIT / SPECIAL CODE DB Tax
All Special Assessments
ALL SEASONS
Parcel No Cwners Name Sp. Assessment Amount
R -06-32-451-045 BARER, CYNTHIA RD004: BIG TRL RD MAINT 165,25
6743 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9152
R ~06-32-451-046 DEYQUNG, LEONARD RDOO4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 174.40
6883 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442
R -06-32-451-047 RUTH I HEWITT TRUST RDOO4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 159,15
6759 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147
R ~06-32-451-048 CARD, STEVENW J RD004: BIG TRL RD MATINT 161.44
6915 BIGTRAIL
Holly MI 48442
R -06~32-451-049 GIRTZEN-STEWART, JACK V RD0O04: BIG TRL RD MAINT 165,25
6931 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9153
R -06-32-451-050 GIETZEN-STEWART, JACK V RDOG4: BIG TRL, RD MAINT 11.44
00000
R -06-32-451-051 ROEMER, DENNIS RDOO4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 162.96
6785 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147
R ~06-32-451-052 HARMER, STEVEN K RDO04: BIG TRL RD MAINT 163.01
6735 BIG TRAIL
Holly MI 48442
R -06-32-451-053 LAROU, DANIEL RDOO4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 175.07
6833 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8954
R -06-32-452-011 SCHELL, MR JOHN RDOG4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 7.63
ac000
R -06~32-452-012 DOUGLASS, J.D. ‘RDOQ4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 7.63
0c0090
R -06-32~452-013 LIVINGSTON, BRIAN RD004: BIG TRL, RD MAINT 7,63
00009
R -06-32-452-014 LIVINGSTON, BRIAN RDOO4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 7.63
00000
R -06-32-452-015 TIBBITTS, MARTIN RDO04: BIG TRL RD MAINT 7.63
00C00
R ~06-32-452-016 WORLD HERITAGE AIR MUSEUM RDOO4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 7.63
G000
R -06-32-452-021 LEWLS, LINDSAY RDO04: BIG TRL RD MAINY 182.66
6985 FRUSHOUR DR
HOLLY MI 48442-95148
R -06-32-452-022 EDWARDS, RAYMOND ¥ RDO04: BIG TRL RD MAINT 173.33
6821 FRUSHCUR DR
HOLLY MI 484429148
R ~06-32-452-023 HOLTON, JAMES R RD(O04; BIG TRL RD MAINT 22.88
R ~06-32-453-001 WALTERS, KEVIN RDOO4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 12,51
Q0000
R ~06~32-453-002 WALTERS, KEVIN RDOC4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 13.73
00000
R -06-32-453-003 WALTERS, XEVIN RP004: BIG TRL RD MAINT 11.44
00000
R -06-32-453-004 BALDERRAMA JR, JULIE L RD0O04: BIG TRL RD MAINT 18.30
00000
R -06-32~453-010 GORDON, LAURI ANNH RDOO4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 165,25
6846 FRUSHOUR DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9148
R -06-32-453-011 SCHEEN, MICHAEL RDO04: BIG TRL RD MAINT 7.63
00000
R -06~-32-453-012 SCHEEN, MICHAEL RDO04: BIG TRL RD MAINT 7.63
00000
R -06-32-453-013 SCHEEN, MICHAEL RD0OO4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 172.88

P T e L. T .

6814 FRUSHOUR
Holly MI 48442-9148




19./29/2021 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL Page: 4/4
12:08 BM BLOCK: R / RDO0O4 - R / RDOO4, INDEX: UNIT / SPECIAL CODE DBz Tax
All Special Assessments
ALL SEASONS
Parcel No Quners Name Sp. Assessment Amount
R -06-32-453-014 WALTERS, EKEVIN RDOG4: BIG TRL RD MATINT 11.44
00000
R ~06-32-453-015 ROEHL, JIM RDO04: BIG TRL RD MAINT 11.44
00000
R -06-32-453-016 VONVALTIER, ERIC RDC04: BIG TRL RD MATNT 10.98 .
09000
R -06-32-453-017 MURAD, NINA RD004: BIG TRL RD MAINT 7.66
R -06~32-453-018 STRAUSS, CRAIG RDOO4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 7.66
§£807 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442
R -06-32-453-026 PIRRCE, BRADLEY W RDO04: BIG TRL RD MAINT 172.88
6809 FIELD DR
HOLLY MT 48442-%177
R -06-32-453-030 FLGEGEL, DEAN Rp004: BIG TRIL, RD MAINT 165.62
6814 BIG TRAIL R
HOLLY MI 48442-9147
R ~06-32-453-031 WASHBURN, MICHARLI, RDOO4: RIG TRL RD MAINT 167.86
6824 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 484429147
R -06-32-453-033 BRADSHAW JR JONT REV TRST Rp0N4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 172.80
6012 FRUSHCUR DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9148
R -06-32-453-034 FLUEGEL, DEAN RDOG4: BIG TRL RO MAINRT 15.23
R -06-32-454-008 EDWARD STACY RDOO4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 8.28
Q0000
R ~06-32-454-025 BAKER, JOHN ARLAN RDOO4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 175.35
6840 BIG TRATIL:
HOLLY MI 48442
R -06-32-454-030 SHIRILLA, MICHAEL RDO0O4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 168.78
6850 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8955 .
R -06-32-454-031 JOHNSON, LONNIE RDOO4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 178.58
6854 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8955
R -06-32-476-001 QUINCI, FRANK RDOO4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 28.40
] Qooce
R -06-32-476-003 GIRTZEN-STEWART, JACK V RDO04: BIG TRL RD MAINT 10.31%
00000
R -06-32-476-007 VAN STEWART, JACKIE Rp004; BIG TRL, RD MAINT 23.81
00000
R -06-32-476-010 MATNEY, KYLE RDOO4: BIG TRL RD MAINT 219.17
7071 FISH LAKE RD
HOLLY MI 48442-%202
Totals for RDO04 BIG TRL RD MAINT Count: 56 10,411.66
Grand Totals Count: 96 19,411, 66

T




1

L/29/202

12:09 BM

P

arcel No

BLOCK: R / LB0O5 - R / LB0O5, INDEX:

SPECIAT, ASSESSMENT ROLL

All Special Assessments

Owners Name

ALL SEASCNS

Sp. Assessment

UNIT / SPECIAL CODE

Amount

Page:
DB:

1/4

Tax

R

-06-32-426-003
-06-32-426-004
-06-32-426-013
-06-32-426-014
-06-32~-426-015
~-06-32-426-016
-06~32-426-017
-06-32-426-020
~06-32-426-023
~06-32-426-024
-06-32-426-025
-06-32-426-026
-06-32-426-029
~06-32-426-030
~-06-32-426~031
-06-32~426-032
~06-32-426-033
-06-32-426-036
-06~32-426-037
-06-32~-426-041
-06-32-426-042
-06-32-426-043
-06-32-426-044
—06—32d426—q45
-06-32-426-046

-06~32-426-047

P

GREGORY TRILEVSKY TRUST

00000
STASZAK, BRUCE M

00000
QUACKENBUSH, LINDA
7155 BIGTRAIL
Holly MI 48442
MARK DIREZZE
7147 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 4B442
ARIDA, MARLENE
7131 BIGTRAIL
Holly MI 48442
HARRISON TRUSTEE,
7125 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-2175
PRYCE, RONALD K
7115 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175
COLLEY, CHARLES
7081 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442~%175
FIELD, CATHY

JOYCE F

00000
DICKINSON, DENNIS D
7059 BIGTRAIIL:
HOLLY MI 48442
KRIZANOWSKI, GARY D
7051 BIG TRAIL
Holly MI 48442
COURSEY, CHARLENE
7043 BIGTRAIL
Holly MI 48442
GORDON, LAURI ANN
7019 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442
JEWELL, MICHAEL
7011 BIG TRAIL RD
EOLLY MI 48442-8958
RADER PROPERTIES & INVEST
7003 BIG TRAIL RD
ROLLY MI 48442-8957
FERN, KENNETH M
6995 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442
KRIZANOWSEI, GARY D
$987 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442
SZCZERBA LIVING TRUST
6963 BIGTRAILL
Holly MI 48442
PLEWKA TRUST, ARTHUR & AN
6955 BIG TRALL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-89153
QUINCI, FRANK A
7035 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442
SCENEIDER, KACEY N
7099 BIG TRALIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175
KRETTLIN, JAY
7171 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175
WALTERS, KEVIN
7219 BIGTRATTL
Holly MI 48442
KRIZANOWSKI, GARY
6979 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9153
EMMITT, DANIEL L
7195 BIG TRAIL
Holly MI 48442
GUSS, DONALD E

LBO05: FISH LK WEED
LBG0S:; FISH LK WEED
LB0OS: FISH LK WEED
LBO0S: FISH LK WEED
LBOCS: FISH LK WEED
LBO0S: FISH LK WEED
LBOC5: FISH LK WEED
LBO0S5: FISHE LK WEED
LB005: FISH LK WEED
LBOO5: FISH LK WEED
LB0OS: FISH LK WEED
1B00S: FISH LK WEED
LBOGS: FISH LK WEED
LBO05: FISH LK WEED
LBOGS5: FISH LK WEED
LB005: FISH LK WEED
LBO0S5: FISH LK WEED
LBOQ5: FISH LK WEED
LBOG5: FISH LK WEED
LB005: FISH LK WEED
LBO05: FISH LK WEED
LBG0S: FISH LK WEED
LBCOOL: FISH LK WEED
LBOO5: FISH LK WEED
LBO05: FISH LK WEED

LB005: FISH LK WEED

IMp

IMp

IMP

T™MP

e

IMp

IMp

IMP

iMp

IMP

I¥P

IMe

IMP

IMP

IMP

IMP

iMp

IMP

IMP

IMP

Me

IMp

IMp

IMP

IMp

ImMP

217.70

217,70

217.79

217,70

217.70

217.70

217.70

217.70

217.70

217.70

217.70

217.70

217.70

217.70

217.70

217.70

217.7¢C

217.70

217.70

217.70

217.7C

217.70

217.70

217.70

217.70

2317.7C




SPECTAL ASSESSMENT ROLL

BLOCK: R / LB0OOS5 ~ R / LBOGS, INDEX: UNIT
All Special Assessments
ALL SEASCNS

12/25/2021
12:0% PM

P

arcel No

Ownars Name

Sp. Assessment

/ SPECIAL CODE

Amount

Page: 2/4
oB: Taz

R

~06-32-426-048

~-06-32-427-004

~06-32~427-006

~06-32-427-010

-06-32-451~004

-06-~32-451-007

~06-32~-451-008

-06~32-451-011

-06-32-451-014

-06~32-451-019

-06-32-451-020

-06-32-451-021

~-06-32-451-022

-06-32-451-023

-06-32-451-026

-06-32-451-030

-06-32-451-031

~06-32-451~-034

-(6-32-451~035

-06-32-451-041

-06-32~451-042

-06-32~451-044

-06-32~451-045

-06~32-451-046

~-06-32-451-047

~06-32-451~048

e e e e g e

LUCAS, ROBERT

7083 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MT 48442-9175
TGSHIS, STEPHEN C
7022 BIGTRAIL
Holly MI 48442
TIMSON, MICHAEL
7008 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-895%6
KAISER, DALRE

7014 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442
BAIDEL, MARK B

6738 BIGTRAIL
Holly MI 48442
ANDERSON, LAURA

00000
MAGDALENA, SHELIA
6755 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147
ROEHL, JAMES C
6767 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147
BROWN, CAROL L
6779 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442
MURAD, WINA
6803 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147
STRAUSS, CRAIG
6807 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147
MALESKI, JOHN C
6811 BIG TRAIL RP
HOLLY MI 48442-9147
WALTERS, KEVIN

00000

O'SHEA, MARY MAUREEN
6823 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-5147
BURTCH LIVING TRUST
6841 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8954
SHIRILLA, MICHAEL

0000¢C
SHIRILLA, MICHAEL

00000
O'DELL, MARJORIE R
6899 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9153
O'DELL, MARJORIE R
6899 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9153
STACY, EDWARD
6851 BIGTRAIL
Holly MI 48442
FALLSCHEER, DANNY
6771 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-5147
VON VALTIER, ERIC
6793 BIG TRAIL .RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147
BAKER, CYNTHIA
6743 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9152
DEYOUNG, LEONARD
6883 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442
HUTH I HEWITT TRUST
6759 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147
CARD, STEVEN J
6915 BIGTRAIL
Holly MI 48442

LBOO5: FISH LK
LBO05: FISH LK
LBOO5: FISH LK
LBOO5: FISH LK
LBG05: FISH LK
LBOO5: FISH LK
LB005: FISH LK
1BG05: FISH LK
LBOO5: FISH LK
LBO0S: FISH LK
LBO05: FISH LK
LBOO5: FISH LK
LEOC5: FISH LK
LBOO5: FISH LK
LBOO5: FISH LK
LB005: FISH LK
LBOO5: FISH LK
LBODS: FISH IK
LBOOS: FISH IK
LBOO5: FISH 1K
LBGOS: FISH LK
LBCO05: FISH LK
LBOO5: FISH LK
LBOO5: FISH LK
LBOGS: FISH LK

LB00S5: FISH LK

WEED
WEED
WEED
WEED
WFED
WEED
WEED
WEED
WEED
WEED
WEED
WEED
WEED
WEED
WEED
WEED
WEED
WEED
WEED
WEED
WEED
WEED
WEED
WEED
WEED

WEED

IMp

IME

iMp

IMp

IMP

IMP

IMp

iMp

IMp

iMp

IMp

IMP

IMP

MP

e

IMP

e

P

iMp

IMP

IMP

IMP

TME

IMp

IMpP

iMp

217.70
108.85
108.85
108.85
217.70
217.70
217.70
217.70
217.70
217.70
217.70
217.70
217.70
217.70
217.70
217.76
217.70
217.70
217.70
217.79
217.76
2171.70
217.70
217.70
217.70

217,76




Page: 3/4

11/29/2021 $PECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
12:09 PM BLOCK: R / LBOGS - R / LBOOS, INDEX: UNIT / SPECIAL CODE PRy Tax
All Special Assessments
ALL SEASONS
Parcel No Owners Name Sp. Assessment Amount
R -06-32~-451-049 GIETZEN-STEWART, JACK V LB005: FISH LK WEED IMP 217.70
6931 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9153
R —-06-32-451-050 GIETZEN-STEWART, JACK V LRBOOS5: FISH LK WEED IMP 217.7C
06000
R -06-32-451-051 ROEMER, DENNIS LB005: FISH LK WEED IMP 217.70
6785 BIG TRAIL: RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147
R -{06-32-451-052 HARMER, STEVEN K LB005: FISH LK WEED IMP 217.70
6735 BIG TRAIL
Holly MI 48442
R -06-32-451-053 LAROU, DANIEL IB005: FISH LK WEED IMP 217.70
6833 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY ML 48442-8954.
R -06-32-452-011 SCHELL, MR JOHN LB005: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
00000
R -06-32-452-012 DOUGLASS, J.D. LBO05: PISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
00oa0
R -06-32-452-013 LIVINGSTON, BRIAN LRBOOS: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
[e1¢]e1014]
R -06-32-452-014 LIVINGSTON, BRIAN LBOOS: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
00000
R -06-32-452-015 TEBBITTS, MARTIN LB005: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
00000
R -06-32-452~016 WORLD HERITAGE AIR MUSEUM LB005: FISH LK WEED IMP 108,85
00000
R -06-32-452-021 LEWLS, LINDSAY LBO0OS: PISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
5985 FRUSEOQUR DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9148
R -06-32-452-022 FDWARDS, RAYMCND W LB005: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
6821 FRUSHOUR DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9148
R ~-06-32-452-023 HOLTON, JAMES R LB0OOS: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
R ~D6-32-453-001 WALTERS, KEVIN LBOCS: FISE LK WEED IMP 108.85
00000
R -06-32-453-002 WALTERS, KEVIN LBO05: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
aoooo
R -06-32-453-C03 WALTERS, KEVIN LROOS: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
00000
R -06-32-453-004 BALDERRAMA JR, JULIE L LB005: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
00000
R -06-32-453-010 GORDON, LAURI ANN LBO0S: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
6846 FRUSHOUR DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9148
R -06-32-453-011 SCHREN, MICHAEL LB005: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
QGooda
R —-06-32-453-012 SCHEEN, MICHAKL 1B005: FPISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
00000
R -06-32-453-013 SCHEEN, MICHARL LBOO5: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
5814 FRUSHOUR
Holly MI 48442-9148
R -06-32-453-014 WALTERS, KEVIN LBOQ5: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
0000
R -06-32~453-015 ROEHL, JIM LBO0S: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
0oo00
R -06-32-453-016 VONVALYIER, ERIC LBC005: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
00000
R —-06-32~453-017 MURAD, NIKA LBOO5: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85




1:/29/2001 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL Page: 4/4
12:09 PM BLOCK: R / L8005 - R / LBEOOS, INBEX: UNIT / SPECIAL CODE DBz Tax
AllL Special Assessments
ATLT. SEASONS
Parcel No Owners Name Sp. Assassment Amount
R -06-32-453-018 STRAUSS, CRAIG LROR5: FISH LX WEED TMP 106.85
. 6807 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442
R -06-32-453~026 PIERCE, BRADLEY W TLB0OO5: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
6808 FIELD DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9177
R ~06-32-453-030 FLUEGEL, DEAN LB0O5: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
6814 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147
R -06-32-453-031 WASHBURN, MICHAEL LB005: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
6824 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147 .
R ~06-32~453-033 BRADSHAW JR JNT REV TRST LBEQOO5: FISE LK WEED IMP 108.85
6912 FRUSHOUR DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9148
R -06-32~453-034 FLUEGEL, DEAN LBO0O5: FISE LK WEED IMP 108.85
R -06-32-454-008 EDWARD STACY LBO05: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
cococ
R ~06-32-454-025 BAKER, JOHN ARLAN LBGO5: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
6840 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MT 48442
R -06-32-454-028 DEYOUNG, LEONARD LBOOS: FISH LK WEED TMP 108.85
6890 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9153
R -(6-32-454-03C SHIRIT.I.A, MICHAEL LB005: FISE LK WEED IMP 108.85
$850 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MT 48442-8955
R -06-32-454-031 JOHNSON, LONNIE LBO0O5: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
6854 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8955
R -06-32-476~001 QUINCI, FRANK LBOQS: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
00000
R ~06-32~-476-010 MATNEY, KYLE LBQOS: FISH LK WEED IMP 108.85
7071 FISH LAKE RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9202
Totals for LBO05 FISH LK WEED IMP Count: 91 15,783.25
Grand Totals Count: 91 15,783,25




12701/2021 03:31 BM
User: DIOR RUSHTON
DB: Rose Twp

ACCOUNT BALANCE REPORT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
PERIOCD ENDING 11/30/2021

Page: 1/1

BALANCE ERD BALANCE
11/30/2020 2021-22 1:1/30/2021
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 204 - BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND
Assets
204-000-001-000C BIG TRATL ROAD MALINTERANCE (14,270,83) (12,998.19)
204-000~002-000 T0 RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.06G 0.00
204-000~-003-000 INVESTMENTS 15,000.00 15,000.00
204-000~-026-000C TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
204-G00-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS 729,17 2,001.81
Liabilities
204-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 48,62 48.862
204-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 48,62 48,62
Fond Bqguity
204-000-3%90-000 FUND BALANCE 2,936.3¢ 2,936.36
TOTAT, FUOND EQUITY 2,936.36 2,936.36
Revenuas
204-000-664-000 INTEREST INCOME 151.24 304.00 75.62
204-000-672~000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 10,411.00 0.00
204-000-699-000 TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 .00
TOTAL REVENUES 151.24 10,715,060 ‘ 75.62
Expenditures
204-000-930-000 MAINTENANCE 1,236.0C 10,411.0C 412.50
204-000-955-000 MISCELLANEOUS 1,171.05 .00 0.00
204-000-999-000 TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 0.0C
2,407.05 10,411,060 412,50

TOTAL EXPENDITURES




13 . N
12/01./202% 03:31 PM Gl ACTIVITY REPORT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11
g;c?réogiogwr{usmon FROM 204-G00-001-00C TO 204-000~001-000

: P TRANSACTIONS FROM 07/01/2021 TO 11/30/2021
Date JHL Type Description Reference # Debits Credits Balance
Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND
07/01/2021 204~000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTIENANCE - BEG. BALANCE {12,661.31)
08/09/2021 GJ JE  POST QUARTERLY INTEREST TO SAD ACCCU 2139 75,62 (12,585.69)
09/13/2021 CD CHK Check: SAD 2364 2364 412.50 (12,998,19)
11/30/2021 204 -000-001-000 END BALANCE 75.62 412.50 (12,998,19}




.

12/91/202y 03:31 M GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 171

gg?rgogioﬁwRUSHTON FROM 204-000-930-000 TO 204-000-930-000

; P TRANSACTTONS FROM 07/01/2021 TO 11/306/2021

Date JNL ~ Type Description Reference # Debits Credits Balance

Fungd 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND

g7/01/2021 204-000-930-000 MAINTENANCE DEG. BALANCE 0.00

09/0972021 AP  INV  FISH LK RD 204-000-930-000 9099 £12.50 412.50
0.00 412,50

11/30/2021 204-000~-930-000 END BALANCE 412,50




1970172621 03:32 PM

User: DIOR RUSHTON

DB: Rose Twp

GL NUMBER

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021

DESCRIPTION

BALANCE
11/30/202C
NORMAYL (ABNORMAL)

ACCOUNT BALANCE REPORT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

Page: 1/1

END BALANCE
2021-22 11/30/2021
AMENDED BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORMAL}

Fund 704 - FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL

Assets

704-000-001-000
704-000-003-000
704-000-026-000
704-000-067-703

TOTAL ASSETS

Liabilities

104-000-202-000
704-000~214-000
704-000-214-205

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Fund Equity
704-000~-390-000

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

Revenues

704-000-664~000
704-000-672-000
704-090-699-000

TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures

704-000~200-000
704-000-930-000
704-000-355-000
704-000-999-000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

F/L WEED CONTROL-CASH/CEECKING

INVESTMENTS
TAXES RECEIVABLE
DUE FROM TAX FUND

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND
DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD

FUND BALANCE

INTEREST INCOME
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
TRANSFERS

F/I, MAINTENANCE-PUBLISHING
LAKE MAINTENANCE
MISCELLANEOQUS

TRANSFERS

3,651.13 1,881.57
7,500.00 7,500.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
11,151:.13 9,381.57
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0,00

0.00 0.00

12, 682,62 12, 662.62
12,682.62 12,682, 62
75,61 337.00 37.81
0.00 16,001.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
75.61 16,338.00 37.81
0,00 0.00 ’ 0.00
531,00 16,001,00 13,459,00
1,076.10 480.00 ' 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,607.10 16,481.00 13,459.00




32/01/§2§3 G%;Z;oiM GL ACTIVITY REPCRT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: /1
Dg?réose ?wR FROM T704-060-001-000 TO 704~000-001-000

; P TRANSACTIONS FPROM 07/01/2021 TO 11/30/2021
Date JNL Type Description Reference # Debits Credits Balance

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL

07/01/2021 704-000-001-000 F/L WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING BEG. BALANCE 15,302.76
¢7/14/2021 CD CEK  Check: SAD 2355 2355 13,000.00 2,302.76
08/09/2021 GJ IR POST QUARTERLY INTEREST TC SAD ACCOU 2139 37.41 2,340.57
11/24/2021 €D CHK  Check: SAD 2374 2374 459,00 1,881.57

11/30/2021 704-000-G01-000 END BALANCE 37.81 13,459.00 1,883.57




Page: 1/1

12701/ f}ﬂ?-.l 03;33 BM GI, ACTIVITY REPORT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
EZ?rgzosZ(’Sw“ HTON FROM 704-000-930-000 TO 704-000-930-000
: P TRANSACTIONS FROM 07/01/2021 TC 13/30/2021

pate JNL Type Description Reference # Debits Credits Balance
Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL

07/01/2021 704-000-930-000 LAKE MAINTENANCE BEG. BALANCE .00
07/14/2021 AP INV  TREATMENT §1 MAY 27TH WEEK & ALGAE C 16137 13,000.00 13,000.00
11/24/2021 AP INV 2022 PERMIT FEE 704-000-330-000 2022 PERMIT FER 459.00 13, 459.00
11/30/2021 704-000-930-000 ) END BALANCE 13,459,00 0.00 13,459.00

.,

b Af\\gﬂi ‘}%’;}f}}\ﬁ%«




Revised 05/16/2018

OAKLAND COUNTY
GUIDELINES FOR THE SUBMISSION OF BALLOT PROPOSALS

Please follow the guidelines below for submitting ballot language to the Qakland County
Elections Division.

1. Submit your proposal language as soon as practical after approval by your local
board. This allows the county an opportunity to begin the ballot layout process in a
timely manner.

2. Ballot proposal language must include the resolution or excerpt from the minutes
authorizing placement on the ballot. While your request may be scanned/emailed or
faxed, please follow-up with an original by mail.

3. Carefully proof your proposal language before it's submitted to the county. After the
deadline amendments and changes (no matter how small or incidental) cannot be
made.

4. A proposal title must be included with the proposal language. Beginning November
2017 all titles will appear boldface and title case (regardiess of how it is submitted to our
office). Verbal requests for titles cannot be made. If a title is not submitted, none will be
placed above the proposal on the ballot. Titles cannot be accepted after the deadline
nor can they be amended or changed.

6. If submitting multiple proposals to our office, you must indicate which order you
would like the proposals to appear. We have no way of determining your intent if you
do not specify in your resolution or cover letter the order in which they are to appear on
the ballot.

7. Proposal language submitted in all caps, all boldface or all italics is not permitted.
The use of boldface type and underlining within the body of a proposal as well as
italicizing certain words in a proposal is not permitted. MCL 168.485 and MCL

168.643a.

8. Never use a “¢” sign in a proposal. It's not supported in the software. Always use
“cents” in place of “¢".

9. Never place text after the Yes/No response. All proposal language must appear
before the Yes/No response.

10, Avoid the use of bullets as they are not supported in the software. Instead use a
dash “-“.

Please do not send a word document of your proposals. We are finding too many
discrepancies between the word documents submitted and the language that was
approved by your local board.




ROSE TOWNSHIP

PROJECTED FIRE MILLAGE

12/31/22 to 12/31/24

2021 Taxable Value

3.3% Projected TV Increase
Projected Taxable Value 12/31/22

4.0% Projected TV Increase
Projected Taxable Value 12/31/23

4.0% Projected TV Increase
Projected Taxable Value 12/31/24

$311,367,190

1.033
$321,642,307

1.04
$334,508,000

1.04
$347,888,000

Projected Tax Revenue
Millage Rate
3.5 4.0

$1,125,748.00 $1,286,569.00

$1,170,778.00 $1,338,032.00

$1,217,608.00 $1,391,552.00




The ballot language for 2022 filing deadlines are as follows:

May 3, 2022 February 8 by 4:00 p.m.
August 2, 2022 May 10" by 4:00 p.m.
November 8, 2022 August 16" by 4:00 p.m.




- (g} uLunjoo v pasn sjel abe||iw syl puy o} assym Buipiebas z abed uo suononiisul 838 LINVLIHOJANW] v

BY0 B Jed

‘g ULLNJCo Ul Bjes ey} uey) Jsbile) 10U INg
2iB) XB] 9SEQ 8L Uey] J8big| i yojum Ars) Bupeiade ue Suias) Q.Bc& 18UI 8¢ IS 8k L LE TOW 4O Slustuanbal aly] "6 LWnioa U} pemoye apel

[BUOSIa [BI0MRLLILIOS Jo4 DSZUOYING LWNILIXBLY 8L} PABaXa AU 1A Yol 8j8l 8 Aasf 6} apap Aol Apoq Buiwsach ay) 'opz L LZ UOHOSS TOW ‘UCHEXBL Ul L] J8pur,

feuesiad
[eLpsnpU pre 152104 PaUERD By apEald [
PSIEnY) ‘souspisay [ediolid Jod L] aweN fuid ameubiy uosiadieyd 3

i

L
a3 Jado HiN pus \M - . fepaaneg
e nanwimn%wh.mum._ a3q o1 sa1Ey \ﬂ,@&\uﬁu J\.u ! BQ\ \WNQ m.@ % N\M;N\V& g@\w M amwm_w piklte] - .
BuyesedQ 1ouIs coyos 1ol i ! = \m_

‘uonaas s Buns|dwoo uo suonINLsUs I igLoss

10} [T0T 4O T LUEling 51S 995 ‘Palas] ag o3 ele)mu ‘aBe(yy (ssejuueH ploH) Euswaddng © AAs) Uolym SISINSIP 100UDS Ty T J0) 'PUB $E°L LE ‘BHZ7L1LZ SUCHOSS TOWN Lhim Aduion o ‘Aessasau
Bayysanbai t sja|ditog *A|ug 250 IOLSIA 100USS [2007] 1 ‘peonpal Ussy 0s|e ensy 58181 AAS| Pajesnbai S 18U pUB (1§ UORD9S ‘6 9I0iY) UDSNISUCD 23S Ut Ylim Adwon o} Aesssoau i ‘neonpar
uS8q, SABY SBIBI AN XB} Uwﬁmzcmh 288U} Jeu) AUUSs oM "SACHE pausY JUn ucmEEQsm |20} 2yl o} seagelUasaldal 3U) SY INOILYIIHIINTD

TS L\ ~g WIS TRSTON S [ WSS (), @ BT 200 S GRS

Exlql Jaquin suoy m_m L £ pared

L LeZ0e/LErZL M L [ Q A AW 00co'L eLlLin £¢66°0 822L°0 08¥L°0 L0830 all4 PSIOA
wozneel |SHeC g662'L 0000°L G662} £266°0 960€") 675¢} 93/20/80 and P3I0A
suocu m._ﬂouf O G860 00004 SPS5°0 £2¢66°0 021670 0oLy L Bi6L Bupeledo paiea0ly
pazLOUNY 1 '23g 1 knp _ WAaE uopgRld EETEETEN e =TTN] SR|pEsH, "oja 1aHByD uonoa SbE[IN 20iN0g
aBepn palna] pajsT abe|fiy JaEgroy PYeLLZ O usonpRY PYELLIZ TONW ‘uegoalg ig o =eq jo esodng 18
o 81EQ a0y ago} ajqeMOlY Elai] £q psonpay abein Aq psanpeyd PRELIOUINY (3] ]
uonelidg pajsanbay paysanbay WINWIXE N uonezenby fusueuiad Sepean, Apuaueuitad aBe|iy
€4N] sbey aBefn G Jo Buissassy apy abeyiy 1B3 A JUBLIND apey ebenin [euBuo
(1) (01} o uwmnL 1202 1208 ozZog <]
- $£°LLE 085 (L (a) (-]
(8)

“j§01 XB} LZ6Z 943 ut Aas 104 pazuoine usaq saey saiel xe3 Buimoljos ay L
‘611112 998 O Jopun pepiaosd s1 Buljg-uol 1o} f3euayd “pelas| st Xe} Auadosd B Yl 10] JUSMILISA0E JO JUN 4OBS 10} ULI0) SV} 918(dI0D ISNW NoA

280 40 dIHSNMOL
“waly jsureSe paias] st aBeljits & J) sapladeld [eUosiad lERISWLGY) PUE [BUCSIS] R

BLRSTPU] ‘150404 PRLEND ‘[RIMNoBY paiiiEnD ‘aouspisay fediouild BUipNioxs snjeA Bjaexel 1207 SIMs!d 100U9S TVOOTT 403 Anam abe(i Bunssnbay 1L JUSWLIBADS) [T

oBlz9e'iLe ANYMYO
*1Z02-¥E-8 40 SB YU B Ul sapadold TV 10 SNIEA SIEXEL-LZ0E !zrl.ilaltl..ﬂgﬂl%m 1 S9IAGT JILM TWSLWLIBAOEL) [BI0T U] S18Up (Senfiunod
LT ..ﬂﬂummﬁmﬂ_wwr#o@‘wfwnma “BYE LLZ PUR YE LLZ ‘OVZ |LE SUDRAaE ToW 0 Aloline JapUr panss) S| Loy Siy L
- 'z aBed uo suoponusul ay} peas Ajnyalen e \.,‘.; I mywm_zgmmﬁﬁoo O guv0g ALNNOD CL 1043 183N0AH FOVTIN
. {Lz0Z ‘0% Iequaldag m._ohmn o uo _umﬂzEa:m u:m,u 00 aq 3snw wlloy siuy) ysenbay] s1ey xey LZ0Z

. s Ao to diysumo; YseS (0L AJOD

. (12f1 "Aadl) vlg
Ainseaz) 1o jusiipedar) veBiyols

620%1 (shusuredsq uoiezenby Gl AZ0D
. (shi=10 LoD Jo.L TYNIDHO :




ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2021-XX
RESOLUTION
TO AMEND SEC. 38-403 HOME OCCUPATION

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Planning Commission has prepared an amended ordinance to the Township
Zoning Ordinance to amend Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation; and

WHEREAS, Rose Township Planning Commission has cause a notice of public hearing to be published in a
newspaper of general circulation throughout the township; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, the Planning Commission held a public
hearing on November 4™, 2021 to receive comments from the public; and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Planning Commission on November 4% 2021 recommended approval of the
amended Zoning Ordinance in regards to Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation; and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Board has determined that the amended Zoning Ordinance in regard to Sec.
38-403 Home Occupation has addressed the concerns and issues that the Rose Township Board expressed and;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees hereby adopts the Rose
Township amended Zoning Ordinance in regards to Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation as presented at the regular
Township Board meeting of December 8™, 2021.

MOTION BY:
SECONDED:
VOTING YES:
VOTING NO:
EXCUSED:

Board of Trustees hereby adopts the Rose Township amended Zoning Ordinance to amend
Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation.

Debbie Miller, Clerk MiPMC
Rose Township




Sec. 38-403. - Home occupation,

(a) It is the intent of this section to allow for and regulate the establishment of home occupations that
are compatible with the neighborhood in which they are located and which will preserve the peace,
quiet, and domestic tranquility within all residential districts in the township. Home occupations
shall be permitted subject to the following conditions:

1) No more than 20 percent of the usable floor area of the principal and accessory buildings shall
be dedicated to the occupation.

2) There shall be no significant traffic volume increase associated with the occupation,

3) No storage of materials, goods, supplies or equipment related to the occupation shall be visible
from the outside of any structure located on the premises or adjacent premises.

4) There shall be no change in the outside appearance of the building or premises, no structural
alterations, or visible evidence of the conduct of such occupation.

5} No equipment or process shall be used in such occupation, which creates noise, vibration, glare,

fumes, toxic/hazardous substances, odors, or electrical interference. No equipment or process
shall be used which creates visual or audible interference in any radio or television receivers off

the premises.
6) No more than two clients or customers shall visit the premises at any one time.
7} Any need for parking shall be met off the street and in other than the front yard.
8) There shall be no exterior advertising.

9) These regulations shall not apply to farms or other nonresidential uses allowed in the district.

(b} Medical marihuana home occupation regulations.

1) Intent. Itis the intent of this section to give effect to the intent of the Michigan Medical
Marihuana Act, Initiated Law 1 of 2008, MCL 333.26421 ef seq. {hereinafter “Act”) as approved
by the electors and not to determine and establish an altered policy with regard to marthuana.
These provisions are designed to recognize the fundamental intent of the Act to allow the
creation and maintenance of a private and confidential patient-caregiver relationship to
facilitate the statutory authorization for the limited cultivation, storage, distribution and use of
marihuana for medical purposes; and to regulate this fundamental intent in a manner that does
not conflict with the Act so as to address issues that would otherwise expose Rose Township
and its residents to significant adverse conditions.

In consideration of this concern, local regulations enumerated below generally provide that; the
primary caregiver must reside-on the property where his/her medical marihuana is cultivated
and/or stored; medical marihuana_primary caregiver activity only occur within a single-family
dwelling and/or accessory building, as authorized by the Township; and, the distribution and use
of medical marthuana occur on the lot occupied by the gualifying patient. Nothing in this

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 1



section shall be construed as allowing persans to engage in conduct that endangers other or
causes a public nuisance, or to allow the uge, cultivation, growth, possession or control of
marihuana not in strict accordance with the express authorizations of the Act and these
regulations; and nothing in this section shall be construed to undermine or provide immunity
trom federal and state law as it may be enforced by the federal or state government relative to
the cultivation, storage, distribution or use of marihuana,

2} Definitions. The following definitions shall apply for the purposes of this section:

Collective ingestion facility means a facility that atlows multiple gualifying patlents to
consume or ingest medical marihuana upon the premises. This term does not encompass the
consumption or ingestion of medical marihuana by a gualifying patient at his/her residence or at
a hospital or hospice at which the gualifying patient is receiving care.

Dispensary means any operation where marihuana is distributed o a gualifying patient
by someone other than his/her designated primary caregiver.

Enclosed locked focility means a closet, room, or other com parable, stationary, and fully
enclosed area equipped with secured locks or other functioning security devices that permit
access only by a registered primary caregiver or registered gualifying patient.

Marihuano means the substance defined as such in Section 7106 of the Public Health
Code, 1076 PA 368, MCL 333.7106.

Michiaan Medical Marihuana Act or Act means the Michigan Initiated Law 1 of 2008,
MICL333.26421, et seq.

Primary caregiver means a primary caregiver as defined under MCL 333.26423(h} of the
Act, and who has been Issued and possesses a registry identification card under the Act.

Qualifving patient means a qualifying patient as defined under MCL 333,26423(i) of the
Act, and who has been issued and possess a registry identification card under the Act.

Registry identification card means the document defined as such under MCL
333.26423(}) of the Act and which is issued by the State of Michigan to identify a person as a
registered qualifying patient or registered primary caregiver.

3} Remainder of article; effect of permit approval. In recognition of the unigue nature of the
medical marihuana home occupation provided for hereunder, the conditions and reguirements
set forth in paragraph (a) above for home occupations shall not be applicable to medical
marihuana home occupations. In addition, the issues of a medical marihuana home occupation
permit hereunder shall relieve the applicant from any obligation of site plan review or a land use
permit for the activity authorized thereunder,

4)  Requlations.

1} Medical marihuana home occupation permit requirement.

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 2




a. The cultivation, storage and/or distribution of marihuana by a primary caregiver
conducted in accordance with the Act shall be allowed as a permitted useon a conforming
lot and within a conforming building (principal or accessory) in the AG/RP agricultural and
rural preserve district subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this section, The
erowing of marihuana plants outdoors is expressiy prohibited. Except as set forth in
subsection {e) below, no such cultivation, storage and/or distribution shall be lawful in
Rose Township unless and until the location of the premises in which such primary
caregiver activity is conducted has recelved a medical marihuana home occupation permit
under this section,

b. The requirement of this section is to require a permit for a location and not to license
persons. A confidentia} application for a medical marihuana home occupation permit on
a form approved by the Township Board shall be submitted to the Zoning Administrator.
An application shall:

1. Not reguire the name, home address or date of birth of a gualifving patient.

2. Include the name of the primary caregiver (or medical marihuana home occu pation
permit holder, if different), and the address of the premises.

3. Describe the enclosed locked facility in which any and all cultivation of marihuana is
proposed to occur or where marihuana will be stored, with such description including
the location of the facility in the building,

4. For safety and other code inspection purposes, describe and provide detailed
specifications of equipment proposed tg be used to facilitate the cultivation and
harvesting of marihuana plants including, but not limited to, lighting, HVAC, electrical
service, and plumbing.

5. Include a description of the odor mitigation systems and a ventilation plan that
provides for adequate ventilation so as to prevent pesticides, insecticides or other
chemicals used in the cultivation of marihuana from being dispersed or released
gutside of the building.

6. Include an operations plan that addresses water use, water discharge, and the disposal
of waste, as well as a description of type, quantity, location and method of
containment for any herbicides, pesticides, or fertilizers that will be used for growing,
cultivating, and harvesting marihuana.

7. Demonstrate that the applicant holds a valid registry identification card.

8. Contain such other information as the Township Board determines is needed for the
administration of this section or to ascertain satisfaction of the standards for the
granting of a permit hereunder,

¢. No application for a permit hereunder shall be approved without payment of a non-
refundable application fee to help defer a portion of the cost of administering and
enforcing this section. The application fee shall be set by resolution of the Township
Board and may be adjusted from time to time thereafter as the Township Board deems

appropriate,

d. It is the intent of this section that the information acquired through the permitting
procedure prescribed herein shall be accessible to the Zoning Administrator, Michigan
Construction Code, fire code enforcement officials, and law enforcement officials and

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 3




their support personnel, in the performance of their duties and shall gtherwise remain
confidential and not subiect to public discloser except as otherwise required by law.

2. Requirements and standards for gpproval of permit and for the activity permitted,

a. There shall be not more than one primary caregiver operating upon the lot for which a permit is
requested. The primary caregiver shall reside within the dwelling located upon the lot for which
a permit is requested. A primary caregiver may assist the number of gualifying patients allowed
under the Act with their medical use of marihuana.

b. The lot for which a permit is requested shall not be located:

1. Within 1,000 feet of a public or private elementary or secondary school, public or private

preschool or licensed daycare facility.
2. Within 300 feet of public parlk or public recreational area.
3. Within 1,500 feet of another lot for which a medical marihuana home occupation permit has

been issued pursuant to this section,

Measurements for purposes of this subsection shall be ‘made from the lot line to the public park,
public recreational area, or a lot which previously received a medical marihuana home
occupation permit,

¢.  Subject to the exceptions set forth in subsection (f) below, the medical marihuana primary
caregiver activity shall occur only within a single-family dweiling or approved accessory building.
The primary caregiver activity shall at all times be subordinate and incidental to the use of the
dwelling as a residence.

d. The primary caregiver shall be allowed to cultivate the number of marihuana plants allowed
under the Act for each of his/her qualifying patients. All marihuana and marihuana plants shall
be contained inside the main residential structure or an approved accessory building, except
when being delivered by the primary caregiver to a gualifving patient off-site.

e. That portion of the single-family dwelling unit used for the growing, processing, or storage of
medical marihuana shall not exceed a gross floor area of 150 square feet.

£ All medical marihuana must be kept in an enclosed locked facility to which only the registered
patient and/or primary caregiver have access.

g, The primary caregiver shall not distribute or allow the use of marihuana by the qualifying
patients he/she is designated to serve upon the lot for which a permit is issued hereunder
unless the gualifying patient resides therein,

h. If a residential room with windows is utilized as a marihuana growing location, any lighting
methods that exceed usual residential use between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. shall
employ shielding methods to prevent ambient light spillage that causes or creates a distraction
or nuisance to any adjacent residential properties.

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 4




i, No equipment or process shall be used in growing, processing, or handling marihuana which
creates additional noise, vibration, glare, light, fumes, odors or electrical interference detectable
to the normal senses at or beyond the property line of the property. In case of electrical
interference, no equipment or process shall be used which creates visual or audible interference
with any radio, television, broadband, or similar receiver off the premises or cause fluctuation in
line voltage off the premises.

i, All necessary building, electrical, plumbing and mechanical permits shall be obtained for any
portion of a premises in which electrical wiring, lighting and/or watering devices are located,
installed or modified that support the cultivation or haryesting of marihuana. Prior to a permit
issued hereunder taking effect and the commencement of primary caregiver activities, the
premises shall be inspected for compliance with applicable provisions of the Michigan
Construction Code and the Michigan Fire Code. The premises shall be inspected annually
thereafter for continued compliance with all applicable Zoning Ordinance and construction code
and fire code requirements.

Furthermore, the applicant shall submit a load sheet to the Planning, Design and Engineering
Department of the applicable energy provider.

The load sheet will determine load limits and capability of the electrical system, and set safety
standards such that the growing operation does not impact the electrical service for surrounding

propetties.

The applicant must include approval of the load sheet from the energy provider as part of its
application for an electrical permit. A permit will not be issued without this aporoval.

The applicant shall be responsible for any costs associated with the preparation and submittal of
this information, which is not included in the review fee established by the Township Board for a
medical marihuana home occupation permit.

k. There shall be no sign identifying the premises as a site at which medical marthuana is
cultivated, harvested or distributed.

I.  The primary caregiver activities conducted on the premises for which a medical marihuana
home occupation permit is granted hereunder shall be in conformance with the application
approved hereunder, the Act, and the administrative rules promulgated pursuant to the Act,

m. Nothing in this section shall be deemed to allow dispensaries or collective ingestion facilities,
which are hereby strictly prohibited.

e. Disclaimer of immunity. Nothing in this section shall be construed as allowing the use, cultivation,
distribution or possession of marihuana not in strict compliance with the express provisions of the
Act and the provisions of this section. Further, nothing in this section shall be construed to
undermine or provide immunity from federal or state law as it may be enforced by the federal or
state sovernment relative to the use, cultivation, distribution or possessjon of marihuana orto
prevent prosecution thereunder.

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 5




f.

Exceptions. This section shall not be deemed to prohibit or restrict or require a permit for the

following:

1)

The cultivation, storage and/or use of marihuana by a gualifying patient solely for his/her

2)

personal use at his/her residence or at a hospital or hospice at which he/she is received care and
in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the administrative rules adopted thereunder.
The cultivation, storage and/or distribution of marihuana in accordance with the Act by a

3}

primary caregiver solely to provide services to not more than one gualifying patient who is a
member of the primary caregiver’s household and whose residence is shared with the primary

caregiver.
The provision of assistance to a qualifying patient by his/her designated primary caregiver

relating to medical marihuana use, including distribution or other assistance, in accordance with

the Act and the administrative rules adopted thereunder, at the residence of the gualifying

patient or at a hospital or hospice at which the gualifying patient is recelving care,

o, . Enforcement. Any violation of this section shall be considered a civil infraction.

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 6




ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2021-XX
RESOLUTION
TO AMEND SEC. 38-403 HOME OCCUPATION

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Planning Commission has prepared an amended ordinance to the Township
Zoning Ordinance to amend Sec, 38-403 Home Occupation; and

WHERFEAS, Rose Township Planning Commission has cause a notice of public hearing to be published in a
newspaper of general circulation throughout the township; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, the Planning Commission held a public
heating on November 4%, 2021 to receive comments from the public; and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Planning Commission on November 4%, 2021 recommend approval of the
amended Zoning Ordinance in regards to Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation; and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Board has determined that the amended Zoning Ordinance in regard to Sec.
38-403 Home Occupation has addressed the concerns and issues that the Rose Township Board expressed and;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees hereby adopts the Rose
Township amended Zoning Ordinance in regards to Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation as presented at the regular

Township Board meeting of December 8t 2021,

MOTION BY:
SECONDED:
VOTING YES:
VOTING NO:

EXCUSED:

Board of Trustees hereby adopts the Rose Township amended Zoning Ordinance to amend
Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation.

Debbie Miller, Clerk MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township




Sec. 38-403. - Home occupation.

(a)_It is the intent of this section to allow for and regulate the establishment of home occupations that
are compatible with the neighborhood in which they are located and which will preserve the peace,
guiet, and domestic tranquility within all residential districts in the township. Home occupations
shall be permitted subject to the following conditions:

1)

2)

No more than 20 percent of the usable floor area of the principal and accessory buildings shall
be dedicated to the occupation,

There shall be no significant traffic volume increase associated with the occupation.

No storage of materials, goods, supplies or equipment related to the occupation shall be visible
from the outside of any structure located on the premises or adjacent premises.

There shall be no change in the outside appearance of the building or premises, no structural
alterations, or visible evidence of the conduct of such occupation.

No equipment or process shall be used in such occupation, which creates noise, vibration, glare,

fumes, toxic/hazardous substances, adors, or electrical interference. No equipment or process
shali be used which creates visual or audible interference in any radio or television receivers off

the premises.

No more than two clients or customers shall visit the premises at any one time.
Any need for parking shall be met off the street and in other than the front yard.
There shall be no exterior advertising.

These regulations shall not apply to farms or other nonresidential uses allowed in the district.

(b) Medical marihuana home occupation regulations.

i}

Intent. Itis the intent of this section to give effect to the intent of the Michigan Medical

Marihuana Act, Initiated Law 1 of 2008, MCL 333.26421 et seq, (hereinaiter “Act”) as approved
by the electors and not to determine and establish an altered policy with regard to marihuana.
These provisions are designed to recognize the fu ndamental intent of the Act to allow the
creation and maintenance of a private and confidential patient-caregiver relationship to
facilitate the statutory authorization for the limited cultivation, storage, distribution and use of
marihuana for medical purposes; and to regulate this fu ndamental intent in a manner that does
not conflict with the Act so as to address issues that would otherwise expose Rose Township

“and its residents to significant adverse conditions.

In consideration of this concern, local regulations enumerated helow generally provide that: the
primary caregiver must reside on the property where his/her medical marihuana is cultivated
and/or stored; medical marihuana primary caregiver activity only occur within a single-family
dwelling and/or accessory building, as authorized by the Township; and, the distribution and use
of medical marihuana occur on the lot occupied by the qualifying patient. Nothing in this

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearlng Draft Page 1




section shall be construed as allowing persons to engage in conduct that endangers other or
causes a public nuisance, or to allow the use, cuitivation, growth, possession or control of
marihuana not in strict accordance with the express authorizations of the Act and these
regulations; and nothing in this section shall be construed to undermine or provide immunity
from federal and state law as it may be enforced by the federal or state government relative to
the cultivation, storage, distribution or use of marihuana.

2) Definitions. The following definitions shall apply for the purposes of this section:

" Collective ingestion facility means a facility that allows multiple qualifying patients {0
consume or ingest medical marihuana upon the premises. This term does not encompass the
consumption or ingestion of medical marihuana by a qualifying patient at his/her residence or at
a hospital or hospice at which the qualifying patient is recelving care.

Dispensary means any operation where marihuana is distributed to a qualifying patient
by someone other than his/her designated primary caregiver.

Enclosed locked facility means a ¢loset, room, or other comparable, stationary, and fully
enclosed area equipped with secured locks or other functioning security devices that permit
access only by a registered primary caregiver or registered gualifying patient.

Marihuana means the substance defined as such in Section 7106 of the Public Health
Code, 1076 PA 368, MCL 333.7106,

Michigan Medical Marihuang Act or Act means the Michigan Initiated Law 1 of 2008,
MCL 333.26421, et sed.

Primary caregiver means a primary caregiver as defined under MCL 333.26423(h) of the
Act, and who has been issued and possesses @ registry identification card under the Act.

Gualifying patient means a gualifying patient as defined under MCL 333.26423(i) of the
Act, and who has been issued and possess a registry identification card under the Act.

Reqistry identification card means the document defined as such under MCL
333.26423(1) of the Act and which is issued by the State of Michigan to identify a_ person as a
registered gualifying patient or registered primary caregiver,

3) Remainder of article; effect of permit aporoval. In recognition of the unigue hature of the
medical marihuana home occupation provided for hereunder, the conditions and requirements
set forth in paragraph (a} above for home occupations shall not be applicable to medical
marihuana home occupations. In addition, the issues of a medical marihuana home occupation
permit hereunder shall relieve the applicant from any obligation of site plan review or a land use
permit for the activity authorized thereunder.

4) Requlations.

1) Medical marihuang home occupation permit requirement.

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 2




a. The cultivation, storage and/or distribution of marihuana by a primary caregiver
conducted in accordance with the Act shall be allowed as a permitted use on a conforming
lot and within a conforming building (principal or accessory) in the AG/RP agricultural and
rural preserve district subject to the terms and canditions set forth in this section. The
erowing of marihuana plants outdoors is expressly prohibited. Except as set forth in
subsection (e) below, no such _cultivation, storage and/or distribution shall be lawful in
Rose Township unless and until the location of the premises in which such primary
caregiver activity is conducted has received a medical marihuana home occupation permit

under this section,

b. The requirement of this section is to require a permit for a location and not to license
persons. A confidential application for a medical marihuana home occupation permit en
a form approved by the Township Board shall he submitted to the Zoning Administrator.

An applicatign shall:

1. Not require the name, home address or date of birth of a qualifying patient.

7 Include the name of the primary caregiver {or medical marihuana home occupation
permit holder, if different), and the address of the premiges.

3. Describe the enclosed locked facility in which any and all cultivation of marihuana is
proposed to occur or where marihyana will be stored, with such description including
the location of the facility in the building.

4. For safety and other code inspection purposes, describe and provide detailed
specifications of equipment proposed to be used to facilitate the cultivation and
harvesting of marihuana plants including, but not limited to, lichting, HVAC, electrical
service, and plumbing.

5 include a description of the odor mitigation systems and a ventilation plan that
provides for adequate ventilation so as to prevent pesticides, insecticides or other
chemicals used in the cultivation of marihuana from being dispersed or released
outside of the building.

6. Include an operations plan that addresses water use, water discharge, and the disposal

of waste, as well as a_description of type, quantity, location and method of

contalnment for any herbicides, pesticides, or fertilizers that will be used for growing,
cultivating, and harvesting marihuana.

Demonstrate that the applicant holds a valid registry identification card.

8. Contain such other information as the Township Board determines is needed for the
administration of this section or to ascertain satisfaction of the standards for the
sranting of a permit hereunder.

-~

¢. No application for a permit hereunder shall be approved without payment of a non-
refundable application fee to help defer a portion of the cost of administering and
enforcing this section. The application fee shall be set by resolution of the Township
Board and may be adjusted from time to time thereafter as the Township Board deems

appropriate,

d. Itis the intent of this section that the information acouired through the permitting
procedure prescribed herein shall be accessible to the Zoning Administrator, Michigan
Construction Code, fire code enforcement officials, and law enforcement officials and

38-403 Home Qccupations Public Hearing Draft Page 3




their support personnel, in the performance of their duties and shall otherwise remain
confidential and not subject to public discloser except as otherwise required by law,

2. Requirements and standards for approval of permit and for the gctivity permitted.

a. There shall be not more than one primary caregiver operating upon the lot for which a permit is
requested. The primary caregiver shall reside within the dwelling located upon the lot for which
a permit is requested. A primary caregiver may assist the number of qualifying patients allowed
under the Act with their medical use of marihuana.

b. The lot for which a permit is requested shall not be located:

1. Within 1,000 feet of a public or private elementary or secondary school, public or private

preschool or licensed daycare facility.

5. Within 300 feet of public park or public recreational area.

3. Within 1,500 feet of another lot for which a medical marihuana home occupation permit has
been issued pursuant to this section.

Measurements for purposes of this subsection shall be made from the lot line to the public park,
public recreational area, or a lot which previously received a medical marihuana home
occupation permit.

c. Subject to the exceptions set forth in subsection (f} below, the medical marihuana primary
caregiver activity shall occur only within a single-family dwelling or approved accessory building.
The primary caregiver activity shall at all times be subordinate and incidental to the use of the
dwelling as a residence,

d. The primary caregiver shall be allowed to cultivate the number of marihuana plants allowed
under the Act for each of his/her qualifying patients. Al marihuana and marihuana plants shall
be contained inside the main residential structure or an approved accessory building, except
when being delivered by the primary caregiver to a qualifying patient off-site.

e. That portion of the single-family dwelling unit used for the growing, processing, or storage of
medical marihuana shall not exceed a gross floor area of 150 square feet,

£ All medica! marihuana must be kept in an enclosed locked facility to which only the registered
patient and/or primary caregiver haye access.

g, The primary caregiver shall not distribute or allow the use of marihuana by the gualifying
patients he/she is designated to serve upon the lot for which a permit is issued hereunder
unless the qualifving patient resides therejn.

h. If a residential room with windows is utilized as a marihuana growing location, any lighting
methods that exceed usual residential use between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. shall
employ shielding methods to prevent ambient light spillage that causes or creates a distraction
or huisance to any adiacent residential properties.

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 4




i, No equipment or process shall be used in growing, orocessing, or handting marihuana which
creates additional noise, vibration, glare, light, fumes, odors or electrical interference detectable
to the normal senses at or beyond the property line of the property. In case of electrical
interference, no equipment or process shall be used which creates visual or audible interference
with any radio, television, broadband, or similar receiver off the premises or cause fluctuation in
line voltage off the premises.

i, All necessary building, electrical, plumbing and mechanical permits shall be obtained for any
portion of a premises in which electrical wiring, lighting and/or watering devices are located,
installed or modified that support the cultivation or harvesting of marihuana. Prior to a permit
issued hereunder taking effect and the commencement of primary caregiver activities, the
premises shali be inspected for compliance with applicable provisions of the Michigan
Construction Code and the Michigan Fire Code. The premises shall be inspected annually
thereafter for continued compliance with all applicable Zoning Ordinance and construction code
and fire code requirements.

Furthermore, the applicant shall submit a load sheet to the Planning, Design and Engineering
Department of the applicable energy provider,

The load sheet will determine load limits and capability of the electrical system, and set safety
standards such that the growing operation does not impact the electrical service for syrrounding

properties.

The applicant must include approval of the ioad sheet from the energy provider as part of its
application for an electrical permit. A permit will not be issued without this approval,

The applicant shall be responsible for any costs associated with the preparation and submittal of
this information, which is not included in the review fee established by the Townshijp Board for a
medical marihuana home occupation permit,

k. There shall be no sign identifying the premises as a site at which medical marihuana is
cultivated, harvested or distributed.

I.  The primary caregiver activities conducted on the premises for which a medical marihuana
home occupation permit is granted hereunder <hall be in conformance with the application
approved hereunder, the Act, and the administrative rules promulgated pursyant to the Act.

m. Nothing in this section shall be deemed to allow dispensaries or collective ingestion facilities,
which are hereby strictly prohibited.

e. Disclaimer of immunity. Nothing in this section shall be construed as allowing the use, cultivation,
distribution or possession of marihuana not in strict compllance with the express provisions of the
Act and the provisions of this section. Further, nothing in this section shall be construed ta
undermine or provide immunity from federal or state law as it may be enforced by the federal or
state government relative to the use, cultivation, distribution or possession of marihuana or to
prevent prosecution thereunder,

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 5




f.  Exceptions. This section shall not be deemed to prohibit or restrict or require a permit for the
following:

1) The cultivation, storage and/or use of marihyana by a qualifying patient solely for his/her
personal use at his/her residence or at a hospital or hospice at which he/she is received care and
in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the administrative rules adopted thereunder.

2} The cultivation, storage and/or distribution of marihuana in accordance with the Act by a
primary caregiver solely fo provide services to not more than one gualifying patient who is a
member of the primary caregiver’s household and whose residence is shared with the primary
caregiver.

3) The provision of assistance to a gualifying patient by his/her designated primary caregiver
relating to medical marihuana use, including distribution or other assistance, in accordance with
the Act and the administrative rules adopted thereunder, at the residence of the aualifying
patient or at a hospital or hospice at which the gualifving patient is receiving care.

g. Enforcement. Any viglation of this section shall be considered a civil infractiofy.

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 6




Sec. 38-403. - Home occupation.

(a) Itis the intent of this section to allow for and regulate the establishment of home occupations that
are compatible with the neighborhood in which they are located and which wili preserve the peace,
quiet, and domestic tranquility within all residential districts in the township, Home occupations
shall be permitted subject to the following conditions:

1)

2)

9)

No more than 20 percent of the usable floor area of the principal and accessory buildings shall
be dedicated to the occupation.

There shall be no significant traffic volume increase associated with the occupation.

No storage of materials, goods, supplies or equipment related to the occupation shall be visible
from the outside of any structure located on the premises or adjacent premises,

There shall be no change In the outside appearance of the building or premises, no structural
alterations, or visible evidence of the conduct of such occupation.

No equipment or proceés shall be used in such occupation, which creates noise, vibration, glare,

fumes, toxic/hazardous substances, adors, or electrical interference. No equipment or process
shall be used which creates visual or audible interference in any radio or television receivers off

the premises.

No more than two clients or customers shall visit the premises at any one time.
Any need for parking shall be met off the street and in other than the front yard.
There shall he no exterior advertising.

These regulations shall not apply to farms or other nonresidential uses allowed in the district.

(b) Medical marihuana home occupation regulations.

1)

Intent. It is the intent of this section to give effect to the intent of the Michigan Medical
Marihuana Act, Initiated Law 1 of 2008, MCL 333.26421 et sed. {hereinafter “Act”) as approved
by the electors and not to determine and establish an altered policy with regard to marihuana.
These provisions are designed to recognize the fundamental intent of the Act to allow the
creation and maintenance of a private and confidential patient-caregiver relationship to
facilitate the statutory authorization for the limited cuitivation, storage, distribution and use of
marihuana for medical purposes; and to regulate this fundamental intent in a manner that does
not conflict with the Act so as to address issues that would otherwise expose Rose Township
and its residents to significant adverse conditions.

In consideration of this concern, local regulations enumerated below generally provide that: the
primary caregiver must reside on the property where his/her medical marihuana is cultivated
and/or stored; medical marihuana primary caregiver activity only occur within a single-family
dwelling and/or accessory building, as authorized by the Township; and, the distribution and use
of medical marihuana occur on the lot occupied by the qualifying patient. Nothing in this

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 1




section shall be construed as allowing persons to engage in conduct that endangers other or
causes a public nuisance, or to allow the use, cultivation, growth, possession or control of
marihuana not in strict accordance with the express authorizations of the Act and these
regulations; and nothing in this section shall be construed to undermine or provide immunity
from federal and state law as it may be enforced by the federal or state government relative to
the cultivation, storage, distribution or use of marihuana.

2) Definitions. The following definitions shall apply for the purposes of this section:

Collective ingestion facifity means a facility that allows multiple qualifying patients to
consume or ingest medical marihuana upon the premises. This term does not encompass the
consumption or ingestion of medical marihuana by a qualifying patient at his/her residence or at
a hospital or hospice at which the qualifying patient is receiving care.

Dispensary means any operation where marihuana is distributed to a qualifying patient
by someone other than his/her designated primary caregiver.

Enclosed locked facility means a closet, room, or other comparable, stationary, and fully
enclosed area equipped with secured locks or other functioning security devices that permit
access only by a registered primary caregiver or registered gqualifying patient.

Marihuana means the substance defined as such in Section 7106 of the Public Health
Code, 1076 PA 368, MCL 333.7106.

Michigan Medical Marihuana Act or Act means the Michigan Initiated Law 1 of 2008,
MCL 333.26421, et seq.

Primary caregiver means a primary caregiver as defined under MCL 333.26423(h} of the
Act, and who has been issued and possesses a registry identification card under the Act.

Qualifying patient means a qualifying patient as defined under MCL 333,26423(i} of the
Act, and who has been issued and possess a registry identification card under the Act.

Registry identification card means the document defined as such under MCL
333.26423(j) of the Act and which is issued by the State of Michigan to ldentify a personas a
registered qualifying patient or registered primary caregiver.

3) Remainder of article; effect of permit approval. In recognition of the unique nature of the
medical marihuana home occupation provided for hereunder, the conditions and requirements
set forth in paragraph (a) above for home occupations shall not be applicable to medical
marihuana home occupations. In addition, the issues of a medical marihuana home occupation
permit hereunder shall relieve the applicant from any obligation of site plan review or a land use
permit for the activity authorized thereunder.

4} Regulations.

1) Medical marihuana home occupation permit requirement.

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 2




a. The cultivation, storage and/or distribution of marthuana by a primary caregiver
conducted in accordance with the Act shall be allowed as a permitted use on a conforming
lot and within a conforming building (principal or accessory) in the AG/RP agricultural and
rural preserve district subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this section. The
growing of marihuana plants outdoors is expressly prohibited. Except as set forth in
subsection (e} below, no such cultivation, storage and/or distribution shall be lawful in
Rose Township unless and until the location of the premises in which such primary
caregiver activity is conducted has received a medical marihuana home occupation permit
under this section.

b. The requirement of this section is to require a permit for a location and not to license
persons. A confidential application for a medical marihuana home occupation permit on
a form approved by the Township Board shall be submitted to the Zoning Administrator.
An application shall:

1. Not require the name, home address or date of birth of a qualifying patient.

2. Include the name of the primary caregiver {or medical marihuana home occupation
permit holder, if different), and the address of the premises.

3. Describe the enclosed locked facility in which any and all cultivation of marihuana is
proposed to occur or where marihuana will be stored, with such description including
the location of the facility in the building.

4. For safety and other code inspection purposes, describe and provide detailed
specifications of equipment proposed to be used to facilitate the cultivation and
harvesting of marihuana plants including, but not limited to, lighting, HVAC, electrical
service, and plumbing.

5. Include a description of the odor mitigation systems and a ventilation plan that
provides for adequate ventilation so as to prevent pesticides, insecticides or other
chemicals used In the cultivation of marihuana from being dispersed or released
outside of the building.

6. Include an operations plan that addresses water use, water discharge, and the disposal
of waste, as well as a description of type, quantity, location and method of
containment for any herbicides, pesticides, or fertilizers that will be used for growing,
cultivating, and harvesting marihuana.

7. Demonstrate that the applicant holds a valid registry identification card.

8. ‘Contain such other information as the Township Board determines is needed for the
administration of this section or to ascertain satisfaction of the standards for the
granting of a permit hereunder.

c. No application for a permit hereunder shall be approved without payment of a non-
refundable application fee to help defer a portion of the cost of administering and
enforcing this section. The application fee shall be set by resolution of the Township
Board and may be adjusted from time to time thereafter as the Township Board deems

appropriate,

d. It is the intent of this section that the information acquired through the permitting
procedure prescribed herein shall be accessible to the Zoning Administrator, Michigan
Construction Code, fire code enforcement officials, and law enforcement officials and

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 3




their support personnel, in the performance of their duties and shall otherwise remain
confidential and not subject to public discloser except as otherwise required by law.

2. Requirements and standards for approval of permit and for the activity permitted.

a. There shall be not more than one primary caregiver operating upon the lot for which a permit is
requested. The primary caregiver shall reside within the dwelling located upon the lot for which
a permit is requested. A primary caregiver may assist the number of qualifying patients allowed
under the Act with their medical use of marihuana.

b. The lot for which a permit is requested shall not be located:

1, Within 1,000 feet of a public or private elementary or secondary school, public or private
preschool or licensed daycare facility.

7. Within 300 feet of public park or public recreational area.

3. Within 1,500 feet of another lot for which a medical marihuana home occupation permit has
been issued pursuant to this section.

Measurements for purposes of this subsection shall be made from the lat line to the public park,
public recreational area, or a lot which previously received a medical marihuana home
occupation permit.

c. Subject to the exceptions set forth in subsection (f) below, the medical marihuana primary
caregiver activity shall occur only within a single-family dwelling or approved accessory huilding.
The primary caregiver activity shall at all times be su bordinate and incidental to the use of the
dwelling as a residence.

d. The primary caregiver shall be allowed to cultivate the number of marihuana plants allowed
under the Act for each of his/her qualifying patients. All marihuana and marihuana plants shall
be contained inside the main residential structure or an approved accessory building, except
when being delivered by the primary caregiver to a qualifying patient off-site.

e. That portion of the single-family dweliing unit used for the growing, processing, or storage of
medical marihuana shall not exceed a gross floor area of 150 square feet.

£ All medical marihuana must be kept in an enclosed locked facility to which only the registered
patient and/or primary caregiver have access.

g. The primary caregiver shall not distribute or allow the use of marihuana by the qualifying
patients he/she is designated to serve upon the lot for which a permit is issued hereunder
unless the qualifying patient resides therein,

h. If a residential room with windows is utilized as a marihuana growing location, any lighting
methods that exceed usual residential use between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. shall
employ shielding methods to prevent ambient light spillage that causes or creates a distraction
of nuisance to any adjacent residential properties.

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 4




i.  No eguipment or process shall be used in growing, processing, or handling marihuana which
creates additional noise, vibration, glare, light, fumes, odors or electrical interference detectable
to the normal senses at or beyond the property line of the property. In case of electrical
interference, no equipment or process shall be used which creates visual or audible interference
with any radio, television, broadband, or similar receiver off the premises or cause fluctuation in

line voltage off the premises.

. All necessary building, electrical, plumbing and mechanical permits shall be obtained for any
partion of a premises in which electrical wiring, lighting and/or watering devices are located,
installed or modified that support the cultivation or harvesting of marihuana. Prior to a permit
issued hereunder taking effect and the commencement of primary caregiver activities, the
premises shall be inspected for compliance with applicable provisions of the Michigan
Construction Code and the Michigan Fire Code. The premises shall be inspected annually
thereafter for continued compliance with all applicable Zoning Ordinance and construction code
and fire code requirements.

Furthermore, the applicant shall submit a load sheet to the Planning, Design and Engineering
Department of the applicable energy provider.

The load sheet will determine load limits and capability of the electrical system, and set safety
standards such that the growing operation does not impact the electrical service for surrounding

properties.

The applicant must include approval of the load sheet from the energy provider as part of its
application for an electrical permit. A permit will not be issued without this approval.

The applicant shall be responsible for any costs associated with the preparation and submittal of
this information, which is not included in the review fee established by the Township Board for a
medical marihuana home occupation permit,

k. There shall be no sign identifying the premises as a site at which medical marihuana is
cultivated, harvested or distributed.

I The primary caregiver activities conducted on the premises for which a medical marihuana
home occupation permit is granted hereunder shall be in conformance with the application
approved hereunder, the Act, and the administrative rules promulgated pursuant to the Act.

m. Nothing in this section shall be deemed to allow dispensaries or collective ingestion facilities,
which are hereby strictly prohibited.

e. Disclaimer of immunity. Nothing in this section shall be construed as allowing the use, cultivation,
distribution or possession of marihuana not in strict compliance with the express provisions of the
Act and the provisions of this section. Further, naothing in this section shall be construed to
undermine or provide immunity from federal or state law as it may be enforced by the federal or
state government relative to the use, cultivation, distribution or passession of marihuana or to
prevent prosecution thereunder.

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 5




f.  Exceptions. This section shall not be deemed to prohibit or restrict or require a permit for the
following:

1) The cultivation, storage and/or use of marihuana by a qualifying patient solely for his/her
personal use at his/her residence or ata hospital or hospice at which he/she is received care and
in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the administrative rules adopted thereunder.

2) The cultivation, storage and/or distribution of marihuana in accordance with the Act by a
primary caregiver solely to provide services to not more than one qualifying patient who is a
member of the primary caregiver’s household and whose residence is shared with the primary
caregiver,

3) The provision of assistance to a qualifying patient by his/her designated primary caregiver
relating to medical marihuana use, including distribution or other assistance, in accordance with
the Act and the administrative rules adopted thereunder, at the residence of the qualifying
patient or at a hospital or hospice at which the qualifying patient is receiving care.

g. Enforcement. Any violation of this section shall be considered a civil infraction.

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 6




Sec. 38-403, - Home occupatiaon.

(a)_It is the intent of this section to allow for and regulate the establishment of home occupations that
are compatible with the neighborhood in which they are located and which will preserve the peace,
quiet, and domestic tranquility within all residential districts in the township. Home occupations
shall be permitted subject to the following conditions:

1)

2)

9)

No more than 20 percent of the usable floor area of the principal and accessary buildings shall
be dedicated to the cccupation.

There shall be no significant traffic volume increase associated with the occupation.

No storage of materials, goods, supplies or equipment related to the occupation shall be visible
from the outside of any structure located on the premises or adjacent premises.

There shall be no change in the outside appearance of the building or premises, ho structural
alterations, ar visible evidence of the conduct of such occupation,

No eguipment of process <hall be used in such occupation, which creates noise, vibration, glare,

fumes, toxic/hazardous substances, odors, or electrical interference. No equipment or process
shall be used which creates visual or audible interference in any radio or television receivers off

the premises.

No more than two cirients or customers shall visit the premises at any one time.
Any need for parking shall be met off the street and in other than the front yard.
There shall be no exterior advertising.

These regulations shall not apply to farms or other nonresidential uses allowed in the district.

{h) Medical marihuana home occupation regulations.

1)

Intent. It is the intent of this section to give effect to the intent of the Michigan Medical

Marihuana Act, Initiated Law 1 of 2008, MCL 33326421 et seq. {hereinafter “Act”) as approved
by the electors and not to determine and establish an altered palicy with regard to marihuana.
These provisions are designed to recognize the fundamental intent of the Act to allow the
creation and maintenance of a private and confidential patient-caregiver relationship to
facilitate the statutory authorization for the limited cultivation, storage, distribution and use of
marihuana for medical purposes; and to regulate this fundamental intent in a manner that does
not conflict with the Act so as to address issues that would otherwise expose Rose Township
and its residents to significant adverse conditions.

in consideration of this concern, local regulations enumerated below generally provide that; the
primary caregiver must reside on the property where his/her medical marihuana is cultivated
and/or stored: medical marihuana primary caregiver activity only occur within a single-family
dwelling and/or accessory building, as aythorized by the Township; and, the distribution and use
of medical marihuana occur on the lot occupied by the qualifying patient. Nothing in this

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 1




section shall be construed as allowing persons to engage in conduct that endangers other of
causes a public nuisance, or to allow the use, cultivation, growth, possession or control of
marihuana not in strict accordance with the express autharizations of the Act and these
regulations; and nothing in this section shall be construed to undermine or provide immunity
from federal and state law as it may be enforced by the federal or state government relative to
the cultivation, storage, distribution or use of marihuana.

2} Definitions, The following definitions shall apply for the purposes of this section:

Collective ingestion facility means a facility that allows multipie gualifying patients ta
consume or ingest medical marihuana upon the premises. This term does not encompass the
consumption or ingestion of medical marihuana by a qualifving patient at his/her residence or at
a hospital or hospice at which the qualifying patient is receiving care.

Dispensary means any cperation where marihuana is distributed to a gualifying patient
by someone ather than his/her designated primary caregiver,

Enclosed locked facility means a closet, room, or other compara ble, stationary, and fully
enclosed area eauipped with secured focks or other functioning security devices that permit
access only by a registered primary caregiver or registered qualifving patient,

Marihuana means the substance defined as such in Section 7106 of the Public Health
Code, 1076 PA 368, MCL 333.7106,

Michiaan Medical Marihuana Act or Act means the Michigan Initiated Law 1 of 2008,
MCL 333.26421, et sed.

Primary caregiver means a primary caregiver as defined under MCL 333.26423(h) of the
Act, and who has been issued and possesses a registry identification card under the Act.

Qualifying patient means a qualifving patient as defined under MCL 333.26423(i) of the
Act, and who has been issued and possess a registry identification card under the Act.

Registry identification card means the document defined as such under MCL
333.26423(]) of the Act and which is issued by the State of Michigan to identify 2 person as a
registered qualifying patient or registered primary caregiver.

3) Remainder of article; effect of permit approval, 1n recognition of the unigue nature of the
medical marihuana home occupation provided for hereunder, the conditions and requirements
set forth in paragraph (a) ahove for hame occupations shall not be applicable to medical
marihuana home occupations. In addition, the issues of a medical marihuana home gecupation
permit hereunder shall relieve the applicant from any obligation of site plan review or a land use
permit for the activity authorized thereunder.

4) Requlations.

1) Medical marihugna home occupation permit reqguirement,

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 2




a. The cultivation, storage and/or distribution of marihuana by a primary caregiver
conducted in accordance with the Act shall be allowed as a permitted use on a conforming
lot and within a conforming building {principal or accessory) in the AG/RP agricultural and
rural preserve district subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this section. The
growing of marihuana plants outdoors is expressly prohibited, Except as set forth in
subsection {e) below, no such cultivation, storage and/or distribution shall be lawful in
Rose Township unless and until the location of the premises in which such primary
caregiver activity is conducted has received a medical marihuana home occupation permit
under this section.

b. The requirement of this section is to require a permit for a location and not to license
nersons. A confidential application for a medical marihuana home occupation permit on
a form approved by the Township Board shall be submitted to the Zoning Administrator.

An application shatk:

1. Not require the name, home address or date of birth of a qualifying patient.

2. Include the name of the primary caregiver {or medical marihuana home occupation
permit holder, if different), and the address of the premises.

3. Describe the enclosed locked facility in which any and all cultivation of marihuana is
proposed to occur or where marihuana will be stored, with such description including
the location of the facility In the building.

4. For safety and other code inspection purposes, describe and provide detailed
specifications of equipment proposed to be used to facilitate the cultivation and
harvesting of marihuana plants including, but not limited to, lighting, HVAC, electrical
service, and plumbing.

5. Include a description of the odor mitigation systems and a ventilation plan that
provides for adeguate ventilation sg as to prevent pesticides, insecticides or other
chemicals used in the cultivation of marihuana from being dispersed or released
outside of the building.

5. Include an operations plan that addresses water use, water discharge, and the disposal
of waste, as well as a description of type, guantity, location and method of
containment for any herbicides, pesticides, or fertilizers that will be used for growing,
cultivating, and harvesting marihuana.

7. Demonstrate that the applicant holds a valid registry identification card.

8. Contain such other information as the Township Board determines is needed for the
administration of this section or to ascertain satisfaction of the standards for the
granting of a permit hereunder,

¢. No application for a permit hereunder shall be approved without payment of a non-
refundable application fee to help defer a portion of the cost of administering and
enforcing this section. The application fee shall be set by resolution of the Township
Board and may be adjusted from time to time thereafter as the Township Board deems

appropriate,

d. Itis the intent of this section that the information acauired through the permitiing
procedure prescribed herein shall be accessible to the Zoning Administrator, Michigan
Construction Code, fire code enforcement officials, and law enforcement officials and

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 3




their support personnel, in the performance of their duties and shall otherwise remain
confidential and not subject to public discloser except as otherwise required by law.

2. Requirements and standards for approval of permit and for the activity permitted,

a. There shall be not more than one primary caregiver operating upon the lot for which a permit is
requested. The primary caregiver shall reside within the dwelling located upaon the lot for which
a permit is requested, A primary caregiver may assist the number of aualifying patients allowed
under the Act with their medical use of marihuana,

b. The lot for which a permit is requested shall not be located:

1. Within 1,000 feet of a public or private elementary or secondary school, public or private
preschool or licensed daycare facility.

2. Within 300 feet of public park or public recreational area.

3. Within 1,500 feet of another lot for which a medical marihuana home occupation permit has

heen issued pursuant to this section.

Measurerments for burposes of this subsection shall be made from the lot line to the public park,
public recreational area, or a lot which previously received a medical marihuana home

occupation permit.

¢. Subiject to the exceptions set forth in subsection (f) below, the medical marihuana primary
caregiver activity shall occur only within a single-family dwelling or approved accessary building.
The primary caregiver activity shall at all times be subordinate and incidental to the use of the
dwelling as a residence.

d. The primary caregiver shall be allowed to cultivate the number of marihuana plants allowed
under the Act for each of his/her qualifying patients. All marihuana and marihuana plants shall
be contained inside the main residential structure or an approved accessory building, except
when being delivered by the primary caregiver to a qualifving patient off-site,

e. That portion of the single-family dwelling unit used for the growing, processing, of storage of
medical marihuana shall not exceed a gross floor area of 150 square feet.

£ Al medical marihuana must be kept in an enclosed locked facility to which only the registered
patient and/or primary caregiver have access.

g, The primary caregiver shall not distribute or aliow the use of marihuana by the gualifving
patients he/she is designated to serve upon the lot for which a permit is issued hereunder
unless the qualifying patient resicles therein,

h. If a residential room with windows is utilized as a marihuana growing location, any lighting
methods that exceed usual residential use between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m, shall
employ shielding methods to prevent ambient light spillage that causes or creates a distraction
or nuisance to any adiacent residential properties,

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 4



i.  No eguipment or process shall be used in growing, processing, or handling marihuana which
creates additional noise, vibration, glare, light, fumes, odors or electrical interference detectable
to the normal senses at or beyond the property line of the property. In case of elecirical
interference, no eguipment or process shall be used which creates visual or audible interference
with any radio, television, broadband, or similar receiver off the premises or cause fluctuation in
line voltage off the premises.

i. Al necessary building, electrical, plumbing and mechanical permits shall be ghtained for any
portion of a premises in which electrical wiring, lighting and/or watering devices are located,
installed or modified that support the cultivation or harvesting of marihuana. Priortoa permit
issued hereunder taking effect and the commencement of primary caregiver activities, the
premises shall be inspected for compliance with applicable provisions of the Michigan
Construction Code and the Michigan Fire Code. The premises shall be inspected annually
thereafter for continued compliance with all applicable Zoning Ordinance and construction code
and fire code requirements,

Furthermore, the applicant shall submit a load sheet to the Planning, Design and Engineering
Department of the applicable energy provider.

The load sheet will determine load limits and capability of the electrical system, and set safety
standards such that the growing operation does not impact the electrical service for surrounding

propetrties.

The applicant must include approval of the load sheet from the energy provider as part of its
application for an electrical permit. A permit will not be issued without this approval,

The applicant shall be responsible for any costs associated with the preparation and submittal of
this information, which is not included in the review fee established by the Township Board for a
medical marihuana home occupation permit,

k. There shall be no sign identifying the premises as a site at which medical marihuana is
cultivated, harvested or distributed.

I The primary caregiver activities conducted on the premises for which a medical marihuana
home occupation permit is granted hereunder shall be in conformance with the application
approved hereunder, the Act, and the administrative rules promulgated pursuant to the Act.

m. Nothing in this section shall be deemed to allow dispensaries or collective ingestion facilities,
which are hereby strictly prohibited.

e. Disclaimer of Iimmunity. Nothing in this section shall be construed as allowing the use, cultivation,
distribution or possession of marihuana not in strict compliance with the express provisions of the
Act and the provisions of this section. Further, nothing in this section shall be constryed to
undermine or provide immunity from federal or state law as it may be enforced by the federal or
state government relative to the use, cultivation, distribution or possession of marihuana or to
prevent prosecution thereunder.

38-403 Home Qccupations Public Hearing Draft Page 5




f. Exceptions. This section shall not be deemed to nrohibit or restrict or reguire a permit for the
following:

1) The cultivation, storage and/or use of marihuana by a qualifying patient solely for his/her
personal use at his/her residence or ata hosuital or hospice at which he/she is received care and
in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the administrative rules adopted thereunder,

2) The cultivation, storage and/or distribution of marihuana in accordance with the Act by a
primary caregiver solely to provide services to not more than one gualifving patient whaois a
member of the primary caregiver’s household and whose residence is shared with the primary
caregiver.

3} The provision of assistance to a qualifying patient by his/her designated primary caregiver
relating to medical marihuana use, including distribution or other assistance, in accordance with
the Act and the administrative rules adopted thereunder, at the residence of the gualifying
patient or at a hospital or hospice at which the qualifying patient is receiving care.

g. Enforcement. Any violation of this section shall be considered a civil infraction.

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 6




Sec. 38-403. - Home occupation.

(a) Itis the intent of this section to allow for and regulate the establishment of home occupations that
are compatible with the nelghborhood in which they are located and which will preserve the peace,
quiet, and domestic tranquility within all residential districts in the township. Home occupations
shall be permitted subject to the following conditions:

1)

2)

3)

4)

9)

Na more than 20 percent of the usable floor area of the principal and accessory buildings shall
be dedicated to the occupation,

There shall be no significant traffic volume increase associated with the occupation.

No storage of materials, goods, supplies or equipment related to the occupation shall be visible
from the outside of any structure located on the premises or adjacent premises.

There shall be no change In the outside appearance of the building or premises, no structural
alterations, ot visible evidence of the conduct of such occupation.

No equipment or process shall be used in such occupation, which creates noise, vibration, glare,

fumes, toxic/hazardous substances, odors, or electrical interference. No equipment of process
shall be used which creates visual or audible interference in any radio or television receivers off

the premises.

No more than two clients or customers shall visit the premises at any one time.
Any need for parking shall he met off the street and in other than the front yard.
There shall be no exterior advertising.

These regulations shall not apply to farms or other nohresidential uses allowed in the district.

{(b) Medical marihuana home occupation regulations.

1)

Intent. 1t is the intent of this section to give effect to the intent of the Michigan Medical
Marihuana Act, Initiated Law 1 of 2008, MCL 333.26421 et sed. {(hereinafter “Act”) as approved
by the electors and not to determine and estahlish an altered policy with regard to marihuana.
These provisions are designed to recognize the fundamental intent of the Act to allow the
creation and maintenance of a private and confidential patient-caregiver relationship to
facilitate the statutory authorization for the limited cultivation, storage, distribution and use of
marihuana for medical purposes; and to regulate this fundamental intent in a manner that does
not conflict with the Act so as to address issues that would otherwise expose Rose Township
and its residents to significant adverse conditions.

In consideration of this concern, local regulations enumerated below generally provide that: the
primary caregiver must reside on the property where his/her medical marihuana is cultivated
and/or stored; medical marthuana primary careglver activity only occur within a single-family
dwelling and/or accessory building, as authorized by the Township; and, the distribution and use
of medical marihuana occur on the lot occupied by the qualifying patient. Nothing in this

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 1




section shall be construed as allowing persons to engage in conduct that endangers other or
causes a public nuisance, or to allow the use, cultivation, growth, possession or control of
marihuana not In strict accordance with the express authorizations of the Act and these
regulations; and nothing in this section shall be construed to undermine or provide immunity
from federal and state law as it may be enforced by the federal or state government relative to
the cultivation, storage, distribution or use of marihuana.

2) Definitions. The following definitions shall apply for the purposes of this section:

Collective ingestion facility means a facility that allows multiple qualifying patients to
consume or ingest medical marihuana upon the premises. This term does not encompass the
consumption or ingestion of medical marihuana by a qualifying patient at his/her residence or at
a hospital or hospice at which the qualifying patient is receiving care.

Dispensary means any operation where marihuana is distributed to a qualifying patient
by someone other than his/her designated primary caregiver.

Enclosed locked facility means a closet, room, or other comparable, stationary, and fully
enclosed area equipped with secured lacks or other functioning secutity devices that permit
access only by a registered primary caregiver or registered qualifying patient.

Marihuana means the substance defined as such in Section 7106 of the Public Health
Code, 1076 PA 368, MCL 333.7106.

Michigan Medical Marihuana Act or Act means the Michigan Initiated Law 1 of 2008,
MCL 333.26421, et seq.

Primary caregiver means a primary caregiver as defined under MCL 333.26423(h} of the
Act, and who has been issued and possesses a registry identification card under the Act.

Qualifying patient means a qualifying patient as defined under MCL 333.26423(i) of the
Act, and who has been issued and possess a registry identification card under the Act.

Registry identification card means the document defined as such under MCL
333.26423(j) of the Act and which is issued by the State of Michigan to identify a person as a
registered qualifying patient or registered primary caregiver.

3) Remainder of article; effect of permit approval. In recognition of the unique nature of the
medical marihuana home occupation provided for hereunder, the conditions and requirements
set forth in paragraph (a) above for home occupations shall not be applicable to medical
marihuana home occupations. In addition, the issues of a medical marihuana home occupation
permit hereunder shall relieve the applicant from any obligation of site plan review or a {and use
permit for the activity authorized thereunder.

4) Regulations.

1) Medical marihuana home occupation permit requirement.

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page2




a. The cultivation, storage and/or distribution of marihuana by a primary caregiver
conducted in accordance with the Act shall be allowed as a permitted use on a canforming
lot and within a conforming building {principal or accessory) in the AG/RP agricultural and
rural preserve district subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this section. The
growing of marihuana plants outdoors is expressly prohibited. Except as set forthin
subsection (e) below, no such cuitivatioh, storage and/or distribution shall be lawful in
Rose Township unless and until the location of the premises in which such primary
caregiver activity is canducted has received a medical marihuana home occupation permit
under this section.

b. The requirement of this section is to require a permit fora location and not to license
persons. A confidential application for a medical marihuana home occupation permit on
a form approved by the Township Board shall be submitted to the Zoning Administrator.
An application shall:

1. Not require the name, home address or date of hirth of a qualifying patient.

3. Include the name of the primary caregiver (or medical marihuana home occupation
permit holder, if different}, and the address of the premises.

3. Describe the enclosed locked facility in which any and all cultivation of marihuana is
proposed to occur or where marihuana will be stored, with such description including
the location of the facility in the building.

4, For safety and other code inspection purposes, describe and provide detailed
specifications of equipment proposed to be used to facilitate the cultivation and
harvesting of marihuana plants including, but not limited to, lighting, HVAC, electrical
service, and plumbling.

5. Include a description of the odor mitigation systems and a ventilation plan that
provides for adequate ventilation so as to prevent pesticides, insecticides or other
chemicals used in the cultivation of marihuana from being dispersed or released
outside of the building.

6. Include an operations plan that addresses water use, water discharge, and the disposal

of waste, as well as a description of type, quantity, location and method of

containment for any herbicides, pesticides, or fertilizers that will be used for growing,
cultivating, and harvesting marihuana.

Demonstrate that the applicant holds a valid registry identification card.

8. Contain such other infarmation as the Township Board determines is needed for the
administration of this section or to ascertain satisfaction of the standards for the
granting of a permit hereunder.

~

¢. No application for a permit hereunder shall be approved without payment of a non-
refundable application fee to help defer a portion of the cost of administering and
enforcing this section. The application fee shali be set by resolution of the Township
Board and may be adjusted from time to time thereafter as the Township Board deems

approptriate.

d. 1t is the intent of this section that the information acquired through the permitting
procedure prescribed herein shall be accessible to the Zoning Administrator, Michigan
Construction Code, fire code enforcement officials, and law enforcement officials and

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 3




their support personnel, in the performance of their duties and shall otherwise remain
confidential and not subject to public discloser except as otherwise required by law.

2. Requirements and standards for approval of permit and for the activity permitted.

a. There shall be not more than one primary caregiver operating upon the lot for which a permit is
requested. The primary caregiver shall reside within the dwelling located upon the lot for which
a permit is requested. A primary caregiver may assist the number of qualifying patients allowed
under the Act with their medical use of marihuana.

b. The lot for which a permit is requested shall not be located:

1. Within 1,000 feet of a public or private elementary or secondary school, public or private
preschool or licensed daycare facility.

2. Within 300 feet of public park or public recreational area.

3. Within 1,500 feet of another lot for which a medical marihuana home occupation permit has

been issued pursuant to this section.

Measurements for purposes of this subsection shall be made from the lot line to the public park,
public recreational area, or a lot which previously received a medical marihuana home

occupation permit,

c. Subject to the exceptions set forth in subsection {f) below, the medical marihuana primary
caregiver actlvity shall accur only within a single-family dwelling or approved accessary building.
The primary caregiver activity shall at all times be subordinate and incidental to the use of the
dwelling as a residence.

d. The primary caregiver shall be allowed to cultivate the number of marihuana plants allowed
under the Act for each of his/her qualifying patients. All marihuana and marihuana plants shall
be contained inside the main residential structure or an approved accessory building, except
when being delivered by the primary caregiver to a qualifying patient off-site.

e. That portion of the single-family dwelling unit used for the growing, processing, or storage of
medical marihuana shall not exceed a gross floor area of 150 square feet.

£ All medical marihuana must be kept in an enclosed locked facility to which only the registered
patient and/or primary caregiver have access.

g. The primary caregiver shall not distribute or allow the use of marihuana by the qualifying
patients he/she is designated to serve upon the Jot for which a permit is issued hereunder
unless the qualifying patient resides therein.

h. If a residential room with windows is utilized as a marihuana growing location, any lighting
methods that exceed usual residential use between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. shall
employ shielding methads to prevent ambient light spillage that causes or creates a distraction
or nuisance to any adjacent residential properties.

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Drait Page 4




i. No equipment or process shall be used in growing, processing, or handling marihuana which
creates additional noise, vibration, glare, light, fumes, odors or electrical interference detectable

to the normal senses at or beyond the property line of the property. In case of electrical
interference, no equipment ar process shall be used which creates visual or audible interference
with any radio, television, broadband, or similar receiver off the premises or cause fluctuation in

line voltage off the premises.

j.  All necessary building, electrical, plumbing and mechanical permits shall be obtained for any
portion of a premises in which electrical wiring, lighting and/or watering devices are located,
installed or modified that support the cultivation or harvesting of marihuana. Prior to a permit
issued hereunder taking effect and the commencement of primary caregiver activities, the
premises shall be inspected for compliance with applicable provisions of the Michigan
Construction Code and the Michigan Fire Code. The premises shall be inspected annually
thereafter for continued compliance with all applicable Zoning Ordinance and construction code

and fire code requirements.

Furthermore, the applicant shall submit a load sheet to the Planning, Design and Engineering
Department of the applicable energy provider.

The load sheet will determine load limits and capability of the electrical system, and set safety
standards such that the growing operation does not impact the electrical service for surrounding

properties.

The applicant must include approval of the load sheet from the energy provider as part of its
application for an electrical permit. A permit will not be issued without this approval.

The applicant shall be responsible for any costs assoclated with the preparation and submittal of
this information, which is not included in the review fee established by the Township Board for a
medical marihuana home occupation permit.

k. There shall be no sign identifying the premises as a site at which medical marihuana is
cultivated, harvested or distributed.

. The primary caregiver activities conducted on the premises for which a medical marihuana
home occupation permit is granted hereunder shall be in conformance with the application
approved hereunder, the Act, and the administrative rules promulgated pursuant to the Act.

m. Nothing in this section shall be deemed to allow dispensaries or collective Ingestion facilities,
which are hereby strictly prohibited.

e. Disclaimer of immunity. Nothing in this section shall be construed as allowing the use, cultivation,
distribution or possession of marihuana not in strict compliance with the express provisions of the
Act and the provisions of this sectlon. Further, nothing in this section shall be construed to
undermine or provide immunity from federal or state law as it may be enforced by the federal or
state government relative to the use, cultivation, distribution or possession of marihuana or to
prevent prosecution thereunder.

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 5




f.  Exceptions. This section shall not be deemed to prohibit or restrict or require a permit for the
following:

1) The cultivation, storage and/or use of marihuana by a qualifying patient solely for his/her
personal use at his/her residence or ata hospital or hospice at which he/she is received care and
in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the administrative rules adopted thereunder,

2} The cultivation, storage and/or distribution of marihuana in accordance with the Act by a
primary caregiver solely to provide services to not more than one qualifying patient whois a
member of the primary caregiver’s household and whose residence is shared with the primary
caregiver.

3} The provision of assistance to a qualifying patient by his/her designated primary caregiver
relating to medical marihuana use, including distribution or other assistance, in accordance with
the Act and the administrative rules adopted thereunder, at the residence of the qualifying
patient or at a hospital or hospice at which the qualifying patient is receiving care.

g. Enforcement. Any violation of this section shall be considered a civil infraction.

38-403 Home Occupations Public Hearing Draft Page 6




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-xx
TO APPOINT MEMBERS OF PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, an appointment to the Rose Township Planning Commission is expiring at the end of
December of 2021,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves the
appointment of Teresa Lynn and Maura Jung to the Planning Commission to serve a (3) three-year
term beginning in January of 2022 and expiring in December of 2024 :

Motion by: Seconded by:
Voting Yea:

Voting Nay:

Absent:

The Rose Township Supervisor declared the resolution adopted/denied.

1. Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do hereby
certify that the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at its regular meeting held on December 8, 2021 at which time a quorum was present.

Dated:

Debbie Miller MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk



ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-XX
TO APPOINT MEMBERS TO ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

WHEREAS, appointments fo the Rose Township Zoning Board of Appeals will soon expire in
December of 2021.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves the
appointment of Peter Stouffer and Penelope Sharich to the Zoning Board of Appeals to serve a (3)
three-year term beginning in January of 2022 and ending in December of 2024,

Motion by. Seconded by:
Voting Yea:

Voting Nay:

Absent:

The Rose Township Supervisor declared the resolution adopted/denied.

|, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do hereby
certify that the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at its regular mesting held on December 8, 2021 at which time a quorum was present.

Dated:

Debbie Miller MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk



RIDALD

o s e J
DIIMISSION
 for OAKLAND COUNTY,

QUALITY LIFE THROUGH GoOoR ROADS:
RoAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
"WE CARE."

Board of Read Commissioners

Ronald J. Fowkes
Commissioner

Andrea LaLonde
Commissioner

Nancy Quarles
Commnissioner

Dennis G. Kolar, P.E.
Managing Director

Gary Piofrowicz, P.E,, P.T.Q.E.

Deputy Managing Director
County Highway Engineer

31001 Lahser Road
Beverly Hills, M
43025

248-645-2000

FAX
248-645-1349

www.rcocweb.org

E@EWE D\
M oy 24 2921] -
ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

November 4, 2021

Ms. Debbie Miller, Clerk
Township of Rose

9080 Mason Street
Hoily, M! 48442

Dear Ms. Miller:
Enclosed for your information is a “Notice of Determination” for
street(s) located within plats in the Rose Township. This street has

been accepted by the Board of County Road Commissioners and
legally recorded.

Questions concerning the Notice of Determination may be directed

to Mr. Rick Saporsky, Supervisor of the Subdivision Improvement
and Development Division at (248) 645-2000 extension 2270.

Sincerely,

iywr\u%\a&m,mg_\_D

Shannon J. Miller
Deputy Secretary-Clerk of the Board

w

Enclosure: Notice of Determination

y
¢
'




TR A RS S

NOY 2 20

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 1]
ROSE TOWNSHIP CL

OF THE BOARD OF

ii
COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONERS '

E@E&BVED
0 ERK

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Board of County Road Commissioners of the
County of Oakland duly held at Beverly Hills, Michigan on the 18th day of November,
2021. It was determined that the road in the hereinafter named subdivision are hereby
taken over as public roads under the jurisdiction of the Board:

ROSE TOWNSHIP

SUBDIVISION STREET NAME LIBER PAGE
Supervisors - Litile School Lot Lake Road (0.17 mi) 54A 76
Plat No. 5

Section #16




NOTICE TO RESIDENTS AND PROPERTY
OWNERS IN
ROSE TOWNSHIP

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the ROSE TOWNSHIP DECEMBER BOARD OF
REVIEW will be held on Tuesday, December 14, 2021 in the Rose Township Offices, 9080
Mason Street, in Rose Township at 10:00 AM until all business is completed. This meeting is
held for the purpose of correcting clerical errors, mutual mistake(s), mathematical calculations,
reviewing homestead qualifications and hardship/poverty claims and any other appeals allowed by
the law(s) governing the Board of Review.

Persons interested in the December Board of Review need to submit information to the Township
Assessor by 10:00 a.m, December 14, 2021 at (248) 634-7551.

Persons needing assistance to attend the Board of Review due to physical handicap should contact
the Rose Township Clerk, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan (248) 634-8701 at least 72 hours

prior to the meeting.

Debbie Miller, MMC, MIPMC I

Posted: Ndvember 24, 2021




Debbie Miller ————————————

From: Karen Healy <havrclibrary@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 10:10 PM
To: Karen Healy

Subject: HAVRC Meeting Minutes

Attachments: MINUTES 11-16-21docx.pdf

The minutes from the Holly Area Veterans' Resource Center Board Meeting on November 16, 2021 are attached.

The Resource Center wishes you and your family a safe and enjoyable Christmas season.




HOLLY AREA VETERANS’ RESOURCE CENTER
DECEMBER 2021 - #5

The Holiday Seasonis here, and we sincerely hope that you and your family have a joyous, healthy and
safe Season.

The Dedication of the renaming of the Holly Post Office took place on Veterans Day. The Post Office
was renamed “The Holly Veterans Memorial Post Office”. Representative Slotkin came to us, and we put
together a couple of meetings. The community committee determined that we should honor all who served,
are serving, and will serve, The Dedication was held at Holly VFW 5587. Abronze plaque will be placed inthe
Post Office Lobby.

We are open every Tuesday and Wednesday from 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. We are not the VA, We area
501(c) 3 organization. We are a resource center. Ifyou have a problem or an issue come to us, and we will do
what it takes to help you. We don’t give money. '

Bruce Freimark, Vietham Veterans of American Service Officer, is in our office Monday thru Friday from
8:30 2.m.-3:30 p.m.

The Oakland County Service Officers are here on the 27 Tyesday of each month from 8:30 a.m.-4:00
p.m. They prefer appointments, but will accept others if they are not with a customer.

Remember: The Service Officers are not part of the VA and would become your advocate helping your
claim through the VA. Our service officers are accredited.

We are starting a building fund because we may have to move at some point, depending on what the
school decides to do with the Richter Campus. We are seeking ideas and donations. At this point we are open
to possibilities. We could buy, rent, or build. We would like to stayin Holly because itis our base. If you
would like to donate to this effort please make checks out to Holly Area Veterans’ Resource Center, 300 East
St.,, Holly, MI 48442, Please indicate on the check that it is for a building. Or if you want, you can drop off a
donation directly when we are open.

On December 20, from 5:30 p.m.-7:00 p.m. we will hold our Monthly Vet-To-Vet dinner at the
American Legion Post 149, This dinner is free to all veterans and their loved ones. We have a meal and then a
short presentation. Bruce Freimark is in charge of Vet-to-Vet.

On December 23, 2021, starting at noon, we will hold our annual Christmas/Holiday lunch. If you are
coming, please letus know. If you would like to bring a dish to pass, please do.

We have a new Hometown Heroes committee: Sandra Klever, Angie Lemon, Deb McKeever, Norma
Glock, and Linda Scott. They changed the ribbons on the tree. The weather hasn’t been kind to the ribbons.
The squirrels love playing with the ribbons, and we are sure they will continue to be uncooperative, There are
46 ribbons currently on the tree. The committee was out and about during Ladies Night Qut passing out
information. We would like to thank the people who donated to the committee. If you know of anyone going
in the service or coming out of the service, please contact us. :

Our Library is growing and we invite you to come in and enjoy our collection. We have approximately
3000 military and history books. Our library is free and checking out books is easy. We are in need of books
on Vietnam, WWI, and the War on Terror. In addition to the library, we have a number of interesting
displays. We have part of the Charles Smith collection of models and Dioramas. Both are very detailed and
cover essentially WWII. His collections are on loan from the Michigan Heroes Museum in Frankenmuth. We
also have a great selection of uniforms starting with WWL. Our library is a good resource. Check it out.




The Traveling Wall committee is holding a Dinner/Theatre on January 21 at the Vault in downtown
Holly. The Dinner starts at 7:00 p.m. followed by an Improv show presented by the Clarkston Village Players.
Tickets are $40 each and $60 per couple. If you want tickets, contact Rick Powers 248-459-0055 or Joe Mishler
810-348-9960. The Traveling Wall is coming to Holly August 3-8, 2022, and will be located at the Richter
Campus.

According to our Service Officer, Bruce, the VA has recently added hypothyroidism to presumptive list
for Agent Orange. You can go to the VA site and check out the entire list of AO presumptives. If you are
looking for patches, pins, and other Agent Orange items, you can go to theagentorangestore.org. The person
that runs this site creates the designs and makes most of what he sells.

We would like to know what you think about the idea of bringing an Afghan refugee family to the Holly
area. There is a process and at the moment this idea is in the talking stage. Callus or leave us a message
about this idea. Or you could stop in and discuss this with us.

Many thanks to Rick Powers for the pizza funch. We had pizza for two days and even sent some to a
couple of other offices.

Right before Covid we received a $15,000 grant from The Community Foundation of Greater Flint to
create a computer lab for Veterans. Then Covid hit and we were unable to proceed. The foundation granted
us and extension and now we are moving forward with the project. We are in the process of ordering the
equipment. We are also working Richard Kinnamon, Community Director of Holly Area Schools. The purpose
of the project is to help peaple with their computer skills, job search, creating and updating resumes, and
research. The lab would be open to veterans and immediate family. We are hoping to be ready to go by
February 2022. The lab and classes would be free. If you are interested contact us.

*

With a heavy heart | report that Teri Johnson, Gold Star Mother, passed away on Friday 11/26/21 from
Covid. She was on a ventilator and suffered a stroke. With that and other complications, she passed. Herson
Joe Johnson, US Army, was killed in Afghanistan. Teri was active inveterans affairs. She was a member of the
Great Lakes Advisory Council, a friend and active with the Vietnam Veterans of America Chapter 175, and she
created the Joe Johnson Scholarship. Teri was alsoa friend to many of us. She was in Holly for our
Homecoming Parade. Teri was very special and will be greatly missed. She will be interred at the Great Lakes
National Cemetery. RIP Teri.

Joe Mishler-writer, Karen Healy-distributor

Important dates:

12/7: American Legion Meeting, 7:00 p.m.

12/10: Legion Qpen Mic, 7:00 p.m.

12/15: VFW meeting, 7:00 p.m.

12/20: Vet-To-Vet, 5:30-7:00 p.m.

12/23: HAVRC Christmas Party, noon in the center.

12/31: Legion New Year's Eve Party 8:00 p.m.

1/21/22: Wall Fundraiser-Dinner-Improv, 7:00 p.m. at the Vault downtown.

11/30/2021




